
 
 

North Wales Police and Crime Panel 

 

Monday, 2nd June, 2014 at 10.00 am 
Blodlondeb, Conwy 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. AGENDA (Pages 1 - 52) 

 
 
 
Membership of Panel 

 
Cllr William Knightly  
Cllr Glenys Diskin  
Cllr Amanda Bragg 
Cllr Bill Cowie 
Cllr Terry Evans 
Cllr Chris Hughes 
Cllr William T. Hughes 
Cllr Charles Jones 
Cllr Colin Powell 
Cllr Gethin Williams 
 
Patricia Astbury 
Timothy Rhodes 

 
 
 
Conwy County Borough Council 
Flintshire County Council 
Flintshire County Council 
Denbighshire County Council 
Wrexham County Borough Council 
Conwy County Borough Council 
Ynys Mon County Council 
Gwynedd County Council 
Wrexham County Borough Council 
Gwynedd Council 
 
Independent Co-opted Member 
Independent Co-opted Member 

 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



������
�

�
�

��������	
����	
�
�������
�
����
	�
�

��������	�
����	
������	�

����
�����������������

�
�

�������
�

��� ����
���
���������
���

��� ����
���
�������
�
����
���

��� ���	��

������� �
��
��

!�� �
�	����
�������"��
�
��#����
����$���	���%
���
�������&����

� ������������������������������������������������
'
��
��
��������&�
�
���������������������������������������
�

(�� )��
�������
����

� ������� ��� ������ ������� ��� ���� �������� ��� ���� ���������� ������� ���
����������� ��� ���� ������ � ��� �� ������� ��� �� ����� ��������� ��� !�������
�

�"�#��������$�����%�&��������'����()	���
�

*�� +
�&�
��"*� �����+�)#�

� ,�������&�������� ����������������������������������������&����������� ���
�

,�� -������
�
���
������ .���
���������	
����	
�
�������
�
�
����
��
��
�#��

�/� -���������������������*����������������*������������������

 /� '������.���������������*������������������������������������������

�/� /�����������*������0�������1�������������"*� ���2�+���#�
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 1

Page 1



������
�

0�� -������
�
���
������ .���
�1�����&����
�.��

�/� '���������!������"*� ����	�+��3#�

 /� 4�������� ���������� ��"*� ����5�+��2#�

�/� !���������������������.����&���"*� ����(�+�	6#�

�/� 7�&������ ���!��������8�������4��9�*�� �������������������
�

2�� ���
�����
'��+

�
��#��

� ,�����:�������� ��������9�������������������3�!���������	
���;�	�

�
�����<����������������������������0*����������������� ������9���������
*����������������������������
�

�
�
+
� 
���
��������
	�
�
�
�����'���������  �
�����%������7��9����
�����*���������1&����
�*��
�����
�����8������
�����4�������,��=� ����
�������������
�����
�����������*������
����������,��9���
�����%������4��������
<�������
�
�
*��������'�������
,�������.������

�
�
�
8�������������������������
8�������������������������
������������������ ����������
������������������ ����������
>�����������������������
%���������������
4��:���������������� ����������
7���� ����������������������
%���������������
4��:���������������� ����������
�
�
/�������������+�������������
/�������������+�������������

�
�

Page 2



��������	
����	
�
�������
�
����
	�

�
��������	
�����
���	�������������

�����������������
�

�
�

���������
�

����� �����!��
 ��" �� ����#$ ����
� �� ���
���
� �%�

� ����� �������&���������''���
 � �����()����*�����
*�� ��+�������" �� ���,�-�'
�����
������*��������� ����������
����.���/�������
�

0���������1�
��2�������������

, ��/
�����

� �
344 ������
�

5���+ ��
�#6�����' ��7 �������2�7����������/�'���� �������
6������%��7����-�'
���#6�� ������� �����6��) ����
344 ���%�����/ �
����*��) ��#6�� � ���%�
�

&���� ��
&�����������

&����-���
�����#�
 �4�(8���� )���344 ����4��
����� �������
�� ������� �� ����%��5����*��9����#�
 �4�+ ������344 �����
344 ����4��
����� ��������� ������� �� ����%��� 9�����9 ��
#7 ��������4�+ ����������/����������:���
�"�������� ��%�
����" ������/��� �9����;��#:���
�"�������� �������
�� ������� �� ����%��

�

<<�� ���	��

���������
��
��
�
&����' ��� 4��� �������� ����� ���� )��� 4���� ���� &������� #��2������
.����������� ������%�� ����� ����� !������ 7 �9 �� #�
� �%� ���� *�� ���
6���
���#7��������� ��������� ������� �� ����%��
�

	���� �
�	����
���� ��� 
��
�
���� ���
� ��� 	���	� ���
���
���
���������
�
����� �����*�� ��+����������������������������������2���=�� � ��� ������������

���
������� �������) �'���� ���344 ���� ���
��:���
�"�������� ����
�

	�	�� ���
�������
����
�
:�����
�

	���� �
���
���
�
,
�� � ������ �4� �
�� :���
� "����� ��� ��� ���� �� ��� ������ 
���� ��� ���
*���������	����������� �����4��������)����
�
�
��	�
���

����� ���������� � !"� ���� �!#�����$� � �!$�%�� ��&��#���� ����$�
��$&�!��'(�)����#*�'(+,�-���..#!/�&�� ���%!##�%��#�%!#&0�

Page 1

AGENDA ITEM 6

Page 3



	���� �
�
��
�������
��1���
���	
�
�������
�
�����
��
��
���
�
,
�� ��� ��� ���� �� ��� ���� �� ����� #���%� ���) ���� �
�� ������ � �
� ���
�����������
�����'������� �'������� �
���'���������
����� ��������� ���
��������4��������
�
�� ���6��� �� ���
�
,
����������4�) �� ���������� ����������������� ��������4��������+��������
��	����
����
������������������������
��'���4�2���>����
�
,
������
 '
� '
�����
���
��'��� ���
��4����� �'�����'�� ����
�

•� $ �������� �
���� �=����#?���>%�

•� /����#?@��>%�A������� �'��4��
 ��������4��� �����������
�� ���������

•� 7����� �����'�����#?B��>%�A��
������������� ����� �������� ��
������������'����C�:���
�"����������D�
� ��(�'���������"�����4���
�
����������4����'��� �������	����������� ������@�B>C�

•� ���'����� ������ �� �'���
����
�������� �'�����������<>�2��
 ��4 '����
�������� ������
 '
�����:���
�"������������� ������������������
������� ��������C����'����� ��������� �'�����������>��

•� /�������������������	@�B>�2��
 ����4����������������� � �'��������
�����) � ���������44��� )����� ���+������

•� 6
��� 4� �'�
��� ������������<�<>�2��
����������� ����� �������� ��
�
 ��������4��� �������:���
�"���������=�����������
����� �����
�)���'������	����������� �����,
��������������
����
 ��������
�� �� ���4����
���
 �4������������

�
,
����������������������
��������� �
������������ ������
 �
���������
���
:���
� "����� ���� � �� �'� �
�� 4 '
�� �'� ���� �� ���� � �
� ��� 		>� �����  ��
�� �����:���
�"�����
���������
��� ''����4���� ���� ��� ���
������
������
��
���������������
��:���
�"�������� �������
 ����
 �)�������
�
,
�� ������ 4���� �
��� ����� ���� ���� ���� �� ��� ����� ��E� ���� ���� ��E�������
�
��� �
�� ���� ��������� �
�� 4����� �'� ���� �� ����  4� �
��  �4����� ��� ����
�)� �������
�

•� ������ �����4����'��� ���4���������� ��'���'��1�
�����

•� �� ������� �� ������9���������������� ��:���
�"������

•� .���������� ������������������
��������� �'��� ������� �� ����� � ����
����
������ �� ������) ��������
�������� ���6�4������������
 ���

•� 6��� �� ���4�������� ��������������������) �� �����
�
.���������������
�����)����
���
 �4�(8���� )��4��� �
��344 ����4� �
����� ���
���� �� ��� ���� �� ����� #3���%�  �4������ �
�� ������ �
��� �
���� ���� ��
��) ���� 4�������9� 4��� ������ �'� �� ��� ���������� �
 �
� �
����� ���) ���
��������� ���� �4����� ����������
�����9��4��
����� ���+������
�
/�4�������������������������
��3�� ���"���
�0 �9�#3"0%�������������
��
���� � � ��� �4� ��
��� �'� �
�� ��8�� �����' �'� �������� ��� ���� �'� ��8��
�����'��� �
��� �
�� ������������ ���� ���'
��� � ,
�� ���� �'����� ���
 �)��� '�����
 ���������4���
����

Page 2Page 4



�
�
 �4�����������
�
,
�����������������
���
��
����8��������
���
 �4����������F�����������
4��� �� 4���
��� �
���� ������ ��� :�)������ ��	
�� � :��� ���� �
�� ������ �4� 
 ��
���������
��������������������������'� �'���� �������'�� �� �����
�
"��9 �'�� �
��
��,
 ���6������
�
,
�� ���� ��9������'��� �
��  ���������� �4� ���9 �'� � �
� �
�� ,
 ��� 6������
���������� �
 �'�'������'�'���������������� ��� ��������������
����
��
,
 ���6������������������9������ ��=� ������9 �'������������������� �4�������
����� �'� ���� ��)���������� �
��� ������� �'� ������ ������ ��� ��4����
 �������
�
$ �� ������4�������
�
,
�� ���� 
��� 
������ �� ���4������� ��� �� ����
� ��	�� ������ ���9 �'�  ��
��������
 �� ��� �������� �
�� ) �� �F�� =������� �
���'
� �
�� �� � ���� =��� ���
���������&�������������
�� ���������� ����4��
��$ �� �F��������4������ ���
���������' )�������
�����4��������
�
.�� ��������� ��� �� E����� ����� �'� ��� �
�� ���� �� �� �'� �4� ) �� �F�� ���) ����
4���� �
�� ,
 ��� 6������� �
�� ������ ����  �4������ �
��� �
�� 3���� ����
����������  �� �
�� ��)������ ���'��� �4� ���� �'� ��� �� ) � ���� ���� ������������
���� �� �� �'�����������,
���������������) ���4���
���4������9�����
 ��
�������������4���������� �'��
�
���� � ����������'�� �'�� ����
�
,
������ �4�������
���������
������������4�
�����=�����
������������ �����
���� ����� ������ �
���� ����� ��� 4 )�� ���� ������� ������ 4����� �'� �� ������
� ����� ���  �)��) �'� �
�� ��� ���� 0����� &��
�� ��� ���� ������ ���
����������� )�����,
�����
���� �����������
���)������������
������ ���� �
���
������ �4� ������ )����� ������ � ,
�� �������4��� ���=����� ��� ������� ����� �����
� ������ �
 ���
�����F�����������������
�
,
��������������������) ����� �
���������������� �'�����
����� ) � ����4��
��
7������ ��� ��� ���� �� ��� ���� �� ������ �
�� *� ��� &�� �� ���� ������ �
��
.����������� �������� $ � � �'� 6�
����� +������� �4� .�4����� ��� &��� ����
�
����� ������������&���+�����
�
,
�����������  �4�������
���������4�
 ����� ) � ���� ���� �
�� ��������� �'��
�
 �
� ���������
�

•� &�������������
��8����������� �'�� ��*���������	���

•� &�������������	@��8����������� �'�� ��+����������	��� ����� �'���
) � �����/
��������'���

•� &�������������	���8����������� �'�� ������
���	�C������ ��
 ����) ���C�������)�����) � ��������
��������������� �����
������ �
�������

•� + ��� � �'��
�����4� �'��4��
����) ������� ��������� ���������

Page 3Page 5



•� $ � ������
��"���
��������=���� ��"��8
�����
 �
���� ��������'�
������� ��4����������� ��'� � �'��9 ���� ���
����������� ����������

�
����� ����� " �� -�'
��� �8������� 
 �� �
��9�� ��� �
�� ���� 4��� ���� �
�� 
����
���9��������9�������
�����������
����� ���+����� ��&�'�������
�
,
�� ���� ����� ��� ����� �
�� ������ �
��� 
�� ������ ������� ��
����� ����
������ � ��� ��:���
�"����������E��������
�
�
��	�
���

2�3������ ���� �!$�%�� ��&� �#���� �!���  �!��#� .#!/�&� � ���� ����$�
4����"�#���#� ���� ��% �� ���5�$�5���&��-!/�0�
�

2-3������ ���� �!$�%�� ��&� �#���� �!���  �!��#� .#!/�&� � "�#���#�
"��&-�%6�!������%!���  �!���5�.#!%�  ��!���"���#��������5�!"�
�����!$�%����&��#��������$0�
�

2%3�����������!$�%����&��#�����!���  �!��#���/� ��5��� �4�����#�
���� ��	� ��#/�%�� %!�$&� -�� �����%�&�  !� ����� �� ��7����  �5��
%!�$&�-�� ����!���4��������.�#.��#��!#�� �%��5��0�

�
	���� ��	
�
�������
�
��	���������������	
���

�
,
�� ��� ��� ���� �� ��� ���� �� ����� #���%� ���������� �
�� ������ � �
� ��
��) ����������������)��� ����4��
����� ��������� ��������4���:���
�"������
�
,
������
�������������
����� ��������� �����=��� )��� ���
��4 ���������� �
�
4����������=��� )�����
 �
�������
�

•� ���)������ ���

•� 7�� )�������44��� )�����������

•� /������
���������
��� �9��4�
����

•� �� ����44��� )������� ���
 ���
�
,
���� ��=��� )��� �����  �������� ��� ��� ������ ���� ������ ' )�� :���
� "�����
��� ����  ������44����� ��������������4�����������������'����������
�� �����
��� )�� �'�  �� ��������
 �� � �
� ��
��� ��'�� ��� ���� ���������� � �
�
������ ��� ��4����� � ,
�� ��=��� )��� ������ ����� ��� ������ ����� ���
���������� �
 �
� ������ ������� �
�� ���� ��� �������� �
�� ���4�������� �4�
�
����� ���+������
�
+����� �'� �
�� ��������� ��� �8��� ���� �
 �
�  �������� ����������� ��� 0�����
&��
�� ��� 6���� ��� ���� ������� �
�� ����� 
��� ����� ����� �������� ���
 ��������
��4����� �'��
�

•� 7����� � �'��
���������4�
��������44 �9 �'�

•� 7�� )�� �'�����44��� )�����������

•� .����� ����4������ �4����� ��� ������� �������
��(E��� ��������
�
.��������''�������
��� ���������������4 � ��� ���
��4������ 4��
�������������
�������� �� ��������� � �
� ����9��� �
��'��� ��� ��� ������ 8�� �
 �
� ������

 '
� '
���
�����
���
��'�������
�������
�������������

Page 4Page 6



�
/�4������� ���� ����� ��� �
�� ���� � � ��� �4� �
�� ���� ���) � �'� 4��� �'� ���
,���� ���� ������ ��� ����� ��� ��� 
���� � �
� �
�� ���) � ��� �4� ��,$�
4�� � � ���� � .�� ��� � ���� ��4������� ���� ����� ��� �
�� ����� ��� ��� �
�� :���
�
"�������� �����������0�����&��
�� � ������
����� �
��
��������4������) � �'�
�
 �� ���) ��C�  �� ���� 
����� �
��� �
 �� ����� ��� ��� ������ ���� ���� 4����� �'�
�
��'�������
��4�������4��� �'���������
�
,
��������9������'����
��� '� 4 ����� �����������4��
����4�� � � ��� ���
��
���) � ��� �4� ������ ��� ��4���C� 
���)��� ���� ��� �
�� � '� 4 ����� 4 ���� ���
�
�����'��� �
����� ���� ���������  ����� �'� 0����� &��
�� � ��� 
��� ��
������� � � ��� 4��� �
 �� ) ���� ���) ��� ���� �� ������'�� ������ ����� ��� ���
��)�������� � ,
�� ���� ������ ���) ��� �
�� ������ � �
� 4���
��� ���� ���  ��
����� �������
��'�������
��4��� �'�������� ���
��4�������
�
,
���
 �4�(8���� )�� ��� �
��344 ����4� �
����� ��������� ������� �� �����
#3���%� ��''������ �
��� � ��� ������ ��� ���� ����� ��� �
�� ���� � �������
���'�� �'�� ���C�
���)����
 ������������������44������������
�
,
������������
�����
��+���������������������� ��� �'��
����)�����4��������
��������� �� ��C� ) �� �� ������ �� ��C� �����)��� �� ���� ��� �� ��� ����C� ����
��������� ��� 2��� ��� ��
�) ����� � ,
�� �
 �4� (8���� )�� ��� �
�� 3����
���4 ������
�������� �
�������
���������'��������� ��� �'��������� ������
������) ��������
�����������4���������� �'��
�
,
�� ������ ���������� �
�� ��) � ���� ��� �
�� ����� ���� �� ������� ������ ���
���� ���������
������ ��� ���� �
��
����E� ������' ���� ����
�
�
��	�
���

2�3������ ���� #�/� �&� �!#��� ��$� � �!$�%�� ��&� �#���� �$��� -��
 �..!#��&�"!#��&!.��!�0�
�

2-3������ "�#���#� &����$ � !�� ���� %���5� � �!� ���� "!#��$�� "��&��5�
 * ����-��.#!/�&�&� �!� �����!$�%����&��#��������$������ "���#��
������50�

�
2%3�������!���!#��5� #�.!#� � -�� .#!/�&�&� �!� ���� �!$�%�� ��&��#����

����$�!����#�5�$�#�-� � 8�!������.�#"!#���%��!"�����!-9�%��/� �
4�����������!$�%����&��#�����$��0�

�
	�D�� �����
������
�'(+:;'(+,�����
���

�
,
�� �
 �4� + ������ 344 ���� ��� �
�� 344 ��� �4� �
�� ��� ��� ���� �� ���
���� �� �����#3���%����) �����
��������� �
���������������
����� � �'�
���'���4���:���
�"������������	�*���������	���
�
,
�� ������ ���=��� ��� ��� �
�� ���� �4� �
�� ����� ���� �� G	�
D��� �����������
#���������� �
�G	�
DD������������������
�������4�:�)��������	�%��
�
�
�
�
�

Page 5Page 7



.������� �������
����� �������'��������8���� ����������� '
����������G@���
��������� � �
� �
�� ��	�1	�� ���'��� �4� G<��� � &�� ��� ���� �8���� �����
���������  ��������� ��� �
�� �����4� �
�� ������ �
 �� ���� �� '���� ��� � ���� � �
�
�
����=�� ����4��
�����=�������������������������������
�
,
�� ������ ���� ��) ���� �
��� �
���� ���� ��� ����������� � �
 �� (�������
����� �'� ��� �
�� +� ��� ������� ��C� �
 �� ���=���� ���� ���������� ���� ������
����������
�������4��
��4 ���� ����������.����� � ���������'����4�G��D@���4���
�
���������������4���� ���6�������H� ��$�
 �����#�6H�%������������������
���� ��� 4�������  ���� ��	�1	D�� ��� �
�� ������ ��� ������������ 4��� �
�� �6H��

��� ����� ��������� ���� 
��� ���� ����� ��� ��� �
�� ��E� ���� ����������
�
���4�����
�����������6H��
����������4��� �
����
�
/�4��������������������
������� �������4��
��D	���� � �����4����� ������ ���
344 ������ �
 �
� �
�� ���� 
��� ������� ������ ��� ����� ���� 4����� �'� �
��
�����F�� �����)��� �4� ���  ��������  �� �
�� �������� 4��� �
�� 4 ���� ��� �����
��	�1	���
�
,
�� ������ ���� ���������� �
��� �
�� ������ �
����� 
��� ���� ���������
 ������������������ � �����D	���� ���344 �����������4�������������������
����������� ����� ��� ���) ���� ���� �'��� �
 �
� ����� ���������  �� �
��
� ��������.�������������
��������������
����
�� �������� ���
����������
���
���) �����
����� ���+������ �
�D	��������� ���344 ������
����
�����
��� ���
������
�)��
������������
����������4 ���� ����� ������
�
,
�� 7 ������� �4� + ������ ���� /��������� #:���
� "����� ��� ��%� �����
 �4�������
���������
��������������������4���������������
 �
�
�������
4 � �
��� #/����� ������� ��� 344 ����%�� �
���� ������� �
 �
� 
��� ���) ������
����� 4������ � ������� ��� �
�� -���� 344 ���� ������� ��� ����� ���9�  ���� �
��
������ �
������
�
,
�� ���� ���� ��E������� ��� ���) ��� �
�� ������ � �
� �� ������� ��� �
�� ��8��
���� �'�� ��������������� 4���
����� � ��� ������� �������
������� �������4��
��
��� � �����D	���� ���344 ������
�
�
��	�
���

2�3����������#�.!#��-���!��&0�
�

2-3�����������!$�%����&��#�����!���  �!��#�.#!/�&� ���������$�
4������#�.!#�����������7��������5��!�%$�#�"*�����.! ���!�����
#�$���!���!�����#�%#��������!"������&&���!��$�<+��!$�%���""�%�# �

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 6Page 8



	�@�� ������
�����
��	
�����

�
��������'(+,;+<��
�
,
�� ������ ���� ���������� � �
� �� ��������� ��
������ �4� ���� �'�� 4���
��	�1	D��
�
,
���
 �4�(8���� )��4����
��344 ����4��
����� ��������� ������� �� �����
����������
����
��3�������� ����� �'�����������'���
�����9�
���4���������
�������������*������	�������� �� ���� �
��
����8������������ �'��
�
�
��	�
���

���������.#!.! �&� %��&�$��!"�������5 �"!#�'(+,;+<�-���5#��&��
�

#,
������ �'��������������D���%�
�

�

Page 7Page 9



�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�����������	�
������
������	�����
�������� �

���������������

�

� �

���������������
�
�����

�

���
�
����������
�

�

�

�����������		
���
����		����		��������		�
�

�

���
������������� �
!������"�#�����!��
�����������$�

%�
������������������!��#�������
����!��
���
�
������

������	�
�
�����&�����������������
�������'���������

��(���������������	)*�

�

+
!�����!��,������������	���#��������!��
�� �
�������!*��

������!��,��������!������
���������������������	����

�����	�-�������.��
	�������	�'�*��������,������	����

��'���������#���������������������	� �����������!*��

�������,����
�����	�����������������������#��
�����

�����	����������,���������
���������������������	�

�������
������
����������������'�����������������

������*��

�

�

����� �
!������"�
� ���!�#��!����
����������#����
���

�!��	#���,�����������������������!��������
�

��
������*������������
����
����������	�����
������

-�������.��
	���������������
����/����
����0,�

#��������������#��������1�&2������
�#���������
������

�����������	����'����(���������������	��#�����������

������	���
����	���#������	3
�(���������(������������$�

����45,���������3������	��������������������	���

���������!����
������	�!
������	��
�������	��!��������

������	������������	����	)��6 �
��$,���!����$7*��������

������������#�������������#����
!����!�
��������!�
�

�#�����������,��� ���!����3
����������	
������

 �
!������"3
���
��������������������
�����

����������������	*������
����	������������#����
����!�

����
���������3#
����
�#����	������3�8����3
�!�
��	3��

�����!�
*�����3���������������
��� ���!�����������3��

�������������������������

�������������������

�

/��
�!����!��
���
��!����	
���!!�
����$
!�
�� 
��������������#��

��	�
���
�!��!���#��#�
���9 
��������������
�����

�����
��!��!�!���&��!���������!�������!��#!	�����

��#
����������������!������'��
���#��:���#�
�)*�

�

/��
�� ������,�!��
���
��!�
��� 
��#� ��� ���!��!�����#��/�

��	����
�����	
��!!��!���*��;�
�!��,�!��� ���#������#�
�

��!���������!����!���<�
!��+�����
���#��;�
#������

��#
��������'�*��(�#�����,�!���'�� ��!����
������!������

�����  ���!���!����=������������!��!���*��;������,���
�


����������#���������#�����=����!��������#��/���=����!�

�	!������,�!��� ���#������#�
���!���������!����!���;�
#��

������	#!	�!������#���	!�!���#�� ����!����!���'������!����

 
����!*�

�

+�!��
���
��!��!�����
�!� ���!�/���=��
���

���!�����=�,���!�

�����!��	!������!�������!�!���	���
!�>�������*���!�!���

���!�������!���<�
!��+�����
���#������.
����
����������

�����
�!
�?��	�
�����0,�!������	!���
�#�
��!��!�!���

��#
���������	���
���������#
�����!�	�1�&!���� 
� �����

��#
�������	�����������������!������'��
���#��:���#�
��!��

����	�����������#
�����!���:���#�
���!���������!��
���

���$�!����45����#����	�����������
��!�
�� !�����!��

��#	�����
��	#����#
����!�
�	��� 
�=��!�!�=������	
���

����
��	#������
��!��#���	��!���),�6 �
��$,��!����$7*��/!�

������ �	��!�����
�!�����������������#������
����!���

��!!�
�������� �
!�#	��
�!��� ���!�!��!�!����!����
�����

����	
����!��  ��#�����!��!���	���
!�>��������!���

 ���#������#�
���!���������!*��(���� �� ���
���
�!��

��!���������!����@ ��������!
���!���A�!���!�
����
��

��������	�*��/!������ �
!��!�!����!���!�!���� ���!�!��!��!�

Page 8

AGENDA ITEM 7c

Page 10



�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�����	3
�	�� �!����3���
��
����
3*��<������!
��������
�

�
����
������
!���������
���!�
��������
�����!
���

����������������
����������0���,�
��������
��
����
�

����������������	��
�����#
����
�#����	����������

�����!�
���*���
���
����������������
���%�
�������0�

�����#�����	�����
���������������������	�����45,�'��

���	�#����3
������
��
��� 
��������$*���������!������

�����������!B	��3
������	���
��	���
�#
��!��3�������
*��

�

�

����� �
!������"3
���������!��
����������#����
����!�����

�����������������*�*�������'������������3	������������

�������������������3	� �����������!,�#
C�������������

#������������
������	1�

�

•� �
��������
�������8��0���������6D�-�������(�
�

��;����!,������(�
���;����!,���+
�#����+�����,�D�

�
���+
�#���,����E���
�������
�/���#7*�

•� �
����-�������8�4���������6��������������
����

-�
�������.������
��
��
��,�������
����.�������

�����#��+�����,�������
���������#���
��
��
���

�#����
����7*�

•� �
����:
���������8�5���������6��������F�,���

-�������-������,������-������7*�

•� �E�����!���!�8�4���!�#!���-���!���*�

•� (����������.�����!��
������	�.����-�����8�0�

�������*�

•� (����������.���
�����!��������!��������

G��
�������������
��
���A�0��������*��

•� -���!��
������!���������������������
��	��8

�������!���
�������!�������!
���!
������8���

����������������
��*�

�


���������������������
������������8�
������������


�#
��!��,��#��
�������
�@����������
��
����
�*��������������

�������������������
!����������	
��
���
��������
���

��
�#���
�������
�����������	�
�#
��!������	���*���

�

�

�������!������!�����������@�#!	����!
���!��*�����#	������

����#!	����!
���!�������!�
���=��!�!��!������!!�
���#�	���

!�
�	���	!�!������������!������0���������#�������
,�!���

 ���#������#�
��#!	����!
���!���9#������!��� ���#������#�
�

��!���������!���!��	!��9#� !���*������ ���#������#�
�

��!���������!���!�����##�
���#����!��!���	���
!�>�������

�
�!
�� 
������0�������45,�!����������'�����=��!�����!������

��!���������!����	
��������$*��������������������!���;�
#��

!��#��!��	����!����
���
�#
	�!���!*�

�

+�!��
���
��!��!�����#���� ���!�/���=��
���

���!��������

��!
��	#!�������!��!�!���'�� ��!����
������!����������

�  ���!���!����=������������!��!���,����� ��!����
��

#
��!������!���;�
#����!���������!�����������1�

�

•� %��!�
���
����8���0�����#�
��6D�<�
!��;���!���
�,���

(�	!��;���!���
�,���+
�9����
	
��,�D�+
�9����

����,�����	!��:�������������7*�

•� .��!
����
����8��4�����#�
��6������#�
��+��!�.�����

.���!������!
�#!,���.�����������������
	
���

���!
�#!,�������������
��.���!����������
�����

���!
�#!7*�

•� +��!�
���
����8��5�����#�
��6����������,���

-�������<�
!�,���-�������(�	!�7*�

•� ���!���!�������8��4���!�#!�=��.���!�����*�

•� H	
���.
����G�������:���#�
���8��0�����#�
�*�

•� I����
������ �����#��!���������!�#���	����8��0�

����#�
�*�

•� /�!�������#�8���� 
��#!�=����
>�!�� 
�=��!�����

��!�#!�#
�����8����	����
������#�
�*�

�

�

�

�  ���!���!����
�������!��!����� ��!�,������������#��

��
���
���
�#
	�!���!,��!��
���������
���!���@�#!	���

�!
���!�������#��*��/!����������
���!����!��!��!������!�


���=��!�!���!!�� !�!������	
��!���	���
!�>�������

���>������������!�
�#
	�!���!��	���
�*�

�

Page 9Page 11



�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

����� �
!������"�
�!
������ ���!,���
�������*�*�����

����
���������������������	��������
������
����%�
����

���0,�������������������������'�������������	�#����

�
�������������������
����������0�����#����������
�

����������
����������
����*��;����������,�����
�	����
�

�������������������#!�
�	��
���������������!������
�

����
���������������������	������!������������

�
��������0���*��������
������	�������#���*��%
�

����
����!,�!�����������������������	���
�����
�����

�������0� �������!���������������������������

;
��������!����
�������#�����!�����������*�������������
�

��
������	��
�����
�����������������1�

�

���� ��
����		�

���		������

��		�
� �!�"#�

$����$��
	���

���		������

��		�
��

%�
�������0� ��45� J�D�

����� ��45� J4�

�������� ��45� J�5�

-�
�������� ��45� J�0�

���!� ��45� J4�

����� ��$�� J�0�

���
��� ��'�� J�5�

��#������ ��'�� J�D�

H�����
� ��'0� J���

/����
�

�����

��'�� J���

.����
�
� ��'�� J�5�

���
!�� ��'�� J00�

�

%
�����!���
���
������	,��
�����������#��������������,�


���������
���������������������	�'�������������������

��������������
���� ���������
���
��������������
���

��������*��������#���������'�,������������
�����

����������������	����������������������1��

� � � �

�

�

�

�

�

:��!���!��
������������ ���!����!��!�!��� ���#������#�
�

��!���������!����!���;�
#��������	#!	�!������#���
�!
�� 
���

���0,��!������ �
!��!�!����!��!��!�!���#�� ����!����!���

'�� ��!�����������
�!������!�
�	���	!�!������0����

�����#�������
�������!��!���#	

��!������#�������
*�

����=�
,��!�����K	������� �
!��!�!����!��!��!��!��
���#!�
��

��=������#!���!��� ���#������#�
���!���������!��	
����!���

�0�������
*��;�	#!	�!������
��	��=�������*��;�
��9�� ��,�

����� ���#������#�
��	���
����
�����	#!����
���!���

��!���������!�������0����!���H�����

�!�#!����


�K	�
����!���������#��!����	������#�����*������

��	#!	�!�������
�!������������
���
������������1�

�

������ ��������

�����

�������������� %&�#�

��������

�����

���
�������������

�

� 
������0� ��45� J�D�

����� ��45� J4�

?	��� ��45� J�5�

?	��� ��45� J�0�

�	�	�!� ��45� J4�

(� !����
� ��$�� J�0�

:#!���
� ��'�� J�5�

<�=����
� ��'�� J�D�

��#����
� ��'0� J���

?��	�
��

�����

��'�� J���

;��
	�
�� ��'�� J�5�

��
#�� ��'�� J00�

�

��� �!��!�����	#!	�!����,�!�
�	���	!�!���������������!��

 �
���,�!��� ���#������#�
���!���������!�����'������#�
��

��
��!�����!���	�����=���!��
��������������!���

	���
!�>������!������ 	!���� ��#�*��+�!��	!�!�����#
�����

���'�,�!��� ���#������#�
���!���������!���	�����=�������

����������1�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 10Page 12



�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

���� '����
�		�����
����		�

���		��������		�
� �!�"#���	��

��	�������()������������

%�
�������0� ���$�

���� ���$�

�������� ���$�

-�
�������� ���$�

���!� ���$�

����� ���D�

���
��� �0DD�

��#������ �����

H�����
� �����

/����
������ �����

.����
�
� ���0�

���
!�� ���0�

�

-����!���������������������	
��
���!�
*��:�����������#��

	�
��������!����	,�����#
�������#���������!	�"����

���������
������#�������	
���� ����#�*��

�

�

������ *����������������

�����

�������������� %&�#���
�	���+��

����������
������()����,������

� 
������0� ���$�

����� ���$�

?	��� ���$�

?	��� ���$�

�	�	�!� ���$�

(� !����
� ���D�

:#!���
� �0DD�

<�=����
� �����

��#����
� �����

?��	�
������� �����

;��
	�
�� ���0�

��
#�� ���0�

�

/��� ��!���������
�	��!�#��
�!��!��!�����!!�
*��/����	����

��=���	
!��
�K	��!����,� �����������!�����!�!��!��#��!�#!�

�������#�����!��!��	
!��
��9 ����!����#�������

�����*�

�

�

�������
�����	
�����#�
����

�

�
�

+���!���H����#>�

.����������������	�����
��������


���#������.
����.����������
�

Page 11Page 13



�
�
�
�

�����������
�

��������	
����	
�
�������
�
����
	�

�	���� �����
������


���	
�����

���� �
���
����������
�
���
�
�����
��
������ ��!
��	��
���������""���#�
$����% ������ �&������������
	�
�

�����
��� '		�%���
����
�
��

�
��� ����������������������
�
�(�� )�� ����
�
�� %�
��
�� ��
� '		�%���
� ���
�
� *��� ��
���������	
����	
�
�

������
�
����
	�����#�����	����+
�"��,
�
���*��-�
�

.� !
�����/	
��
�
�*���"�
��

�
���"�
"����
���

.� )��,
		
����
�
��������*������
�"	��
��*���
��

�
���

�

�(�� )��"�/	
���
0"
��
��"�
�����1
�/
����*���
�����*������23��(�

��� ���
��
�������	���
�
�(�� )�
� ���� ����
�
�
�� �� �
"���� �
	��
��� ��� ��
� '		�%���
� ���
�
� ��� 
���

�

�
��� ��� �4� �
�
�/
�� ���25� ��%
,
��1
�/
��� ���

�� ��� �
*
�� ��
�
����
�� "
��
��� ��
� �
�

"�� �*� *����
�� 
�*�����
��� *���� ��
� 6��
"
��
���
!
���
���
������
	�*�����	
���6!��#(�

�
�(�� )�
� 6!��� ���� ��%� "�/	
��
�� 
��� *
��	� �
"���� *�		�%
��� �� �����	���
���


0
��
�
�����%�
	�����
�6!�����
��������,
��� �7��
��
��
����,
����
������
��
� ���8�� '		�%���
� ���
�
� 
�� /��
�� ��� ��
� "� �
���� ��� ��.�"�
��
�
�/
��(�

�
�(�� )�
� �
,
�
�� �
�
��
���
���� *���� ��
� 6!��� 
�� �
	��
��� ��� "� �
��� ��� ��.

�"�
��1
�/
�����
����*�		�%�-�
�

•� ���������	�� 
���� 
��� �������
���� �������
���� ��� �	����	�� 
�� ���
���	���������	������������������
������������
�����
��
��
�������
���� ��� ��
�������� ��� 
��� ���������
�� �

����� ��� �������� �
� 
���
���
�����

•� �����		���� 
���� 
�� ���� 
���� 
��� �	���� �
� 
��� ���
���� ���� ���
���	��������
����	�����
���������
��������������
���������������

��
������������
�
������	����
����

������

Page 12

AGENDA ITEM 8a

Page 14



�
�(2� )�
����8��)
�����*�!
*
�
��
��
9�
�
�1
�/
��
0"
��
�����/
�"�/	
��
��

�����������	� /��
���������
��,�
	�/	
� �������� ��
�%
/�
�
��*� ��
�:����
'�����
� �� ���� ���� ����� �*� ��
� ;**
�
� �*� ��
� ��	
�
� ���� ��
�
�
����
��
��
�(��'""
��
0������%����
�
0"
��
��"�
������
�/
����*���
�
����*������23��(�

�
��� ��
������	�
���������
����
�
2(���� )���� ��
� ������ ��	
�� ��	
�
� ���� ��
�
� ���
	� ����
�
��� %�
��
�� ��
�

'		�%���
� ���
�
� ����	�� /
� ��
��
�� 
�� 	
�
� %
��� ��
� �
,
�
��
�
�
��
���
����*������
�6!��(�

�
2(�� )����
0"
��
��"�
�����1
�/
����*���
�����*������23�����
�"�/	
��
��
��

���������
�%
�����
�)
�����*�!
*
�
��
��*���
����(�
�
��� �	
� ������
�����	�
���
�
�(�� � )�
������""��,
�����'		�%���
����
�
���������
����2��%�
�����+
��

"��,
�
���*�����
�"� �
����*��		�%���
�����"��
	��
�/
������*�		�%�-�
�

.� �� �
�������/
����
�,
������
	 �*

��*�<�=>��<==�*�������	*��� #����""
��
�������0
�����*���
�
9�
,�	
����*�?�*�		��� ��"
�� 
��(�

.� 1
�/
��� �*� ��
� ��	
�
� ���� ��
�
� ���
	� ��
� 
��
�	
�� ��� �	�
�� ���,
	�
�		�%���
��*����""��,
�����

�(�

�
�(�� ��
	�����
�6!����������7��
��
��
����,
����������
����
���*�"� ���
�/��
��

���"� �
���������.�"�
���
�/
��(�
�
�(2� )�
� �
,
�
�� �
�
��
���
���� %
��
�� ��
� 6!��8�� '����	� !
"���� 
��	��
��

"� �
���*����
�����/	
��
�
�*���"�
.�

�
���"�
"����
����%�
���
��
	
�
/	
�
��� /
� 
��	��
�� %
��
�� �	�
��� / � ��.�"�
�� 1
�/
��(� � )�
� 6!��� �	���
�
�
��
�
����������,
		
����
�
��������*������
�"	��
��*���
��

�
�������/
�

��	��
��
����
��	�
���*���"� �
�����

�
�(�� �	��
*
���
���
����
		��
9�
�
��
���
	��
��������
�:��
�;**
�
�@������%�
���
��

����
��	 � �"	
�� /
�%

�� '��
�
�����
��� ������� )����	��
��� ������ ����
1
�/
��8� A0"
��
�(� 6�*�����
��� �
�

,
�� 
�� ;���/
�� ���2� ����
�� ��
�
:��
�;**
�
�������	 �"��,
�
�<=���"
���
�/
��������
�'�����
� �����,
�
�
��
�� /
�%

�� �
**
�
��� �
�/
��� /��� ���� /
�%

�� �
**
�
��� ����� � "
�(��
:�%
,
��� ��
� �
���
� *��� ��/	
�� �����
� � ��*��#� �����
��� B��	
�
� ����
��
�
�"��
	�-� ��
� *
����  
��8�"�/	
��
�� 
�������� ����������
�� �����:��
�
;**
�
�*���
��� 
������ �
��.*
��
������ 
�� 
���"� ��� ��
� 	
���������
� ���%����
*
����
���
����
	(�

�
�
�

Page 13Page 15



�(?� ;**
�
������
��
"�
�
����
��������
��C@'���������	��������C
����1

�
���
��+
���
*���
�� "���
���
��
	
�
����*���
����������	��/
��
	�0
������		�%�
��
��
��*	
0
/
	
� (��6�����
�
�����
"�
�
����
���%����	������
������
�:��
�
'**�
����
	
�������
��

���������
�����*

	���������
�����������	������/
�
�
������
�� /��� "��	
��� ���� ����� 
�� /
� �"� ��� ��
� 
��
,
���	� ���� ��� /
���
�
�
��
�
���%���
�������
���"
��(�

�
�(4� )�
������

������/
��
��*�	������
*���
 ����

����
��	��
�"�
"����
����
�
�

���� ���,
	� �
�
� %
��
�� ��
� �		�%���
� ���
�
�� ���% � ����� � &�������
�����
	��������
������� ��
�/
���������,
�������/�,
���
�:��
�;**
�
�
�����(�

�
�(D� )�
�����
���
9�
�
�����"�/	
����
��
	���*�
0"
��
��"�
�����1
�/
���������

�����	� /��
�� ���� ����� ��
�� 
�*�����
��� 
�� �	��� "��,
�
�� ��� ��
� �
0� C���	�
'�����
�

��
����������	
��*�����
�"��"��
���*������"��
�� ��������
����
�
��
�
�
�������"	
���
��(�

�
!�� 
����"�	�
���
�
?(�� �����	���
��� ���� /

�� ����

�� ���� %
��� ��
� ���
�� ���� E
�
� ���
�� �*� ��
�

���(�
�
#�� ������
��
��"

	�
����
�
4(�� )�
�:��
�;**
�
�"��,
�
��*���
��������
������C���	�'�����
� �*�������	
�
�

������
�
����
	��%��������
�

,
������		 ��"����<=���*���
0"
��
��"
��
�
�/
�(�

�
$�� �
���
�
D(�� & ����"�
�����
��
,
�
���
�
��
���
�����*���
�6!����1
�/
�����
�����
�+�

�*� 
0�

�
��� ��
���0
�����������"� �/	
� 
���� � ��
�  
��� �<=��#�����
��
�
*��
�%��	��/
����/	
�����	�
��*���*����
�����
�����
�����

�
���(�

��
D(�� ���% ������ �&������������
	��������/
�"�������
�+��*�
�����
����
�/
��

�������,
�������/�,
���
�:��
�;**
�
������(�
�
%�� ��	�������������
������	�
������
�
>(�� )���

+� ��
����
	8��,

%�����%�
��
�� ��
�'		�%���
����
�
�����	��/
�

��
��
�� ��� 
����"����
� ��
� �
�
��
���
���� *���� ��
� 6!��8�� '����	�
!
"���(�

�

Page 14Page 16



��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�'
"
"


�
�

0
��
�

�

�
&
'
(
&
)�
	
**
+
,
-
.
/
&
0
��
1
�
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
&
'
(
&
)0
�

	
**
+
,
-
.
/
&
��
2.
/
*3
4
2.
5
��

�
�

�
6
7
&
.
0
&
0
�

�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
'
�
�/
�
� 
�

<
�
��
�
=
(>
�
�

<
?
4
�
(�
�
�

�
�

�

�
		�
(�
'
�
�
�
�
�
�&
��
�
�
�

<
=
=
�
(�
�
�

<
2
4
2
(�
=
�

�
�

�

�
		�
(�
&

		
��

�
%



�

<
=
=
(�
�
�

<
�
>
(�
�
�

�
�

�

�
		�
(�
@
	

�
 
�
��


�
+

�
�

<
D
=
�
(�
�
�

<
�
2
>
(�
4
�

�
�

�

�
		�
��
�

	

"
��

(�
A
,
�
�
�
�

<
4
D
?
(=
4
�

<
�
�
D
(�
�
�

�
�

�

�
		�
��
�
	



��
�
		�

�
�

<
?
�
D
(>
4
�

<
�
�
(?
=
�

�
�

�

�
		�
��

�
�

�
�:

�
�
�


�
�

<
�
2
=
(=
=
�

<
�
(�
�
�

�
�

�

�
		�
(�
�

		

�
�
�:

�
�
�


�
�

<
?
=
�
(�
�
�

<
�
D
�
(�
?
�

�
�

�

�
		�
(�
�

		

�
�
��
�

�
�
�	
 
�

<
2
D
=
(?
2
�

<
�
�
D
(2
D
�

�
�

�

�
		�
(�
�
�
�
�	


�
��
�
�


�
�

<
?
=
�
(�
�
�

<
�
�
=
(=
2
�

�
�

�

�
		�
(�
�
�
	
�
��
�
%


		�

<
=
=
�
(�
�
�

<
4
=
4
(�
2
�

�
�

�

�
		�
�6
�
�
�!

�
/


��
�
�

<
�
=
D
(�
�
�

<
�
�
�
(4
�
�

�
�

�

)

�

�!
�
�
�


�
�

<
4
=
2
(�
�
�

<
�
4
(�
2
�

�
�

�

�
		�
�&

		
�)
�
�
+


��

<
�
=
D
(�
�
�

<
2
(2
�
�

�
�

�

�
		�
(�
@


��

�
��


		

�
�
�
�

<
?
=
�
(�
�
�

<
�
�
=
(?
�
�

�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�
�

)
�
��
	�

<
>
�D
D
2
(�
>
�

<
2
��
�
>
(D
>
�

�
�

�

�

Page 15Page 17



�

�

�

�

����������� ��������	
����	
�
�������
�
����
	�

�	���� �����
������


���	
�����

���� �
�� �
����� �����
�
�� �
�
�����
��
������ �� !
��	��
��� ���� ��""���#�
$����% ������ �&������������
	�
�

�����
��� �
'����
����(�)

�
����

�

��� ����������������������
�
�*�� +�
���������	
����	
�
�������
�
����
	�����#�
���
,�
��
���������
�
��

%�
��
���

�
�����(���
���������	��'
�%
'����*�
�
��� ���
��
�������	���
�
�*�� ���% � ����� � &������� �����
	� ���&�#� ���� "�����
�� �� %
'����
���

� ��
����
���������(���
���"��-
�
��' ��
	���.�-
���
����������
�����
��(�%��
� ���� ��� �"
���
��� �����	
� ��-
� '

�� 
����		
�� 
�� ��
� �����
	�
����'
�����&��	���
'�����% *�

�
�*�� +�
������������
��
��%
���%
'����
��������

�
������
������
�
��%
��
��

��
��
"���*�
�
��� ��
������	�
���������
����
�
/*���� +���� ��
���������	
����	
�
� ������
�
� ���
	� ����
�
��� %�
��
�� (����
�

�

�
�����(���
�������
�%
'����*�
�
��� �	
� ������
�����	�
���
�
�*�� ����
0������+���
��1�		
 ������������((�����
�
������������
��	 �

%
'�������

���

�
�����%�
�������'
�-

%
�������

��%
'�
�
�*��2�%
-
��
��
��(��������
���3��	
�
�������
�
����
	�4���
�(
���� 
��5�
�
��
(

�������
��
���6��
� ��(������

�
������
�����%
'����*��.
-
���������� ����
	��
��-
��%
�
��
����"�
��	���
������
�"�
���"�
���
��(�-�����(�%
'����
���
�
����'
��

������
��
�������%
�����������������
	��

�
���*�

�
�

������

Page 16

AGENDA ITEM 8b

Page 18



�
�*�� ���������	��'
�-
�
'	
��������
�
����
�	���	�������
� �����' �%
'����
���

�

�
����� ��
� ���� %��	�� ��
�
� 
��� "��(
	
� ���� %��	�� '
� �'	
� ���
�
��������
� ��� ��
� "�'	
�� ����� ��
� ��	
�
� ���� ��
�
� ����
��
��
�� 
��
'

���
((
��
-
	 ��
	�������������'
�%

��
	
��
���*�

�
�*/� �
'����
��� %��	�� �		�%� ���� �

�
���� ��� '
� �-�
	�'	
� ��� -

%� �-
�� ��
�


��
��
��' �%� ��(����
��
����
�
�*��+�
�%
'�
�
�%��	���		�%���
�"�'	
�����
-

%���
��

�
����	
-
����	��
������������
�%
'�
�
�-
���������
-
*��7		���
�
���

��
��

���
�����
-
�
�%
������
��
��
������
��
���������
 ��������
�

������%�������
�
-
��*�

�
�*�� + "
��		 � �����
	�� ��
��� %
'������ �
"���� ����� ��
� ���'
�� �(� "
�"	
�

%����
��� 	
-
� 
�� �
��
�� ����� ��
� ���'
�� �(� "
�"	
� %��� �����		 � ���
���
�

�
���������������
��
(
����	 ��
��
�����'
����(�"
�"	
�%���������
-
��
���
�
�	�����""��
���������
������%�����	
-
*�

�
�*8� �
'����
����(��

�
�����"���
��	��	 �������� ��
�'���
���"�
�
"������ ��
�

"�	
�
� ���� ��
�
� "	���� %��	�� '
� �

�� ��� �� �
���� �(� 
�����
���
�����"��
�� �����"�'	
�����
�������

�
���*�

�
!�� 
����"�	�
���
�
8*�� �����	���
��� ���� '

�� ����

�� ���� %
��� ��
� ���
�� ���� 1
�
9���
�� �(� ��
�

���*�
�
8*�� +�
�����������
�:((
�
��(���
���	
�
�������
�
�����
��
��
����-
��	���

'

�������	�
��%
��*�
�
#�� ������
��
��"

	�
����
�
;*�� +�
�
�%��	��'
�����
9�((�������(�<;��������
�%
'����
���"��-
�
�������
��
�

��
�����"��
�(����%�
�����
�%
'����������'
�-

%
�*��+�
�
�%��	���	���
'
��������
��(�<����"
��������(�%
'�����(�����
������-
����
�����	 �(

�
�����
�� ' � ��
� %
'����� "��-
�
��� ��
� �(� ��
� �����
	5�� %
'����
���
�
�����
���������((��
�����
�*�

�
;*�� 7		������� �
	��
��� ���'��������
�������������:((
�
����""�����
�
���� � ���

%
'������

�
����%
		�'
���-
�
��' ���
�2��
�:((
�
������*�
�
$�� �
����
�
=*�� ���% � ����� � &������� �����
	� ���� 
0"	��
�� ��
� �
�>�� �����
��
�� %
���

%
'����
��������%��	
��%�
���
��	��
4�
�

Page 17Page 19



•� �����
�(���
����(���
�
�
�
��
-
�%�
����&�5���� 
���"
	������
��������
��*�

•� ?��""��"�
��
���
��(�%
'����
���(�����
������
�����
����'

�����>
������
�(�����
0�*�

•� �
'����
������
���������
�
��
���(���"�'	
���"
�>
��*�
�

%�� ��	����������
������	�
���
�
@*�� +���
-
���
���������""�����
� �����
�
�
�
(��

�
��������	��'
�%
'����A�

��
�� %��	�� '
� �

�� ��� ��%� � ��� 
���
��
� ��
� "��(
	
� ���� -
�
'
	
� � �(� ��
�
���
	�����
�����
������"��
�� �����"�'	
�����
�������

�
���*�

�

Page 18Page 20



�

�

�

�

����������� ��������	
����	
�
�������
�
����
	�

�	���� �����
������


���	
�����

���� �
���
����������
�
���
�
�����
��
������ ��!
��	��
���������""���#��
���$ ������ �%������������
	�
�

�����
��� ������ ��&����"	�
����!
�

'
��
�

�

��� ����������������������
�
�(�� )��"��'
�
���
���������	
����	
�
�������
�
����
	�����#�$
�������"���
�


���
	��
��������
����
�����*
������
��	'
���
����"	�
�����
�

'
��������
(�
�
��� ���
��
�������	���
�
�(���� )�
���������	
����	
�
�������
�
����
	������������� ��
�"���
+
	
� �������

��
� ����	
��� ���� �
�
��
���
��� �&� �
���
�� ���"	�
���� ���
� ���
���� ��
�
��	
�
� ���� ��
�
� ����
��
��
�� ����#� ���� �
"�� � ��	
�
� ���� ��
�
�
����
��
��
�������#(��)�
����
	����

������
	
���
�
���&����
���������
�
�����
�
���
�
�������
������ ��!
��	��
���������""���#�������$ ������ �
%������� �����
	� ���
� ������ ��	
�� ���,�� -���� .�����
� #�� $��� �����
�����	�� $
��� ��
� ���
��� /
�
� ���
�� ���� ��
� 0��
"
��
��� 1
�+
�� 
��
�
�
��
�
��� ��
� � "
� �&� ���"	�
���� �
�

'
��� ���� ��
� �����
� � &���
�����
������"	�
����&���	���	��
��	��
���������
����
	,��&
��	��
��	��
����&�
���"	�
���(�

�
�(�� )�
��������� �
�

'
��2� ���"	�
���� ��3���
��&�$�
���4� ���"	�
������'
�

"�
'
���	 �+

���
"���
�������
����
	�������
���$��	��
�(��.��
�����*
��
��� �
��	'
� ��
� �� �
��
�
��� ���"	�
���� ��
� 	
��
�� 
�� �������"�� �� 5�
%��*�������0�&�����
��(�

�
�(4� )�
� 6&&
�
� �&� ��
� ��	
�
� ���� ��
�
� ����
��
��
�� 
�� �
�"���
+	
� &���

�
�	
��� $
��� ���"	�
���� �+���� ��
� ��

&� ������+	
(� ���"	�
���� ��
�
�
����
�� 
�� ���������
� $
��� ��
� ��	
�
� !
&���� .��� ����� ���� ��	
�
�
!
&�����������
�	�!
�"���
+
	
� �.�������(�����
��
�����
�"�+	
��
��������
�����	����� 7����
�	 � +��
�� + � ��
� 0��
"
��
��� ��	
�
� ���"	�
����
����
��
��� 3� ��
� ����
��
��� "��'
�
� �
��
	�� �&� ��
� ����	� ���+
�� �&�
���"	�
�����
�

'
��+ �
����"�	
�
�&���
(��

������

Page 19

AGENDA ITEM 8c

Page 21



�

�

��� ��
������	�
���������
����
�
4(���� )������
����
	����
����
����
�����*
������
��	'
���
����"	�
�����
�

'
��

��3���
(��
�
��� �	
� ������
�����	�
���
�
�(��� )�
����������
�

'
��2����"	�
������3���
���

�.""
��
8�.#���&�$�
���4�

���"	�
������'
�"�
'
���	 �+

�� �
"���
�� ��� ��
����
	���������'
�+
��
���4�������
���$��	��
�(���

�
%
	�$�
����
����
�����*
������
��	'
���
��$���
��
�
������"	�
���9�

�
������� 
!"#$%&'(���)��*%(�(*+��

�*%,�&'(+-.+-+/�0&(*�#!$&1+�!#+-%(&!'%$��
� "%((+-,��

�
�(�(�� )�
� �����
�
�� �
�
����� ��
������ �� !
��	��
��� ���� ��""���#� �����	�
��

$
��� ��
� ���

�1
�+
����&� ��
����������&�
����
�����
�
���
���$���
� ���
��
������
7�
��
���&����
��
�&�����
���
���
	��
��������
���		
���
��(�

�
�(�(�� )�
���������
�������
��$����
��
�'��
�+	
�"����
�
����"�������������
������

��� ��
� ����
,�� ���&
��
���	� ���������� �
"����
��� ���� 
�&���� ��
�

��
'
���	��&���
��"����
�
(�
�

�(�(4� )�
� ���&
��
���	� ���������� �
"����
��� ���&
��
�� ����� ��
 � ���� �
�	��
$
�����
����"	�
��(�
�

�(�(�� ��		�$
��� &����
�������	���
���$
��� ��
� ���

��
�+
����&� ��
����� 
��$���
���

������������
�����
���
�
	 ��������
��
�����������
������������&����
��
���
���$��	��+
����
���*
��+ ���
����������������
�����
��
����$��	��
�(�

�
���� 
!"#$%&'(�2�)��*%(�(*+��!$&1+�.%&$+/�(!�-+1!-/�1!"#$%&'(,��
�
�(4(�� )�
� �����
�
�� �
�
����� ��
������ �� !
��	��
��� ���� ��""���#� �������
��

��
� 6����� $��� $
�
� �+	
� ��� "��'
�
� 
'
�
��
� ����� ��
� ���"	�
��� ����

��

�� +

�� ��
�
�� ���� �
����
��$
��� ��
���������	
����	
�
:� ��$
'
��
�&�
����
�����
�
���
������
�����&
	�������
��$�������"
���
���	�����
������
�
�	��$
���
��������
��	 (��
�

�(4(�� )�
������
�
���
�
�����������
����

�1
�+
����&���
��������

���������
�
����$��� ���� 
�"�$
�
�� ��� ����
��� ����� 
���
��$
��� ��
���������	
��
��	
�
�����
��$���������
��&�����
���������	
����	
�
�������
����(��)�
�
����
��
����$��	��
���������&����
�����
���$
		�+
����
���*
��+ ���
����(�

�

Page 20Page 22



2�� 
����3�	�
���
�
2(�� )�
������
�
���
�
����� ��
������ ��!
��	��
��� ������""���#� ����

�� ����

��
� �
7�
�
�������	���
���$
��� ��
����
���/
�
����
��������� 0��
"
��
���
��3�"�
��1
�+
���
�����������
�$
�����
����,�����"	�
��������
���
#��
$������

����
������
��&����
������+
����
���*
��&���	���	��
��	��
��(�

�
4�� ������
���
�
;(�� ��
	��� ��
� -��
� 6&&
�
� ��
�� "��'
�
� �� ������ ��� ��
� 	
��� ������
� � &���

���
�
�����
��� ������� ��
� �
7�
�
�
��� ��� �
��	'
� ���3��
�
��	� ���"	�
����
���
������
�������*
���"����
�"��"���
����
���������&�6&&
�
���
�
(�

�
5�� �
���
�
<(�� 0�����
��������"	 �$
�����
����"	�
��������
���
����
�
�
�����
7�
�
�
���

����
"������������ ��&�
�������"	�
����������������+
��
"���
��
��"�+	
�#�
������
�
8
��
�
��&�
���&����
����&������
���
���"��"��
�(��

�
6�� ��	����������
������	�
���
�
=(�� )��
�&������
������&���
����+
���&����"	�
�����
�

'
���������
�����*
��

����
��	'
���
�(�

Page 21Page 23



Complaints Received by the North Wales 

Police and Crime Panel

Date Compaint Received

07/03/13

Complaint Category

Commissioner

Complaint Type

Conduct Matter

Details of Complaint

That Winston Roddick CB QC was not entitled to stand for election as the North Wales Police and 

Crime Commissioner because he did not qualify in accordance with appropriate legislation

Action

Referred to IPCC

Resolution

No further action to be taken by IPCC - Matter closed

Complaint ID: 1

Date Compaint Received

03/03/13

Complaint Category

Commissioner

Complaint Type

General

Details of Complaint

That Winston Roddick CB QC had a dismissive attitude to a complaint made about the Chief 

Constable of the North Wales Police

Action

Referred to Panel

Resolution

Matter does not fall within the definition of misconduct - Matter closed

Complaint ID: 2

Date Compaint Received

16/07/13

Complaint Category

Commissioner

Complaint Type

Conduct Matter

Details of Complaint

That Winston Roddick CB QC failed to notify the ICO that he was processing personal 

information from the date that he took up office on 22 November 2012.

Action

Referred to IPCC

Resolution

OPCC now registered with ICO - Matter closed

Complaint ID: 3

20 May 2014 Page 1 of 2

Page 22Page 24



Date Compaint Received

12/09/13

Complaint Category

Commissioner

Complaint Type

General

Details of Complaint

That Winston Roddick CB QC interfered with police operational matters.

Action

Referred to Panel

Resolution

The PCP is happy that the PCC is a conduit in such matters and no further action to be undertaken 

by the PCP - Matter closed

Complaint ID: 4

Date Compaint Received

15/10/13

Complaint Category

Other

Complaint Type

General

Details of Complaint

That the Police failed to record complaints

Action

Referred to Panel

Resolution

Matter does not fall within the remit of the PCP - Matter closed

Complaint ID: 5

20 May 2014 Page 2 of 2

Page 23Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



������
�

�
�����������	���
��
������
����������	�

�
���������	�
���
�����
�������
�������

���������	�������
�
�

��������
�

��� ���
��������������

��� ���
�����������������

���  ������	�����	�����!���
���!��

"�� #�$����%�����$���&��
�� ������������'
����$����
���

� ������ ��� �������� ��� 
�������� ���� ��� �
���� ������� ��������!
�
���$�� ��
��$	����� �!�������������!�������
�

(�� )�$���
��*�����

� "
�������������������������	��������������������	���������
�!������������
 �������� ���� �
������!����������������������#�$�����������������
������
�%&
���
�

+�� �
,�
��
��#'������������(�&$�

� ���������������������� ����������� �������������
������� ������ ������
�

-��  �$���������
������	������
������������������	���
��
�����
�
����������	&��

�.� ���������������������������������)��������'
��!����������������

!.� ������������������������*���!����������)��������'
��!�����
������������

%.� ��������+���������,����������)������#'����������-�(���$�
�

Pecyn Dogfennau Cyhoeddus

Page 27



������
�

/��  �$���������
������	���������'�	��
����������

�.� �������������!�#'�����������
�(��.$�

!.� *������������������������#'�����������/�(��-$�

%.� ����������0������������*������#'�����������%�(�
1$�

�.� "
������2���
��������������������
�

0�� #���������%�,��,
������,&��

� ���
������� ����������!������������������.������
�������
����������0��
��������� �0�� ������
��� ���� �� ����� ,������� ����!������� ��� )������ ��
'
��!������� �����������
������������0��3������������������
����
��
�

�
�������0��3�����
�
�
������������������
�����*����!���!4���
�����3
��������56��!�7�)��
�����8�����9������
�����2�������'��)��
�!�
������
����!�8���!�
�����������3������
�����*��
���2������!��
����������'�!4���
,����2���
�
�
3���� ����!������
'����
��"
���!��
�

�
�
�
�������*�������
�������,�����9������
�������,�����9������
�������������!�����,�����������
�������������!�����,�����������
�������,���7��!�����
�������*�������
�������������!�����,�����2�� !���
�������,��������� 
�
�������������!�����,�����2�� !���
�
�
����������������������
�������
����������������������
�������
�

�

Page 28



�����������	���
���
����������������	�

�
���������	�
���
�������
�	�
����������

���������	�������
�

�
���� !"!��#�$�
�

������%�������&���'��('��'
�)�*+),&
��'����������&
�
'�-�

� �����%������$�.�
��
���
%%	�/�'�'������!0
�)���1�	�
2��'��3
����	�('��'
��4�1�%��)	���
���)�2���)	����'��/������

5�+
�� �����)�
�

.���������%6�.�����
��7�������'%�
�

4'�� ����)�
�

"�����%'��$�
�

8���3'�5��*��7
��������"��
��%���*����5�
�
'��	�
 �����'��'��
����7��%'--	��
���1�%��)�*9�5��"�����%�
&�
)
�
���
��/����%��-�
� '5�
���2
�0')�*��7��'��'��-�
�

1�7������
���)�����$�

.��
�1�������)�*/�'7�(�'�������	�"����7
����')'���������
1������
�4���)���-	�8
���2
5:)���*/�'7�"�����%�����'�	�
"����7
����')'���������1������
�4���)���-	��':��/
�:'��
*��7
������������'��
5�.�����
�	�1������&�%����������-�

�('�)���� ���'5:����;��*���')'���������1������
�
4���)����&�%����������-�

� �
<<�� �������	�����	������
���������

�
�
7���� ����'����'
�
�� 
�� 
�)�������� ���'� ����� /
�� .)������ *.�����
.��'������� ��7�������'%-	� �� ���%������� &����)� �'):'�� *�
��'����-� 
�
2��'
��"
���
��*�'������&��')'���������1������
�4���)���-��
�


���� ��
������
���
����������������������������
��������
�
�
�%
����� �� ���%������� 2��'�� 3
����� %�)����'
�� ���)����� �
�� ��=��
��
%7
���	� %
�� 7��� �'� %>�� ��� "�����%� ��� 1������ %��
�1������&�%�����
��������
�


�
�� ��
���������
��
�
�'���
�


���� �����������
�
��7�������� 5�7���'��� /
���� 1������ 
� 4���)���� &�%����� ������ 
�
%���
�'�������+��
�����
��'?��5����
�������
�
��������������

�����������  �!"��#�"�  �!��!��� ��"�$� ����$%� �� 
&��'����
��($���� ����%� �� (�"&�$#���� ��� )*� ��"���� )*+,� !�$�  �!"���
 ��#�-�

Tud 1

EITEM RHAGLEN 6

Page 29




���� ������������ ��������� ���� ����
������� ��� �����	� ��

���
�����
�
�
��
����� �� ���')'������ 1������ 
� 4���)���� *�14�-� �� ������'���
�'����
�
7� '?�� /
���� 
�� �� 5������� 
���
�������� �������
)� @?�� ��������
1������
�4���)����7���
�%
����$�
�
�)�
��%
��4��)�����
�
�
���'7��������)���
��@��'����7����
�%�7����������'�%�)���%�����
��
�)�
'�����7������
�	�������'�����������
��7����������,���A����
�
.���%�������14�������'�'
�
�������5
��%��B
��5
������$��
�

•� 4�
')�����
�
7�*C���A-�

•� �4�
')�����'���*CD��A-�,��������'����'�?���
������������)�������
5��������

•� ���%���'
���������)�'%�*CE��A-�F�������5�������5�����
������
������'����'�����%���'
���G�������&�%��������������H
'����%�
�%������
�����%��
���'7��������%���'
���
��7�)���
�����=��
�����%
����
��D�EAG�

•�  ��������%���'
���������
��'�
��
���
�@��'�
�����
�������<A�,�
��������77'%����������5
����'��)���'�������5���	�%
��7���&�%�����
���������
�����'%�������'%�
5�
�%��)�����������
��
�G�������
���%���'
���������
������������A��

•�  �������
��
�����'�%�)���%�%
��
D�EA�,��������������

������5��=���������')���
	�
�1����������%���
����
5��77�'��'����

•�  ������������)'��
�����'�5�������%
��<�<A�,�������5�������
5�����
������������
������������)����
5�������&�%�����������
�5���'%����')��
=��5�7
��
�����5�����
������7�)���
�����=��
�����%
������������������14�������������7�
����'
����
��%�7�����
/�'7�&��)�
����

�
��7�������� �� �14�� '=�� /
���� �����%�� �?�� �
)%	� 
� ����� ��� ������ ����
&�%�����������������'��� �� 7������ ��������� ���)����	� %��
�%�)���%'
����


A������ ���)������ �  ����� &�%����� ������ ���'� %����� �� %�)���%'
��
���
7� ����� ���)���
�� ��� �� �')� 
� 5�����
������� �� �14�� � 1������
&�%�����������
����������'
��������
�
 �������/
���������'��������
�%����)�
��%
�������
����
�%�7�������'?��
�14�����'�=���)�
��%
��5
������	��)��������������
����
��%
��$�
�

•� ����
�'
������7��%���'
���
����%
��I�)6�)'��'
������)�'%��

•� �)�
��%
�����)���
�����'��'��
�
�)���'����J��
��
����%��%�%�����
�������

•� ������)�5��
����'���5�����
�����������
�������)�
��%
��
���)����	�����%�'=���)�
��%
��
���
����'��'=���
�����'
�����'�%���5��
�����������

•� �)�
��%
��
��%�7���
��)�'
�
��
5����%7
��
��5�)����'��'%��
�
����� ��
���� '=�� �5���	� ��)��)���� �� /�'7�(�'�������� 
�� %�7��� "����7
�
���')'���������1������
�4���)����*"�14�-���/
����������
�77�
��
'���

Tud 2 Page 30



��'��%'��'%� 
�� %�7��� 5�7���'� 5
����'
�
�� ���)����	� 
� ����
'� ��
��
���
%�����
����7����
����
���
'������1�������
�
��7�'�'������7���
����)�)����#��'���(
�5���'�:�*#(�-�
=����)'�'���������
����
=�� )�)���� ��%�)����� ��)���	� ����� 
�7��� ��%�)����� ��)���� �
��
7���
'=�����)���������5
����'���
����������������14��'���5��'�'��'=���
����
����������
5���
�
��/�'7�&��)�
���
�
��������������14���'�7������'����)����5����
5����/�'7�&��)�
���
���
'��
��������
�
�������
��7')�4
5��������
����'�����������������
���'�%����
5��
���'�5
������)����	���%
����'
��'���
7��
���
��5�����
�������
��
�)��
�
&��'��'��%��
=��4�������"�5����
�
 ��������14�����5���
�������)'%������%��'��'��%��
=��4�������"�5����

� )�7����� ��%�)������ 
� 5��7
������� �
� ��� ����� )'5��
�� ���� �� 4�������
"�5�����'�������'%����5��������
�������%��'��'��
����5��	�������7������
%
���� ���
��
��� 
�� %������'�� 
� �
����%�	� ����� 7���� '=�� 
7
��� @� �
���'���
�'�%���5��5����������������
�
����
�������'����7����
�
 ��������14�����'�5���
��5���
������
�����
�������
��
����'��'�������
�
�����'
���� '� %�7��%'� �
'��� �� �'����7��� � ����=�� )�)���� 5�7'
������
���)������� ������%���
��������7��	� ����������'����
�'
��
����'������?��
������
�7���'���'����7�����
�
����� ��
���� '� �����'
�� ��� �������� @� 5���')'���� %�
)
�
���
��
�'����7��� ���'� ����� �� 4������� "�5���	� �������� ����� �� /
���� ���� ��
"�14��
������������������5
�
���
����%��'%���)�7��������)�)�%��')'����
%���
����
����������������
'=���14��������'�
�����������
5��
�������)�)�
����'�%�7
�7����������7������
�
/�'��������'�������7�
��%����
�
������������14���������/
����7���5�7
�)�������������)'�5�
�����'�5
���
���5�7������
�%
7�����������'�'��
���
����)���7���'������7�)���
��
��)'���	����
�'������
7��
�����
����
���������5�����)����1�����	����.��������������
�
5�����5�'�������=��%�����������
���������5�������������'���')'��
������
'�

�� �� ���)��� 7��	� %��
� 5��7
�)��� �� �	���� �� ���'���')'
�� ���'?�� �������
�
7���������)'�5�
��������'
���)����J��
��
��)'����������)�������
�����'
��
�'����
������14���
�
�
7������/
������7�����'����
�'
��������������
)�@�%��'��%
����
�=��
�'������ &��')'������ ��� 1������ 
� 4���)���	� �� ��������%��� .�5��'�'�	� ��
�������� ����������
�7�����.��'������	�����7� ����'��&�����
���� 
=��
&���7
�����7�!'���=��1�������
�
1�7��	� ��)��)���� �� �14�� �� /
���� 
�� �'� ��'��%
����
�� ��)� �� 5�7
�7���
�'����
7	�
���������5�����)$�
�

Tud 3 Page 31



•� /��)�������������5�7
�7���
��
��������')�+��
�����
���

•� /��)�����������
D�5�7
�7���
��
��������')�����7������
�	�%
��
%�����)������'
��@������%��� �����

•� /��)�����������
��5�7
�7���
��
��������')��
�������
�G���
5�7���'
��@?��5�7���%
�G�
��'7����������'
�
��
%��)%��'���
�
)�7���'
�
��
���)%����

•� �����
�=��%�
'��������
77�'�������������1������
�4���)����
�'��%'��'%��

•� �������@?��/��)'�5��(
��)����(��5)
�	�)�=��5���������������
'7
�5������%�7
���
����'����'���)%'�'
��������'���'
���
��'�
����

�
!)�������������%�������('��1�%��)��'���'��5��'=���14��
�����������
'���
5
����
���
���%
�����14��
=��1������������)��J���
�
1�7��� 
�%�77���� �� �14�� �� /
���� �� ����
'=�� ����5��� �)%��'��� 
�
5�������
����%��%�%��������������J����%�7����
�
��������������

.�/����� ���#'#�"���� ��� ����$%� �� 
&��'���� �"� ���0��%1�� ��"�$�
(���(��'2���(�%�0�$$� &�!�$������$�(����% &��-�
�

.3/����� ���#'#�"���� ��� ����$%� �� 
&��'���� �"� �&�#� ��3��2&�
0�$$� &������3��'�'�(��#'#�"%� #�(�!��!�������"�$��������$%���

&��'�����"�����!���$-�
�

. /��������#'#�"���� �������$%� �� 
&��'���� �"� �� &�#$#�� �� �$$#��
(��$$�%4�����'�"��2&�����!�$���(�$$#���"!�"�"�(�'���'2%"�0�"�
!�4��2��'�������"� ��$��#����$-�

�

���� �����	�������	���
���
����������������	��

�
��7�������� � ���')'������ ��� 1������ 
� 4���)���� *�14�-� 7��)'���
��'��%'��'%�
5����'?'��'����
�����&����������1������
�4���)����
��%�7���
&�%�����������'?��/
������
�
 ����� ���14�����'� ���'�� ��� 
�5
�'��� ������� 
� ����)���� ��� �� 5�������
5���
7�
�����
'��
�5
��������	�)�7$�
�

•� .�
��4��)���
��

•� �
��
�����
������'�����

•� ���'�
�=���'����
=���')%����'����

•� �
%��������
)
���77�'��'���
�
���'
�� ��� 
�5
�'��� ����� '� 7��� ��� %�'�� 
5� '� ��'� 77�5�)� '� 1������&�%�����
�����	� �'� )�
77� 
?'� �
�����'
'�� 
� ���'����� �� ���)�
')� 
�� ��
��
��������
�
�����'
���� @� )�7���'
�
�� ��
'��� )�?�� �������� @� �'�%���5�� 5�����������
����
'=�� 
�5
�'��� ��7��� ��� 5
��� ��� �
��%�� %
�� 7�)��
�	� 
� 7���
'=��
%
����%'�'=���14��'�7�)������77���'
�����1�������
�
����'���������
�7�����%��%���'	�
���������5�����)�����5���/����%��
��
��
77�� .�������
�� �����	� ������ �� �������� ���'� �'� ��'��%'�� ��7��� '�
%�����)���5
������$�

Tud 4 Page 32



�

•� /�����7����
���
��7
��
)�
5��������

•� �
��
�����
������'�����

•� ������)���
%����������
����
����������������
��������
�
.�%������� �� ����
'=�� 7���'��� ��� �� ��7����� ��� ����
'?�� �14�� ���
5�����5��� ��%7��� %��
� K���'�'
�
�� ����
'�?� ���� 
���'
�	� 
� 7���
'=��

���%�������
�=�����'�'
�
�����'��'%�����'=�����������
�
��7�'�'����
������)'�'��������?���14������
��
���5���'��'�&��%���
��4��7�
�
��������� '� %���������� %��
� �
��
��� 5�7���)���
�� 4���� � ��� �%�)�
�	�
5�7�'�'���� 
�� �� 5�7�
�'
�� 
� ���'�� %
�� 1������ &�%����� ������ '�
.�������
��������'�������%��
=��5�)�
��
����
��
��=��%�
)
�
�������G���
%��
'��� ����� �� ����
'=�� 5�7�
�'
�� ���� ��� �
��
�� ��� �'���� ���'�'
�
�� '=��
)�)����%���'���77���'��
��
�
����
��=���14�����)'%������)�����������5�7���)���
���������
���
��
���
�'�%���5�� 5��������G� 7���� ����
%	� ��������� ��� ���'
�� 
�'
�����
)��������� �=�� ��
��
�	� ������ %
�� ��� ����� �
�����'
'�� %
�� %�����)�
.�������
�� ������ %�7�'7������ 
�� �� %�
)
�
���� �
�7����� ���� 
� ����
'�

�%��� �
����%�� )��
��%
����� � ����
'=�� �14�� ��� �
��
��?�� /
���� %��
�
�
���'�������
5��������������
)�@����'�'
�
�������)�)����
�'
���������
��7������
�
.�%������� �� /�'7� (�'�������� '� "����7
� ���')'������ ��� 1������ 
�
4���)���� *"�14�-� �� %���'�� 5�7������ 5�')'
�
�� '=�� /�'���� ����'�����
��7�
��%��	���������
'������
�'
������������
�
����
'=�� �14�� ��� �
�� ��� 1������ '� %�7�'7� ����� 7��'���� ��7��
�$� � 5�7
�)���
���)���
��
�%�7������G����)���
��@��'����7���G����)���
�����'?���
���)�
��� J�� �
��� �� ���)���G� 
5� �����%'
�� %����%����'��
)��� 
� %�7���������
�
�
���
������/�'7�(�'��������'?��"�14�����
'�������
'?�������������'='�
%�����	� ����
'� 
�����'
�
�����'���� ��� 5
��� ��� �
��
��� '=�� /
���� �����
5�7
�7�������������7�����
�
 �������/
�������5�7��%'?���'��%'
�
�� '=����������
�����
'�
�����'
�����
5
����'�%�7������'=���14����������@=�������7��'
�����7�������
�
��������������

.�/�������"$$%"�����$%���
&��'�����#��(#��#(���($��������%��"�
 ��$��#�(�!"�(#����(�!����#�!�3��'#��%-�
�

.3/����� ��"�$#�"� 0�$$� &� ��� �� "��#�#���%� #1�� '�'2���  �$$#��
!!���#�$�� �"�  ��$� �#� ����0��%� #1�� ��"�$� ����$%� �� 
&��'����
���"� �!��!����"�����!���$-�

�
. /�����������#���%���"#2����"� ��$��#�����0��%�#1����"�$�����$%�

�� 
&��'���� �"� �&��$�#��5� ��� 3��!!���#��� ��� �� �"#�"� �� !��"�
��"$$%"��������$%���
&��'���-�

�
�
�
�

Tud 5 Page 33




�H�� ������������������������)*+67+,��
�
 �������� �� /�'7� "�����%� ����'�� '� "����7
=�� ���')'������ ��� 1������ 
�
4���)����*"�14�-���'����
�'
�� '?��/
����
����%���'������')���
�
��%�7���
&�%�����������7�����)
7����
���
�+��
�����
���
�
��7
�)��� ��
%
�5
�� ��
%� 
�� ��'����� �� 7�������� ��� �
��
�'
��� ��
L
��H���*�?'�%���
����@�L
��HH��
����'������')�4
5��������
�-��
�
#� �
�� �� ��
%���� %�7
�
7	� ������ �� %�
�'
��� �5���'%� ��� ��
'� �
� LD�	� �='�
%���
���@�5����'������
�6
����L<����&
��7���%�
�'
���5�7
�
7�7���
�7������
5�������
����'�������7�������	��������������)�7���7
���
	�%��
=�����
7�'7�
�=�����)'�5�
������������
%�������������'=��5����
������
�
����������������/
���������
��
�'
�����7�����)�
�
��������������
)�

%� 
�����'� �� 37�'��G� ������ �� ���)'�5�� ���� 
�� �� %��'��	� ��������
'=�� ����'��
�'����� �� 7�������� 
�'
������ � ��� �%�)�
�	� ����
'� 
�%��� ���)%�������
5���'���� �� L��HD��� 
�� %�7��� ������
�� 9���� ��7��%'=�� 1������ */"9?)-�
���
���'�7����������
�,
H	�%
��7���
����'�'
�
����)'���
��%�7�����/"9�
���'� 5
��� ��� �
)�)�� 
5� �'�� �������� ��� �'�
���?�� )
7��
�� �
�7����G� 7�����
��������/"9�5�7���������'?���
����������
�
��7�'�'����
�� ��5�'��'��H
���"�����%'���1����������%�7�
����5��
��%��	�
��� ����� �� �14�� ���'� �
�%
�� 
� 7���
'?�� 5
��� ��� ��5�'��'�� ��� �'����
5����
���
���� �� /
���� �� %������� ��� �� ��
�)���� 
�� %�7��� ���������

�'
�������
�6
���
�
 ����� �� /
���� ��� �������� �
�� ����� �� )�7���'
�� ���'� 5������� �����
%�'�'������ %��
� H
� "�����%� ��� 1������ �5��
��%��� 
� 5��7�'�'���� 
��
��
�%
�'
�
��
���
��������5�7
�7��������
������	�
�%
7�������5�7���'�
��� �� 5�7���'���� ������ ��
���	� ��������� ���14�� ���� �� 5������� ��� ��
��
�)�������'��
��
��?��1������%��
�H
�������"�����%'������1�������
�
7�������7���
�
������'?'�%
��	��������������'�)
����
�'
��������)�������
�
1�)��)��������7
������������'��
5�.�����
��*1������&�%����������-���
/
������7�����%
����'
�� '��'7�����)�5���'
�
�	�
����������
5�����%��77���
*"�����%'���.���'77��������'���-	�7���
�%���'?��)����'����	�
���������'�
5
����'�
�'
���������'��%��5�������7�
�������%
����"����7
�&
����7	������
���J��'������'=��)�7���'
���
�
&�7�������'=���14����
��
��=��/
����
%�
�����'
�������5�7
�7�����)
7	����
����� �%����=�� )�7���7
������ �������
)�@� ��5�'��'�=�� H
� ��"�����%'��� ���
1�������5��
��%����
�
��������������

.�/��������������#����"� ��$��#�"��#-�
�

.3/���!�"�#1�����#'#�"��������$%���
&��'���������0��%1����"�$��(�
������#����"��� �!��!���"�'�!5�������"��($%��1��'�!�$$!�����"�
0��2&�"�'�8��� �#�2#�1��9+���
�����(#�"��������$%�
� &��"�(�$-�

�
�

Tud 6 Page 34




�D�� �����������������������������)*+67+,��
�
��7��������
�)������
�7
�����'%�'?��/
������%�7
�7������
��%�7�����
�6
H��
�
.�����������/�'7�(�'��������
��%�7���"����7
����')'���������1������
�
4���)����7�����"�14��������'
���
�,���7���%��'�����
��%�7���.����
�=��
/
����
��������7'����
�	�'�%��,7����%��
�5��7
�7�����)
7���/
�����
�
��������������

�������&�'2����!��2&��#(���(�!��!���������(�!���)*+,7+9��"� ��$�
�#�(�2%"�-�
�
�
�

*�
������5�7
�7���'�����
�����H���-�
�

�
�

Tud 7 Page 35



�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�����������	�
������
������	�����
�������� �

���������������

�

� �

���������������
�
�����

�

���
�
����������
�

�

�

�����������		
���
����		����		��������		�
�

�

���
������������� �
!������"�#�����!��
�����������$�

%�
������������������!��#�������
����!��
���
�
������

������	�
�
�����&�����������������
�������'���������

��(���������������	)*�

�

+
!�����!��,������������	���#��������!��
�� �
�������!*��

������!��,��������!������
���������������������	����

�����	�-�������.��
	�������	�'�*��������,������	����

��'���������#���������������������	� �����������!*��

�������,����
�����	�����������������������#��
�����

�����	����������,���������
���������������������	�

�������
������
����������������'�����������������

������*��

�

�

����� �
!������"�
� ���!�#��!����
����������#����
���

�!��	#���,�����������������������!��������
�

��
������*������������
����
����������	�����
������

-�������.��
	���������������
����/����
����0,�

#��������������#��������1�&2������
�#���������
������

�����������	����'����(���������������	��#�����������

������	���
����	���#������	3
�(���������(������������$�

����45,���������3������	��������������������	���

���������!����
������	�!
������	��
�������	��!��������

������	������������	����	)��6 �
��$,���!����$7*��������

������������#�������������#����
!����!�
��������!�
�

�#�����������,��� ���!����3
����������	
������

 �
!������"3
���
��������������������
�����

����������������	*������
����	������������#����
����!�

����
���������3#
����
�#����	������3�8����3
�!�
��	3��

�����!�
*�����3���������������
��� ���!�����������3��

�������������������������

�������������������

�

/��
�!����!��
���
��!����	
���!!�
����$
!�
�� 
��������������#��

��	�
���
�!��!���#��#�
���9 
��������������
�����

�����
��!��!�!���&��!���������!�������!��#!	�����

��#
����������������!������'��
���#��:���#�
�)*�

�

/��
�� ������,�!��
���
��!�
��� 
��#� ��� ���!��!�����#��/�

��	����
�����	
��!!��!���*��;�
�!��,�!��� ���#������#�
�

��!���������!����!���<�
!��+�����
���#��;�
#������

��#
��������'�*��(�#�����,�!���'�� ��!����
������!������

�����  ���!���!����=������������!��!���*��;������,���
�


����������#���������#�����=����!��������#��/���=����!�

�	!������,�!��� ���#������#�
���!���������!����!���;�
#��

������	#!	�!������#���	!�!���#�� ����!����!���'������!����

 
����!*�

�

+�!��
���
��!��!�����
�!� ���!�/���=��
���

���!�����=�,���!�

�����!��	!������!�������!�!���	���
!�>�������*���!�!���

���!�������!���<�
!��+�����
���#������.
����
����������

�����
�!
�?��	�
�����0,�!������	!���
�#�
��!��!�!���

��#
���������	���
���������#
�����!�	�1�&!���� 
� �����

��#
�������	�����������������!������'��
���#��:���#�
��!��

����	�����������#
�����!���:���#�
���!���������!��
���

���$�!����45����#����	�����������
��!�
�� !�����!��

��#	�����
��	#����#
����!�
�	��� 
�=��!�!�=������	
���

����
��	#������
��!��#���	��!���),�6 �
��$,��!����$7*��/!�

������ �	��!�����
�!�����������������#������
����!���

��!!�
�������� �
!�#	��
�!��� ���!�!��!�!����!����
�����

����	
����!��  ��#�����!��!���	���
!�>��������!���

 ���#������#�
���!���������!*��(���� �� ���
���
�!��

��!���������!����@ ��������!
���!���A�!���!�
����
��

��������	�*��/!������ �
!��!�!����!���!�!���� ���!�!��!��!�

Tud 8

EITEM RHAGLEN 7c

Page 36



�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�����	3
�	�� �!����3���
��
����
3*��<������!
��������
�

�
����
������
!���������
���!�
��������
�����!
���

����������������
����������0���,�
��������
��
����
�

����������������	��
�����#
����
�#����	����������

�����!�
���*���
���
����������������
���%�
�������0�

�����#�����	�����
���������������������	�����45,�'��

���	�#����3
������
��
��� 
��������$*���������!������

�����������!B	��3
������	���
��	���
�#
��!��3�������
*��

�

�

����� �
!������"3
���������!��
����������#����
����!�����

�����������������*�*�������'������������3	������������

�������������������3	� �����������!,�#
C�������������

#������������
������	1�

�

•� �
��������
�������8��0���������6D�-�������(�
�

��;����!,������(�
���;����!,���+
�#����+�����,�D�

�
���+
�#���,����E���
�������
�/���#7*�

•� �
����-�������8�4���������6��������������
����

-�
�������.������
��
��
��,�������
����.�������

�����#��+�����,�������
���������#���
��
��
���

�#����
����7*�

•� �
����:
���������8�5���������6��������F�,���

-�������-������,������-������7*�

•� �E�����!���!�8�4���!�#!���-���!���*�

•� (����������.�����!��
������	�.����-�����8�0�

�������*�

•� (����������.���
�����!��������!��������

G��
�������������
��
���A�0��������*��

•� -���!��
������!���������������������
��	��8

�������!���
�������!�������!
���!
������8���

����������������
��*�

�


���������������������
������������8�
������������


�#
��!��,��#��
�������
�@����������
��
����
�*��������������

�������������������
!����������	
��
���
��������
���

��
�#���
�������
�����������	�
�#
��!������	���*���

�

�

�������!������!�����������@�#!	����!
���!��*�����#	������

����#!	����!
���!�������!�
���=��!�!��!������!!�
���#�	���

!�
�	���	!�!������������!������0���������#�������
,�!���

 ���#������#�
��#!	����!
���!���9#������!��� ���#������#�
�

��!���������!���!��	!��9#� !���*������ ���#������#�
�

��!���������!���!�����##�
���#����!��!���	���
!�>�������

�
�!
�� 
������0�������45,�!����������'�����=��!�����!������

��!���������!����	
��������$*��������������������!���;�
#��

!��#��!��	����!����
���
�#
	�!���!*�

�

+�!��
���
��!��!�����#���� ���!�/���=��
���

���!��������

��!
��	#!�������!��!�!���'�� ��!����
������!����������

�  ���!���!����=������������!��!���,����� ��!����
��

#
��!������!���;�
#����!���������!�����������1�

�

•� %��!�
���
����8���0�����#�
��6D�<�
!��;���!���
�,���

(�	!��;���!���
�,���+
�9����
	
��,�D�+
�9����

����,�����	!��:�������������7*�

•� .��!
����
����8��4�����#�
��6������#�
��+��!�.�����

.���!������!
�#!,���.�����������������
	
���

���!
�#!,�������������
��.���!����������
�����

���!
�#!7*�

•� +��!�
���
����8��5�����#�
��6����������,���

-�������<�
!�,���-�������(�	!�7*�

•� ���!���!�������8��4���!�#!�=��.���!�����*�

•� H	
���.
����G�������:���#�
���8��0�����#�
�*�

•� I����
������ �����#��!���������!�#���	����8��0�

����#�
�*�

•� /�!�������#�8���� 
��#!�=����
>�!�� 
�=��!�����

��!�#!�#
�����8����	����
������#�
�*�

�

�

�

�  ���!���!����
�������!��!����� ��!�,������������#��

��
���
���
�#
	�!���!,��!��
���������
���!���@�#!	���

�!
���!�������#��*��/!����������
���!����!��!��!������!�


���=��!�!���!!�� !�!������	
��!���	���
!�>�������

���>������������!�
�#
	�!���!��	���
�*�

�

Tud 9 Page 37



�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

����� �
!������"�
�!
������ ���!,���
�������*�*�����

����
���������������������	��������
������
����%�
����

���0,�������������������������'�������������	�#����

�
�������������������
����������0�����#����������
�

����������
����������
����*��;����������,�����
�	����
�

�������������������#!�
�	��
���������������!������
�

����
���������������������	������!������������

�
��������0���*��������
������	�������#���*��%
�

����
����!,�!�����������������������	���
�����
�����

�������0� �������!���������������������������

;
��������!����
�������#�����!�����������*�������������
�

��
������	��
�����
�����������������1�

�

���� ��
����		�

���		������

��		�
� �!�"#�

$����$��
	���

���		������

��		�
��

%�
�������0� ��45� J�D�

����� ��45� J4�

�������� ��45� J�5�

-�
�������� ��45� J�0�

���!� ��45� J4�

����� ��$�� J�0�

���
��� ��'�� J�5�

��#������ ��'�� J�D�

H�����
� ��'0� J���

/����
�

�����

��'�� J���

.����
�
� ��'�� J�5�

���
!�� ��'�� J00�

�

%
�����!���
���
������	,��
�����������#��������������,�


���������
���������������������	�'�������������������

��������������
���� ���������
���
��������������
���

��������*��������#���������'�,������������
�����

����������������	����������������������1��

� � � �

�

�

�

�

�

:��!���!��
������������ ���!����!��!�!��� ���#������#�
�

��!���������!����!���;�
#��������	#!	�!������#���
�!
�� 
���

���0,��!������ �
!��!�!����!��!��!�!���#�� ����!����!���

'�� ��!�����������
�!������!�
�	���	!�!������0����

�����#�������
�������!��!���#	

��!������#�������
*�

����=�
,��!�����K	������� �
!��!�!����!��!��!��!��
���#!�
��

��=������#!���!��� ���#������#�
���!���������!��	
����!���

�0�������
*��;�	#!	�!������
��	��=�������*��;�
��9�� ��,�

����� ���#������#�
��	���
����
�����	#!����
���!���

��!���������!�������0����!���H�����

�!�#!����


�K	�
����!���������#��!����	������#�����*������

��	#!	�!�������
�!������������
���
������������1�

�

������ ��������

�����

�������������� %&�#�

��������

�����

���
�������������

�

� 
������0� ��45� J�D�

����� ��45� J4�

?	��� ��45� J�5�

?	��� ��45� J�0�

�	�	�!� ��45� J4�

(� !����
� ��$�� J�0�

:#!���
� ��'�� J�5�

<�=����
� ��'�� J�D�

��#����
� ��'0� J���

?��	�
��

�����

��'�� J���

;��
	�
�� ��'�� J�5�

��
#�� ��'�� J00�

�

��� �!��!�����	#!	�!����,�!�
�	���	!�!���������������!��

 �
���,�!��� ���#������#�
���!���������!�����'������#�
��

��
��!�����!���	�����=���!��
��������������!���

	���
!�>������!������ 	!���� ��#�*��+�!��	!�!�����#
�����

���'�,�!��� ���#������#�
���!���������!���	�����=�������

����������1�

�

�

�

�

�

Tud 10 Page 38



�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

���� '����
�		�����
����		�

���		��������		�
� �!�"#���	��

��	�������()������������

%�
�������0� ���$�

���� ���$�

�������� ���$�

-�
�������� ���$�

���!� ���$�

����� ���D�

���
��� �0DD�

��#������ �����

H�����
� �����

/����
������ �����

.����
�
� ���0�

���
!�� ���0�

�

-����!���������������������	
��
���!�
*��:�����������#��

	�
��������!����	,�����#
�������#���������!	�"����

���������
������#�������	
���� ����#�*��

�

�

������ *����������������

�����

�������������� %&�#���
�	���+��

����������
������()����,������

� 
������0� ���$�

����� ���$�

?	��� ���$�

?	��� ���$�

�	�	�!� ���$�

(� !����
� ���D�

:#!���
� �0DD�

<�=����
� �����

��#����
� �����

?��	�
������� �����

;��
	�
�� ���0�

��
#�� ���0�

�

/��� ��!���������
�	��!�#��
�!��!��!�����!!�
*��/����	����

��=���	
!��
�K	��!����,� �����������!�����!�!��!��#��!�#!�

�������#�����!��!��	
!��
��9 ����!����#�������

�����*�

�

�

�������
�����	
�����#�
����

�

�
�

+���!���H����#>�

.����������������	�����
��������


���#������.
����.����������
�

Tud 11 Page 39



�
�
�
�

�������������
�

�����������	���
��
������
������
����	��

��������� ���������������

	
��������	


��� ����������������������� !��!��
��
"#��
���!������$��
������
���
�����
���!�%�&�����
��'������!����
 ��
���
����
�

��	����� �����	��(�������

�
��� �
���	��������������
�
�)�� *�!������ �� ������+�� �����	�� (������	� ��� ������ ������ �����	� �� 
��
�����

�
����������	�"��
%����	�����,�����!����������-�
�

&� .�����������
�����������,���!
������������
��

&� .�����!��!��
������
���
�������������
��

�

�)�� ���
�����!��	���	������������.��
��	+����
�������������/0��)�

��� ����������
��������
�
�
�)�� *�!���
��� �� ��
� ���
������ ��� �����	�� 1+�� �����	�� (������	� ��� ���

������
������2�$����������/3�
������!	�
������.��
��	���
����
+����!�������
���� ����� ���4
���!�� 4������� ���� '����� .���4���
�� ����	� ���
�����4������!��.�����
��"5$�6%)�

�
�)�� ���+�� 5$�6�4���������������
�����������
������!�����
�������������������

�������
��� ��� ��� ���� 
��� ���� ��� 5$�6� 	������ ���	��
���!�� ��
�� ��
��
�� ���� �����	�� (������ �� ��
� ��� ���������� ��� �� !������	� �� ���
��	�
����!�
�����)�

�
�)�� ���+�� ,������������	� ����������� ���� ��� 5$�6������ ,��!������ 1� !���	�

.��
��	�����!�
������������������-�
�

•� ����������� ����	�
������	
��������
���	��	��	
��

��	���	��	�� ��
����� ��� �	���	�� ����� ���������� �� ������ ���� ���
����
�	
���
��������������	���	��
�����
�
��������
	������	��������	��	�
�	
��

���

Tud 12

EITEM RHAGLEN 8a

Page 40



•� ��������	���	��������������
������
���
�����	��	
��

��	��	�����������
�������������������������
�����	
���
������ ��	�����	������
����
�	
�������	���
����

�
�)/� �����������
�����������
�����������	�����
����
�� �����
����� !��	���	�

.��
��	�����������
���7	�����	������������������������.��	��
����������
��
��� ��������
������������������	���
��
����)� �����.!
������� ���
����
����!��	���	���������������
��	+����
�������������/0��)�

�
��� �������

������
�	������
�
/)���� #����������������	���
��
������
����������	���!��������������+�������	��

(������ ����� ��� �������
� ��� 	�
�� 1� ,�������������	� ����������� ���� ���
5$�6)�

�
/)�� '
�� !��	���	� �� ������� �� .��
��	+�� ��
� ��� ������ ���/0��� ��� ����� �	�

���
��������	�
��1���������
�����������
)�
�
��� �
�����������������
�
�)�� � ���������
�������
������	��(����������������������/����+������	��

���,�����!�����������!��	��������	������
��	+��,�����������������-�
�

&� ������� !������	����������������
��
�8�9:�"899����������������
�%�������
���	����������7��������!��1�;������
������������������)�

&� ���� ����.��
��	7�� �����������	� �� 
��
����� ��� ����� �� �����
� �������	�
!��!��
��������������!������	���������������)�

�
�)�� <������
����������5$�6�	���������	��
���!����
����
��������������	�

����
�������������������������	������
��	�����!�
�����)�
�
�)/� ���+�� ,������������	� ����������� ��� .��
������ '������
�� ��� 5$�6� ���

�������� !1����������� ������
�����������,���!
��������������
�����������
������� �� ����� ��� �������� ����� ������	� ���� .��
��	� ����!�
�����)��
���������
�����5$�6������������������������������!��!��
������
���
�������
������
���������������	�����������	)��

�
�)�� ���� ������ ���	����� ����� ,��!������ 1� ����!� ��  ������� ���!����� ��+��

����7������	��������
�4�����������
�!�	���������
����
�!�	�������!�	���

���	���	� .��
��	)� ���� ���4
���!�� �� ������� ��� ������� ���/� ��� �
���
��������
���89���������
����������� ����������!�����������,��	�����������
.��	��
�� ��
�������
� ���� ������ ������
�� ���
��	�� 
��� ���� ������
��!��	�������
��
��
�!)��=���������
����������
����������	����
���	��
"��� %�>������	������	���
��
����-���������������!��7������
����������
����5
��������������
������������������ ����������!��������+�������!	
����
������!����+�����	��
���������
�����,��������	��	!���������	+�������)�

�
�

Tud 13 Page 41



�
�);� $�
��
����� ����
��
���������	����(�(�������������
��.�����������
�

����!���� ��� �
���� �� ������ �����
7�� ������ ����+�� �����!	
� 
+�� ����!� �� �����!?	�
���� 
� ��4��������)�� ������� ��
������ �������	� �7�� ������
�� #�!�
�� ���
��!���
�����!�����4
������
����!����
������������	�
+������!������!�������7��
����
��������������� �
�����������
���4��������
�	���
�� ��4��������	��	!���
�����������
7������!)�

�
�)2� ���� ������ �+�� ��
� �
�� ��� ����4
�
��� 
�� ����!� ��� ��!	�
� �� ��������

������,���!
����������� !��!��
�
� ������������	�� �������	�������������
��
'������!���� ��
���
�������	�	�������
�!�	����
����7����������
��������!�
�� ����������!���)�

�
�)@� ���+�� ������ �+����
����
�����������
�� �� !��	���	���������� ��.��
��	� ���

�������
�� �� 4���� ��� ��4
���!�� �
�� ������ ��� ����� ��� ���,��	� �+�� �����
.��	��
�� (��
�� ����A�
����������	� �!� ���4���
�� ���	����� ��� �� ������	�
����
���	���������4���	)�

�
��� �����������
�
;)�� *������
������������������������5�&��������������
)�

�
��� ���
�����������������������
�
2)�� ���7��  ������� ���!���� ��� ���,��	� ������� �7�� .��	��
�� (��
�� ��7�� �������

������ �����	� �� 
��
������ �� ������!� ����4��� ���� �!� 89��� ��� �������
��
���	�����
�����������!��	���	)�

�
��� ��	��
�
@)�� 
���� ��4������	� ,������������	� ����������� �� 5$�6�� ���7�� .��
��	�

�����,������
�4���
7��	����������+���������������	������	�����������
"89��%� ��� ������ ��� ������!� ��� ����	� �����
� ��� ������ ,�����
���4� ,�������
�����������
����)�

��
@)�� A����������
������
��'������!���� ��
���
���������,������
�����4	��
�!�	�

���
��	���7����������
���!�����!��� ����������!���)�
�
 �� ���	
�����	�����������

����
�
:)�� �����
�4����������������B��������������������
7�������	��(����������������

��,������������	�
�.��
������'������
�����5$�6)�
�

Tud 14 Page 42



��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
!

�
��
�
��
�

�



!
"#
$
%
#
&
��
'
()
*
#
&
�+
$
�*
*
+
('
*
&
%
��
,
�
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
'
()
*
#
&
�



!
"#
$
%
�-
.
#
$
�.
+
$
$
!
+
%
��
�
/�

�
0'
&
(1
#
&
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
!�
.
�
!4
	
��
�

8
�
��
�
9
):
�
�

8
;
2
�
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
)�
.
�
�
�
�
�
�'
��
�
�
�

8
9
9
�
)�
�
�

8
/
2
/
)�
9
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
)�
'
���
��


�
��
�

8
9
9
)�
�
�

8
�
:
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
)�
�
��
�
�
�
�#
��
C
��
�

8
@
9
�
)�
�
�

8
�
/
:
)�
2
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
)�
�
�
���
,
��
)�
<
D
�
�
�
�

8
2
@
;
)9
2
�

8
�
�
@
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
)�
E
	
���
��
�
��

�
�

8
;
�
@
):
2
�

8
�
�
);
9
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
)�
�
�
��
�
��
	
�
�
�
�
�

8
�
/
9
)9
9
�

8
�
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
)�
6
���
��
�
��
	
�
�
�
�
�

8
;
9
�
)�
�
�

8
�
@
�
)�
;
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
)�
6
���
��
�
��
�
��
�
!�
�
�

8
/
@
9
);
/
�

8
�
�
@
)/
@
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
)�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�E


�
�
�
�

8
;
9
�
)�
�
�

8
�
�
9
)9
/
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
)�
�


���
��


�
�
���

8
9
9
�
)�
�
�

8
2
9
2
)�
/
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
)�
5�
�
�$


4
�
�!
�
�

8
�
9
@
)�
�
�

8
�
�
�
)2
�
�
�
�
�



��
�$
�


�
�
�
�

8
2
9
/
)�
�
�

8
�
2
)�
/
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
)�
'
���
�

�
�
C
�
��

8
�
9
@
)�
�
�

8
/
)/
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
)�
�
�
!�
��
�6
���
��
�
�
�

8
;
9
�
)�
�
�

8
�
�
9
);
�
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

8
:
�@
@
/
)�
:
�

8
/
��
�
:
)@
:
�
�
�
�

�

Tud 15 Page 43



�

�

�

�

������������� ������ �����	� �� 
��
����� �
������
����	��

��������� ���������������

	
��������	


��� ���� ������� ������������  !��!��
��
"#��
���!������ $��
������
� ��
�����
���!�%� &� ����
�� '������!����
 ��
���
����
�

��	����� �����������	�������
�����

�

��� �
���	��������������

�

�(�� �
������� �� '����� �����	� �� 
��
����� �
������ ����	� "��
%� ��!������ ��
������������������	�������
���������
(�

�
��� ����������
��������
�

�
�(�� ���� ����
�� '������!����  ��
�� �
���� "�' �%� ����� �������� ���!���

�����������	� �������������
� ������ ����!� �� ����)����������*��
����!��
����	�������������+	�����������������
��
������!����	�����,	��
�
��
��� ���-��������
������
��
���-���
���(�

�
�(�� ���.�� �
�!�	� ��.�� ������!������ +� �����������	� ������
����� ��
� ����,	�

�����������������
�����(�
�
��� �������

������
�	�

�
/(���� #����� ������ �����	� �� 
��
����� �
������ ����	� ��!������ �� �������

�����������	�������
���������
���������
�
�(�
�
��� �
�����������������

�
�(�� 0������
�-����������
� 	���1����
�
������2����������
� �����

 !���
�����������������	��	�������
����������������	�����������	�
��������	(��3�������.����
�������� �4������������	���
��
����5���
������������!��,�����
���������.�������������
�������
�������
����������	�
�����������	(��3��
��
�-
���������
�'������������)��	������
����
��������
������������������-����������-���!��	����
�-����������������	,��
������
�������������������
��������
�
��������
�(�

Tud 16

EITEM RHAGLEN 8b

Page 44



�
�
�
�(�� #��������������
��
��������������.��	���
��
����������	������
����!�����

����������	�������
������-�����.����
�����
������-�
���������������	�����
��
�.�� ���
���� -
�� �
���������� ��� �����	� �� 
��
����� ��� ����� ��� ������ ��
���������������!��
���������!�
�����	(�

�
�(/� '�����������������	���������!6	��.��������
������
�����������.����������
��

���������������������������������	�������
(� �'�����.���������������	
��.��
���
�������������������
��������������	.�������������������������������
������(� �7������������,�����	��������������������������������+��������!����
+.��������������������!�����
,������������(�

�
�(�� 7�� �
��������
��� ���� �����
��	� ��,�� ��������
� �����������	� ��� ��
��

���-
��-
����������-
-����.�������
���� �������	���������������-
-����,��
�
���,��������
��������-
���������������
��	����
�-
-����������
���	�����
������������!�������.���������.�������
�������(�

�
�(8� 7�!����� �����������	� ������
������ ��� �������� ����� ��� �����	�� +,��

�������-�� �� )�����)!� �.�� �����	�� �����	� �� !��
������ ���� �
��� 
� ������
���	�������������������
���	����������
����(�

�
��� �����������

�

8(�� 7������
�����+���������������9�&������������
����.������
��(�
�
8(�� 7������
����� +,�� ��
� ��  ������� �
���������� ��� �����	� �� 
��
�����

��.������
��:������������
��������������	�������
����(�
�
��� ���
�����������������������

�

;(�� '�������
�!�	���
��
�<;����.�����)����������������	������	.���	��������
�
���� ������� ������ �� ���������������	(� � ������ -������ !+�� 
� <���� ��� ���� ���
�������������������������	������	�������������	���������
�������������)�����
�����������	�� ��������
� ���
���	� �����������	,�� ����
�� ��� ���
���	�
�!���(�

�
;(�� '���� ��� �
��� �
�!�	� ��� �����	�� ��� 
���	� �������	� �� ����
�!��

 ����
��
�������������
�� ������������	�������
��������������	� !��	�����
����!��� ����������!���(�

�
�
�
�

Tud 17 Page 45



��� ��	�����

�

=(�� ���� ����
�� '������!����  ��
�� �
���� ����� ��������
.�� ������	� ��.��
������!������+������������	���������������������,���������5�

�

•� 0�����	.�� ���!��� ��� �� ���
�
�� )��� ����� �����	�� )���
!� �� �������� �' �� ��
-��(�

•� #������������
�
��
������������������	���!����
���!��	.��������	��������
������
.	����&���!	�(�

•� �����������	,������!����	����������!�����������������
���	�(�
�

 �� ���	
�����	�����������

����

�

>(�� $�
�������� �,����
�-��������	���������������������	�������
����?�-������
�������������������� ���� ��
����
�������	�)�
�����������������������������
����������	�������������������
���	����������
����(�

�

Tud 18 Page 46



�

������������� �����������	���
��
������
������
����	�

��������� ���������������

	
��������	


��� ����������������������� !��!��
��
"#��
���!������$��
������
���
�����
���!�%������
��&������!���� ��
��
�
�����
�

��	����� ����
��'�
(�������
�����������
�

�

��� �
���	��������������
�
�)�� $�
�(�� ��'
���!�� ������������ �� &����� ��� �����	� �� 
��
����� "��
%�

�
������ ����	� ����*�� +,�� ����	� �� ��������� �� ���!���� �� �����
�� ��
�����������������)�

�
��� ����������
��������
��
�
�)���� ���� ���� &����� �����	� �� 
��
����� �
������ ����	� ������
���'� �!�!	�
��

��!���������+�������
��-��
�
���������������'����
������������������	�
�� 
��
����� "��
%� �
������ ����	� ��#��-���� �
���������� ��� �����	� ��

��
����� "#��
%�� �� ����	�� -������������	� ����*�� +� ���)���
���������
��� �� ������ �� ����-���
(�� �����
���!��	� �� ������������
 !��!��
��"#��
���!������$��
������
��������
���!�%�����
��&������!����
 ��
�� �
���� ".��	��
�� ������� ������ ��� �����	� �� 
��
����� �
������
����	%)� ���(�� ������ ���
� �������
��� +(�� ����������� ��� /�0���������� ��
�������	��.��
��.���'���
��"
������������%���'���	(����!��	�
������
����
����'��������(���!��!����!��������������
��������
���(����!����������
�����	���
!�����
����������
����!���������
�)�

�
�)�� ���,����
�����������1�������������������
���������'
�����2�
(��������

���
��� �,���������������!� �3�������(	���	)� ����(������	������������ ��
���!���� �� �� ����� ������ ����(	� ����!�	� ��� ����������� �� 0� ���'
���!��
�������)�

�
�)2� ���� ��������
������������������	���
��
����� " ��
%����������
�����

�����
�+�������
����������������!�'�)������������
���	��
��
������	�
��+�
#����� #�����
,�� �����	� ����� �� #����� #�����
,�� �����	� �� �������
���'�
������!���
������)�&������!�����	����������	����
���������������
�����
��� �����!��
�� ���� �
������� �����
�� .���'���
�� ��� �����	� 4� ���(��
��!�����	� ��� ���-��	�������
�� ��� ��������� �� �����
�� �� ������� ����
'
'���	������	)��

Tud 19

EITEM RHAGLEN 8c

Page 47



�

�

��� �������

������
�	�
�
2)���� &
��������������
��(������	�����������������!�����������
�)���
�
��� �
�����������������
�
�)��� ������
�����������1�������������������
���������'
�����2�
(��������

���
����,��������������
�����������2���������!��3�������(	���	)���
�

/�
�����(������	�����������������!������������������,���������5�
�
������� ������� ��!"������#"$��%�&&�"�'�%()#&$!��*�#$)+&#"!,��&�+#"",-��
�
�)�)�� 6������
�
��� �� ������������  !��!��
�� "#��
���!���!��� $��
������
� ��

�����
���!�%������!����.��
����
�������7����!�����!��'��
�
�����������
���
�!���
�����
���������'
���!��'������������-��!������+(���
��������)�

�
�)�)�� #����
�����
�����
�����������'
'������������
�'���
���!���
��
,����!��

���������.����� ��
��	���
�������
����������	�����
�����'
���,��	���
����
���������������)�
�

�)�)2� ��������
������.����� ��
��	���
�������
���	�'
��������������+,������)�
�

�)�)�� 6���������������
�����-������������ !�������
����
����!	�����
��������
���� �������� ��� 	���� �����
��������!���
�� 
,�� ��!��� ��� ������� 	������
����	�-����������������	��������������
���'
������!����3�������(����	)�

�
���� �����.�/��("���0&��#"",-��#"$�1!2�!"$�1���$!���
�
�)2)�� ������!
��� �� ������������  !��!��
�� "#��
���!���!��� $��
������
� ��

�����
���!�%�+(�� ��
����
�����������	����-��	� !��!�
���!��'
���������
����(����
����,����
��
�������������	��
����������	8�
�������7����!�����!��
'��
�
���!����
�����
�����
�������!�������!����
���������������
����	�
��+�
�����)��
�

�)2)�� ��!	�
����������������� !��!��
����!����.��
������
�����
����������
�
���������������,��������+���!���
��
,����!������������	��
����������	��(��
�
�������!����������	��
����������	��,����
)�����,����!����3��������	����
��������	����������	�-����������������	����������������
)�

�

Tud 20 Page 48



.�� �����������
�
1)�� 6������
�
��� �� ������������  !��!��
�� "#��
���!���!��� $��
������
� ��

�����
���!�%� +(�� ����������� ��� /�0���������� ��� .��
�� ����!�
������
.���'���
��"���	�
��+�����!������������
����
%������!	��������������	�
�,����������,����!����������
�)�

�
3�� ���������
�
9)�� :��'
���� ����������!����������-��	�����!��,�����	��
���������
�����������

�
�!�	� ��������	�� ���(�� �
������� �� ���!���� �����
�� ���� ����!� ���
�����	�� +� ��!���
�� !�
����
�� ��� ��'��� ��
� ��� ������� ����
��������	��
������� ����
��
�)�

�
4�� ��	��
�
;)�� :��������������	���
�+,��<��!�����������
��������������
�����'
�����

����
��'�
�'
'������ "������������� ��
�����'
��������
���	�%�������������
�����
���!��	��!����'���
���
��!�
)��

�
5�� ���	
�����	�����������

����
�
=)�� $�
�����'
���,����
�����������������
������������,������	������������

�,����!���)�

Tud 21 Page 49



Complaints Received by the North Wales 

Police and Crime Panel

Date Compaint Received

07/03/13

Complaint Category

Commissioner

Complaint Type

Conduct Matter

Details of Complaint

That Winston Roddick CB QC was not entitled to stand for election as the North Wales Police and 

Crime Commissioner because he did not qualify in accordance with appropriate legislation

Action

Referred to IPCC

Resolution

No further action to be taken by IPCC - Matter closed

Complaint ID: 1

Date Compaint Received

03/03/13

Complaint Category

Commissioner

Complaint Type

General

Details of Complaint

That Winston Roddick CB QC had a dismissive attitude to a complaint made about the Chief 

Constable of the North Wales Police

Action

Referred to Panel

Resolution

Matter does not fall within the definition of misconduct - Matter closed

Complaint ID: 2

Date Compaint Received

16/07/13

Complaint Category

Commissioner

Complaint Type

Conduct Matter

Details of Complaint

That Winston Roddick CB QC failed to notify the ICO that he was processing personal 

information from the date that he took up office on 22 November 2012.

Action

Referred to IPCC

Resolution

OPCC now registered with ICO - Matter closed

Complaint ID: 3

20 May 2014 Page 1 of 2

Tud 22 Page 50



Date Compaint Received

12/09/13

Complaint Category

Commissioner

Complaint Type

General

Details of Complaint

That Winston Roddick CB QC interfered with police operational matters.

Action

Referred to Panel

Resolution

The PCP is happy that the PCC is a conduit in such matters and no further action to be undertaken 

by the PCP - Matter closed

Complaint ID: 4

Date Compaint Received

15/10/13

Complaint Category

Other

Complaint Type

General

Details of Complaint

That the Police failed to record complaints

Action

Referred to Panel

Resolution

Matter does not fall within the remit of the PCP - Matter closed

Complaint ID: 5

20 May 2014 Page 2 of 2

Tud 23 Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



�

������
�

�
�

��������	
����	
�
�������
�
����
	�
�

��������	�
����	
������	�

����
�����������������

�
�

����������������
�
�

��� �����
��
�����������
���	
�
�������
�
����
	��������������������
�

���  ��!�	�"
������������
���	
�
�������
�
�����
��
��
���
�������� ���!���
�

��� #
$
	��
�%������!�
�&����'�������(����%����
��
�������!"����
��

�
�
� �

�
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 2

Page 53



�

���������

��������	
������	
���������
��������
�

�
��
�	������������

����������		�
���
���������
����	���������������������������������

�
������������	
���������	�

�	��������	�
	������	��		������
���


	
�
��	��	���	����������	���

��
�

�
���� ����� 
��� ��	� ��
��
��
�� ������ ��� ��� ���� ����	��	������� ��	� �
	������ ��
������� �	
�������

�	 ���	�	����������	�
��������	�
�	�	
�!�


�����	���������������	!���	��	"�������������
����	�


�������	�
�
�!�������
���
���	
���������������	��	��
���
������������	�

�	�#�����
�	�����������

���	���	�������$�%&'������	�(����	�)	�����
���*���
��)	�
�����������+��������%��	�+��'�����	"�	��

������������	��	���������
�	�������	��
��������
,	������	�
����	�
����	�
�������	�����������	��

%��	� ����������	�'� ���� ������ -
�	�� 
��� ��� �
,	� �	
����� 
��� �	����	��
������ ��� �	� 
��

����������	�� ��� ��
�� �	�
����+���!�
����
��� ����	��������� %�'���� ��	�+��!� ���
��"��	�� ��	�

�	��

�������	�������
�������������	�

�	���	
���
�����	 ���	�������	�����������	�������
�����������

��������������%��	��
	�������	 �	���'���

+����� �
��� 


	
�
��	��	���	� ��	�

�	�!� �� 
�	�	��	�����
��
��	�� �	"������� ������
����	� 
���

����	�
�
���.�����������
��


	
�
��	!� ��	�

�	��	/
�	��	�� ����


��"
����� ��	� �	"�������
��� ��

��	���
�	���	�
�
��
���������
�������	�
�
��������������	�	�����������	
�����

�����	������������
������	���	
��� �
����	
�����

����� �	������ �����	�� ������ ��������� ��� ��	� ����	#�� 
	�����
��	� 
�
����� ��	� 
����	� 
��� ����	�

��0	���"	��%��	���0	���"	�'������	�
�
���

+�����		�����
��"��	�������	
���������	�

�	���	���	���	����	�������
��	����
��	�����	�"	�����	�����

������ �
��	�����	
������������	������������	�
��
��	�����
���	"	���	����
�	������0	���"	��������


����	�
�������	�
�
�!����
������
��	����������	
�������
���	�����	����	�������
��	#�������� �
��	����

�	
�����������	
���������������"	����	������� �
��	����������	����	�������
��	#���	
�����������"	�����

�����
���	�����"	������������	/���	
���������	�

�	���

+�� �� 	/
�
��	�� ������ 
�	"����� �	
���� ��� ��	� 

�	�� 
��� ������ 
�
�!� ��� ��� 
�
����� ��	��	
���	��

�	�����	�������	�
�
����
����
��	��
������������	���	�����	#��
	�����
��	������	��������0	���"	�����

���
�
�����	�

�	�������
�����	�
�
�	���
����	�
�����

���	������������������������������	���	�

����	#��
	�����
��	������	����
�	����	/	����"	���
���%*12'�����������
���
��������������	����	��

�����
��	� 
��� ���� �	����� �����	��� ����� ��� 
������ �	� ��� ������������� 
	�����
��	!� 
����� ��� 	
���

�		����� ��� *12� ��	� ���	�� �����
��	� 
��"��	�� �	� ����� ����	� ��
�������� 
��� ���	�� ������
�����

���������� ���

��!� �
��	��
�����
���� %��� ��	�,�����������	���'�
��� ��� ������ �	�	�	��	���� ��	�	�

��
��������
�����	���	������	���������	"	
��
�����	��	
���	�����	�����	��	
���	����
�������������	�

��	�
	�����
��	��.�����"������	
���!����������	����	�����	��	�������	���	����	�	��
���
��	��

Page 1

AGENDA ITEM 7a

Page 54



(
�	�������!�

�

��
����������������
�������������	��������	�����	�
��	���� ����������	�	���
���	��
���	
�����
��


��������������	���
��"	�	������

�	
���������
�����"#����$������
�$�����
����

��	�	�
�	�������	
���	�������������	�
	�����
��	�����������0	���"	�����	
���	�����	��
�	���	�

�	"	��������
������	!���	��	"	�����"�������
�	������	!���	��	"	������	���"	������	������
	�
�����	�

�	"	�����
���3����
���	�
"�����%+*2'����	��	
���	��
�	��������	��	������	��		��
��
	�����
��	�

�
��	������	���
��
��	�������
�������	������� �	��������������	�
	�����
��	������	��
�������
,	�


�
�����	�
�����

���
��	�����������
,	������
�����������
,������
��
��	���	�����

��	���
����	���!��������
��
�����	�������	����	�������
��	�
��"	�������	��
���		��������*12�

��������	�����	�����"�������
�	������	���	����	�����4�����-
�	��(����	�	
����		,�����������

��
���"	�
���"�������
�	������	��
���
��	�������&5��

��	���
���������	�����������������������	�
��	���	���	������
����������	������	����������
�����
��	��

�������	������	��	���	���������
����������	�
	���������"	��
�����	��
	�������

�

��������	�
��
����������������
����������������������	����
����������������

�

Page 2Page 55



(
�	�%�����!�

�

�
��������	�
��
��������������������������	����
����������������

�

������� 	�
��
�������������!�
�"�����������������#������
���������	����
����������������

�

��	� ����	� ��� �������,���� ��� ��	� �	�� �
����
�� ����	� �	�������� �	 ���	�	���� ��������	�� "	���

�	�	����� ��� ��	� 6��	� 7����	�� (�	"������!� ��	� ������	� ��� 
� ����	� �
�� �	����	�� 
��������� ���

��	��	������
��8�	�	��	�9����8���	�	��	�9������	��	�	���	�����������
�	����	���+����	����������

���������	���
������
����������	�������	���������	������+���������	��
��
�+
����������	
�!����	����	�

�	���	�������� �	 ���	�	��!� ��	�	�
�	��$��
�	����	�����������	��������
��"��	�
���������	�


�	���	��	����
����������	�������	����	��������������
"
��
��	������	�6��	�7����	��	����	���

Page 3Page 56



(
�	�������!�

�

��	������ �	�	��� �����	�� 
��"��	�� ��� ��	� ����	� ����	�� �	�	������ �
�	� 
�� �$��5!������� ��� ����


	��	��
�	�
������
��"	��
����	
�#���	�	�������
�	�%�$��5'�������
"	����

�	������
	�����
��	�

�����
�������	��
����
��
"	�
�	�
���������������	��������!�
�����������������	���
��	������	��	��������

��
��
���� �� ����� ���	��
,	� �����	�� ��������� ���,� ���	� ��	� ������	� �
�
� �	���	�� ���	�

���
�	�	���"	��

��	��
�	���
"
��
��	��
����
����
����������"	����	��	
��	���������:	�	��	����������	������	������

������-
�	������	����
����������������	��
�	����	�!��&�����	��
��	��������
�����"	�����	��
��

����	
�	����	�	�
�	;�

•� <���	��	�-���������0�����5�����	
�	�

•� *	/�
��7��	��	����5�����	
�	�

•� :��	�����2����
���$5�����	
�	�

•� *��
���������5�����	
�	�

•� :�������5�����	
�	��

��	�
��
��	������	�
�	������ ��"	����
������	
���������
�� ��������	������������	�������
����	�


�������	�
�
��������
��"��	����	
���	���
�	�������	���"	����
���������	�������	/�
�����	��	��
���

�

	���+��
�����	 �	��	������	��	
�����������	��3
�������	���
����
��	� ���	�!���	�	��
���		��
���

����	
�	������	��	
��������
�	������	�	�����	��
���������
���
�	��	
����
�����	�������	��	
�����


�	����=��������
�#��
�	������	�����	
�	������	��	
���������������,�����������	����������	��	����	��

������������
�	��
���	
�	����������	��������	�

������"�������������	�����
������
���	�����	�������

��	����,�������	�
�	�������	
��!�
��������������
�	

�
��������,���������������������

����

�	�"��	�� ���� ��	� "������� � � �� 
�� � ���,���� 
�� ���� ��� ��
��"	� ��	� ��

���� ��� ��	� 
��"�����!� ����

	/
�
�	!����������	������
�������	����

�����	�"��	����

�� 
������������� ����� ��
	� ��� ����	� ��� �	�
��� 
��� �� ����� �	
���� ��� ��	� 

�	�� ��� ��	� �����	������

�����	��
����	����	
�����
������������
���"���	�����
"	��
���	����������	�
�������������

���	� ������
����� ���
��"��	��
����� ��	������
����
�	�
���
�� ����	
�	� ������
�������� ����	������

���		�� ��
�� ������	�������	� ����	���
�� ��� ����
�����������
��	/
���
�������� ��	� �����	��
�����	�

�
��	����� ��	� ����	
�	� 
��� ��
�� 
� =�	���
�	�#� ��
	����	��	��� �
�� �		�� ���,���� 
�� �
	�
����
��

���������� ��� �
�,�	� ����� ����	
�	����	� �
��	��	���� ��������	�����	��������	����������
��	�� ���

���������*����
��>���
;�

+�	
�

4���	��������	����������
��	��

%����'�

4�����-
�	�� �����

:	"���
���?����
��� ��@��

4�����,� ���&�

4�����A��,����	� �&���

*�����,� �&���

-
����,����	� ��BB�

-	����	���
� ��B��

-�������	� ��&$�
$������	���������%������
���������������
&'���������������	�(�&��������
�
��
����
��)���������*� ��

��	� ����	� �
�� �	��	��	�� ���� ����	� 
��� 
���3����
�� �	�
"����� �	�������� 
�
��� ����� ��� 
�� ���	��
��

�����	���������
��"��	�����	����	��	�
���
��	���	����������,�
������������-
�	��
�������������

Page 4Page 57



(
�	�&�����!�

�

���
���	����������	�����	�������
��
��"��	�������	�����	�������	��
���		��������*12������
��
��	�

������
��"��	����
�	�������	�����������	����	�������	�������	���	�����	�
��������	�
����	�
�	
��

�	
���������
�����"#����$�����'�
�$�
�����������$��
���	����

��
��
���	����������� ��� ����� �	
�����	�
��	�������	��	������ ��	�
������
������ ��	�

�	���
"	�


�,	���	�
������	�
���	����	��

���	����		��	
���	������������0	���"	�
���	������ ������
�
��
�	;���	�
"	�
�	��	�
���	����	�����


��	��
��	�
��
����	�	�	��	���	�C���	�
������������3	�	��	�����
������
�����	��
��=
�
����	�#�

�
���C��		��
�,��	�	�"	����������"������#����"	����

��	� �	������ ����� ��
�� ��	� 
"	�
�	� 	�	��	���� �	�
���	� ���	� ���� ����D��� ��� ����	����� ���$�

�����	��� ��	� ��
��� �	����
��"��	�� 
�� �"	�"�	����� ��	� 
"	�
�	� �	�
���	� ���	��� +� ����	�� ���

����	����
��	���
"	��		�����	��
,	�������
��"	���	�
����
�����������������
����!���	�����	��


��"��	�� 
�� 
����
�	�� ���� ��� ��	� �	�
���	� ���	�� 7"	�
��!� ��	� �	�
���	� ���	�� 
�	� ����	�����

��
��	��

�

�������+	����,������������������������-�����
�����������	����
����������������

��	� 
�
�����	��� �
�	� ���� ���3	�	��	���� �
���!� ������ 
���� �
���� ��� �	� �	
���	�� ���	�� �����

����	���0	���"	!��
��
�����		����	����0	������	� ���������	�
�����	�����	��

��	���
����	���������� ��	� �
�	����
�
�����	���������3	�	��	�����
�����-�
�� ���
��
����� ���

����������	�5�����
�����
�	������	����3	�	��	�������	��%�����������	��8���9�
����������������'�

��������������	
���
��	����
�	���
����
���	�����	�	��
���	�
�����	������	
�����������	��
��	��

�	���	������ ����������	��������	��
������� ��	��������������� ����� �����	�
��"��	��
�� �������� �����

��	�	
�	��������
����������	��	�"��	���������	"��	����������	���
�����
����	�	��
���		��
��	��������

��� ��	� 5� ��� 
�
����	�� �
����� �� 
�� ������	�� ��� ��	� ����	� ��
�� ����� ��� ��	� �	����� ��� ��
��	��

��������	��
����	���������
������	���	�����	�����	��
��
��"��	��	/
�
�	�!������
����	��	"	�	�

�	
��	��	
���	��������	
���������	����	�����
������	
�	��5����
�
�����	����
�	!����������������	�

Page 5Page 58



(
�	�!�����!�

�

,������	
�������
���
"	��
��
����

��������	��	�
������	�����	���
�
�����	����
�	���
����


��
�������5����
���4��3�1�	��	����?
������

�

�������.	����,������"��������������"����������
���
���������	����
����������������

�

+������������	�!� ��
��

������
���� ���	�	��	�� �����
�� ��	�
������ ����,����� ����
����	� ����	�� ��� ���

�	�
������	�	���	�����	�	�"	��������	�����	����
� �
��	�����
������	��	���������"�������
����
������

���"	���� ��	� �
��	� �	���� 
��"��	�� ��	� �	������ ��� ��	� ���"	��� ��� "������� 
�,	�� 
����� ��	���

�
����
������ ����� ��	� �"	�
��� 	/
	��	��	�� +�� �
�� �	� �		�!� ��	� �
����
������ �
�	� �
�� �	�
��	��

�	�
��"	��� ��
��	� ����	� ���&D��� ���� ����� ���	� �	�	����
����� ���
���� ��	� 	��� ��� ��	� ���"	��


	������-������	�������������	��	��������	��	��"������#����	�
�����	��	��
�
����	����������	��

����� ��!� �� 
�����

�	� ��
�� ��	� �	�
���	� ��� "������� ��� �
����
������ ���"	��� ����� ����� ����	
�	��

�
����
������
�������
����	����,����
����	����"	���	����������		����������
�	��
���	����������-��,����

�	���� �
���	������ ��� ��	� ����	� 
�� 

������ ��	� ���	�� �����
��	#�� 
������ 
�
�� ���	/
���	� �	
������

�������	�=����	�������,���#����,���

Page 6Page 59



(
�	�(�����!�

�

�

�������/	�(���������
��%��
�����������	����
����������������

�
���
"	��������	�����	��
�	��������	����������	�����������-
�	��
����		��
�,���	�������
�����

��������
��
��"��	������������	����	�������
��	��.����	��������
������������	�	���
���"���	�����

������	������	�������������������
�
�	��	
�����

�	
���������
�����"#����$��%��)��������
����������
��*�	����
���

���
�
���
�������	
���	�������	�	����������	�	��	���"	�	��������	�����	#��
	�����
��	���������

��0	���"	�� � ��	�� 
�	;� ��	� ����	�� ��� 
	�
�	� ,���	�� ��� �	�������� ��0��	�� %E*�'� ��� ��
�� ��
�����

����������!�
�����	��	"	������	
	
�����	�������

��	�����	�����
	������,���	������	����������0��	�������	��	
�����.	���
���������
������	����
�����

��	�
�	"������	
��%�������

�	������B@'!�
�����	�	��	�����&��	
������	
����������	������������	���

�	
����
����	�����	��
��
	�����	���	�����
��	��	���"	����������
"	�
�,	����	����	�������
��	����

	/
�
�����	�����	
�	�
�����������	
��������������	�

�	�������	������	��

+�"
��
������ ,-' .����,-' /�����0�

+���
 �� �B �&��5

��
�	�� �$� ��& ���5

�
�0�� �@@& �&�� 3&�B5

-	��
 �$&� �B&� 3@��5 �
�

�������0	��������,�����1�������������2��������������
���2������������
��%%���������������������	����
��������������1�

��
��%�
����*�+��

.����	������	�
���������	"	�������	
	
�����	������
�	�
������	�����
��
����
���
���������	����������

��� F�����	�� ��	� �
��	� �	���� ������ ��	� ����	�� �	�	�
�	�� ��� �	
	
�� ���	��	��� �"	�� 
� ��	�"	�

������
	������

Page 7Page 60



(
�	�1�����!�

�

�

�������3	���-��
��%%��������������	����
����������������

�

�	
���������
�����"#����$�����2��
���������$����
���
������

��������
����
���
���
����0	���"	�
��
��������	����	�����		�����
�����������	���	������	���
����	�

����	� 
��� ��	� 
	�����
��	� ��� ��� ��� ���� ����	
����	� ��� �	
���	�	��� %�	��
����� ���� ��
������
��

�	
���	�	��'!����
"	��������
��
�	��
����	
���	�������	�
�
�������	
���������	�
	�����
��	����

���� � �4	"	���	�	��!� �� ���	������ ������	� ��������	�
	��������	
����������	�

�	�� ������
�����������

�����	�
��	����������������	����
	�����
��	�����������0	���"	����	�����
��

���	����
�������������


��
��	��	����������������������	� ��� �	
�	�	��	��
�	� ��	�)	����
�� G	
�	����
�2�
��!� *
�	��

?��������	�� 2�
��!� +�	
� (�
������ ��
��� 
��� G��
�� ?�����
�� F�����	� 2�
���� � �� �
"	� �	�	�����

����	��
�?��

���+��		�	����������	���/�������-
�	��"�����
���������������

�
���������	
����0�����	�
��
����

+����	��
���

�	���		���������
������	��	����
������������	��	�
�����������	�	�
������	����
�������

����	� ��
��� ��� 
�� ���
���	�� 
� �
���� 
�� 
������	�� ��	� ���	������	��	�� ���	�������������	
��
�����


��"��	����
������
��������
������������	�
���
���3����
���	�
"����������	�������������
���3���	�

�
	���������

Page 8Page 61



(
�	�3�����!�

�

�

�����	��-4	��5���
�
���������

��� ����� �	������ ��
��"��	� ��	�

�	�������
����	�� ����
������ ��	��
���������� ���
"	��		��������

����	���	��
����		����������	�

�	����

6�0�0�����������	���������	��

(
��� ��� ��� ���	� ��� ��� 
��"��	� ������
����� 
��� 
� �	
��� ���� ��	� ���������� ��� 	��
�	� �����


��������� *���	� ��	� �
��� �		����� ��� ��	� 

�	�� �� �
"	� �	��	��	�� ��� 	��
�	�	��� 
�
�� 
���

���	��
,	���	"	�
��
���"���	������
��	�
�
�	�	������������	�
������
��"��	���	����������	�����

������-
�	���������	��

�������������
"	���	����
��
���������	�
���
�����������	�����������
�	�
�

�	�������������������	�	���������;�

+�� 

��� ��� ���� ��
��
� 
���"	��
��� �	�	��
�����!� 4����� -
�	�� (����	� �	��� 
�� �
	�� �
�� 
�� 
����	�

�	
� �
��	���?������2
�����	�	"	����
��"	����	���
��	��	������	��	��������	�
�����������
��


���

�������������		���	�����	�	���	�	�	�������
����	����,�
������	��
�	����	���������������	��!�

��
��!� "�����		��!� 

���	�� 
�	���	�� 
��� �	��	��� ��� ��� �����	�� �� 
���	��	�� 	/3�����	��� ��� ��	�

����	�
����
�,	�
����	�	"	�����������
�	����	��	"	��
�	��������	��������	������4�����-
�	��

(����	���������������
��
���������(������

����
,	�������	��
���
���	��		�������	�����	��	����	����

7�	���� ��	� ����������� ��� �
�	��
����� 

�����

����� ��� ��	� 80�����	� ��� 
� �
�9� 	"	���� ��	� 	"	���

���
���	�������	�(����	�
���?��������	��������%(+?�'��
��
��	��
���������������	��
���
��	��

���	���
�	���	��
�������	�������
��0�����	�����	��
�����	�����	 �	��	���������	�����
��"������


�� ���	�
���"	� ������ ������ ������	�� ���	� 
�
��� �� 
���� 
��	��	�� ��	� 6���� *�	����#�� 
�
����

�	�	������������	�����H	����	����������������
�	������	�����������
���������	��
���������


	�
�	�����	�������
���
�	"	����������	���

��
��	��	����	�?����������
��������������������� ���������
��"��	� ������
��������������,�


��� ��� �	�
���� ���  �	������!� 
��� �� �
�� 
���� ��"��	�� ��� 
��	��� ��	� �
	���� 6���� *������ ���

-�	/�
�����
���	���
�
�������������,�
����	�
���������	��� �	����������

*���	� ��	� �
����		����� ��� ��	� 

�	�!� ��� 
�������� ����		���������� ���������� �	
�	�	��
��"	�!�



���	���
����	��	��������	�
�����!����
"	������	��
,	���	"	�
��,	���	��
�
���"���	�����	�	��
"	�

������	�;���

?���������	�I��
�����	����"�������������	�����
���	�

4	��+�����
���?��	��?����
��	�+

����	��

:
����(����
�����	�8+���	�	�;�??�<��
�	�
�������������	
"	�
	�
�	���"��������	
�9�

-	����������
�����	�84	��(����	��	
����������������	�7��)��
��?���	����4�����-
�	�9�
���8.�����

:��
��	�����*�		
�G	
������?��"	�����(����	�?���������	�9�

�

-���'�������	
���������
�����	������	��
�

��	�(
�	���
��
�,	������	�������	��
�������	����,������	��	
��������������	����6	����������
���

"	��� 	��	���"	��� �������	�� ��� ��� "	��� �	�
������ ���,� 
����
��	�� +�� 	/
�
�	�� ��� ����


���"���	������	���	��
���

�	���		��������������
���!��	��
��
��"��	���	������
�����
��	������	�

Page 9Page 62



(
�	��������!�

�


	�����
��	��������
�����
�������
���
��������
��"	�����������������������
�������		������
���


�	

����� ���� �	�
���	� ��� �������
������ ���������� ��	� �(??� �������
����� =7"	������� 
���

������	��	�3�
������������	
�������������
�����
������
�	��#�
����	"��������	���������
�����
���

	��
�	�	��� ���
�	��� ������ �����	�� 6	� �
�� 
��	��	���
��� 
������ 	��
�	�	���� ������ �	�
���

�������������	��=�	�3��
�#� �	������
���
���	���	�����C��	��"	�����,	����	�
���	��	��
��"
������


������ 	"	���� ���������� ��	� �
����� ��� <������ *�

���#�� +��� -
�	�� 6
�	� ?���	� )	
������� 
���

*�

���� ?	���	� %$��� �
�'� 
��� ��	� .��������	� ?���	���� 	"	��� ��� �&��� �
�� 
��	��	�� ��� ��	�

������	�� ���� G��
�� >�"	���	��� 
��� >�"	���	��� 2����	����� � 6	� ��� 
���� �	
"���� �������	�� ���

�	"	��
���� ���� �������������� 
���	��� ��� ����	������ ����� "������� ��

���� 
��� ��	� �����

���	�"	������
����
��	�%:�('��6	��
���		����"��"	��������������������	�����	������	�������������

��	�6��?��	
����������	�����
���	���6	��		����	���
���������"
�����������	�����	������������	�

����	������������������	�����
��	������	��
���	��
�	�������	��6	��
���	���������	���
��������	�+�	
�

(�
������2�
���
����D+??�*�����*�
���	�
������+�	
�(�
������2�
�������	��
����
���	�������

��	����	����*����
��	������	�G	
��7����	����-�����	!��	�
��	��	����	�+���-
�	��(��������2�
���

���>�	��!���	�F�����+�����?������		��		������������+
����
���
��		�����
��-�	/�
�������	��B�

+
���������?����������6����F��	��
�������	������	��������	�*
�	��?��������	��2�
����

�

7�8��8�������	��)��	
���

�

*���	���	� �
����		����������	�

�	�� ���
"	��	�	�"	������ ���
	�������	
����� �����6��?�� � ���
"	�

������	��
����,��������	�
���	������
���	
�����	���;�

�

6$�
�	��9��"���������8��
	$��0������	
����
���	�����	��	��������"������

�

��� *	
�	��	������!� ��	�6��	�*	��	�
�������������	��6��?� ��� ���
	��� ��	�
����	� �	�
���	� ���

���	�����"���	��	�
���
���	��+��
����
��
��� ���
�� �	
�����
��
������	�����6��?����������	���	�

,	�� ���������� :��	����� 
���	� ��� ���
��� ���� 
��	
�
��	� 
��� �� ������ ���	� 
����	� ���� ���

	/
	��	���������	�����
���	� ����		,��	�
��:��	�����
���	� �������
��
����� ���	�J� ��� ���
� ����	�� ��

�
"	�
������	������	�
���	������	����
	�������	
�������
�

�
����
��	
���0��:������
�	�������;�����
���
��	
��

�

6��?����	��������
��������
�����
	�������������	��
����	����
����	�����	�����1���
���
���-
�	��

�	���������	��
�
����������
	�����!��
���	�������	��		��.	���
���
���+����������!������	������

	/�	���"	���
��6��?��
��	"	�����	��
,	�� ���������	��
�
� ���	������� ���+
����6��?�
������	��
��

���	���� �	
���� ��� ��	� ��������� ����� ��	� ��� ����	�� ���
	��	�� ��� �
�	� %���������� ������-
�	�!�

>�	��!�>�	
�	���
���	��	�!�
���?�	����	'������

���
��
�	
�	����
��4�����-
�	��(����	�
���	"	��
�B�5�����	������	��	
��������������	���!�7������

�$� �
�	�� ��	�	� 
� ����	� ������� �
"	� �		�� �	����	�!� 6��?� ������ ��
�� ��� �	�	� ����	�����

�	����	���������
����	��	������
��
��	��
�	����
�������	�������	����������

��������	����
	������

�	
������G�,	���	!�������
�����"	�������	���
�������	��

	����	��	����������������
"	��		���	����	��

����	����!� ���	��	�	� ������-
�	�� �
�	���� �� �
"	� 
������	����� �	�
���	� ��� ��	� ���	���� �	
����

�	�	��+���������
	�������	
��������4�����-
�	�����	/
	��	�����F��	��

�

Page 10Page 63



(
�	��������!�

�

�

7�8��8�������	���
	0
�����

�

6��?��
"	��	�	����� ���
	��	��4�����-
�	��(����	�
��

��������	�"
��������	�
����	��	�"��	�

���

��������
	�������.�����	�
�������6��?������
���
����
��	��
���	�
��	��	���	�	���
�

�	����:������	��������
�

��	����	�������
��	�
������	���
�������������		� ���
�����
��	��������	�.��
���
���
�
�	�	���

?��	� ��� (�
����	� ���� ��	� (����	� *	�"��	�� � ���� �		������ 
�	� �	��� ��� 
������ 
��� ��	� 


	��� 
�	�


"
��
��	������	��+����	��
����		����������	��������		���	����	
	��	����	��	���
�	

�	����	���

������
���
���	
�������������
������@���	��		������
�	��
�	;�

�

•� �$
��
��
�!���

��
�F���!���

��
�*	
�	��	�!��&

��
�4�"	��	�������

•� �@
��
�.	���
��!���

��
��
�!��B

��
�F���!���

��
�*	
�	��	��
����@

��
�4�"	��	�����@�

�

�	

���	��������

�
�	

���	���������0�
����������
�������;�%����
��������

�

���������������������	��
�� �������

*
	������.		��
�,��	�
��������	�
���������	�"��	� ���

>	�	�
��.		��
�,��	�
��������	�
���������	�"��	� ���

?��
�
������	�	��	�����(���	�����
��*�
��
����

:	

���	���

��

�

*�
����������	��%������
��������	�
��
��	�	����

���������������

�	��!�
����	�


	
���������
��!�

����	�
���	��	��������
���
�����
������
���

���	���	�	"
����
��	��'�

$�

�

>	�	�
������	�
���	��	� ��B�

�

�

�

Page 11Page 64



(
�	��������!�

�

�

�����	��-�
���;��������	������	����0
����4������������
�

-������ ����� �	������ �� ���	��� ��� 
���	��� 
������� ������ �
"	� 
�	"������� �		�� 
��		�� ����� ��	�

(
�	����

�

�������	��7	����������8��	$���	��+�����

�

�������D����	��	�	�����	�����������������������	�
����	�����"
���������;�

�

•� +����������J�)
������
�
�	�	������������	/
����
�����
�����
��"����������	������������


	�
�	�
�����,�3�K��$!�&B�

•� +�0��������������?�	����	�?����
���
���J�0��������	
������
������
����
	�
�����3�K���!@$��

�

-	��������	����	���������������������	�
����	�����"
�������������+
��������;�

�

•� 2���� -���� <��	�;� � 2���� ����� "��	�� �
�� 
��"	�� ����	������ ����� ��� �	������� ��	�

�����	��	� ��� "���	��	� 
��� 
���3����
�� �	�
"����� 
��� ��� 
��"������ 	"��	��	���	�� �
�	��


�	��
,	����������������	�
��	���������	�������������������	������
�����������
�
����C��
��

�	���	�������	��������
������
����	"	��
�	����		��C�
���
����
��"��	�	/
�
�	������	���


�
����	�����������
�0���������������	��	����	�(����	�
�����	�?�����(���	�������*	�"��	��

•� .��������	�������	��.
����	�;��+����
��
������
�	�
������������	�
����	�����	������	�����

�	
������� 
� �	�
��"	��� ��
��� ����	����� ������	�� �
����	��� � 2�� ��	��������� ��	�	� �
����	��


������	�"	�����	
����������
������	�����	���	��	�
��������	
���"	�	�	��	�����	�
���	���

���������������

���	����
������.��������	�?������?���������	�-
�	��(���
�����*	�"��	�
���

2	����?
��
�
���L��"	������6	
����2�
����

•� ?�"	������	��	����"	����
����;��������	����
�	����
��
������$�5�������	��	������	��
�	�����

�	
���	�������������
���
��"	����������?�	����	�?����
���
��������	�
��	�������	/

�����	�

���	� ��� ���� 6�� �	��� ?���	� L���� ��� ��"	����
�	� 
��
���"	��� ���	�3	�
��	�� 
��� ���	�3

�	
	��	�������	��

•� (��0	��� 2���
��	�;� �-��,��������� ��	� ?�����(���	������� *	�"��	!� ��	�2	���� ?
��
�
���

L��"	������ 6	
���� 2�
��� 
��� 
� �
��	� "
��	��� ��� 
������ �	����� 
��� 
��"
�	� �	�����

���
���
�����!�(��0	���2���
��	��
��������	���	���	������	��	�����	/�
��
��
�������������

-
�	��� � +� �����
�� 
��0	����
�� �������	�� ��� ��	� 
����	� ����"
����� ����� ��� ��	�
�	"�����

�����!��������
����������	��������.����������		��
�,��	��
"	��	���������	������

�

-	�
�	�
����

�������
�����	�����������	��������	��(����	�
���?���	�?���������	��!��
�	��;�

�

•� :	�
���)	�������;��G	�������	�(����	�
���?���	�?���������	������>�	��!���������������

	"	���
���� �	����� ��� ��	��	"	��
�	������
��


��	����	�� �������
���� ��	�
������ ��� ��	�

����	����	�"��	��

•� :����
��1"��	��	�*���	;������������	�
��	�
�������	��������4�?61��������	�	"��	��	������
��

�����	���� 
���
������

���	�	�������
����� � ?����3����	�� ��"	����
����������� �	�	
��	�C�

��	�	�������	�
���"	������
��
��
�����
����
��	�3�
�	������	�C�
��� ���������	�	
��	��


��� ���,	�����
��	���	"��	��	������������
�	��� ������������� �	�������	�(����	�
���?���	�

?���������	������*�����-
�	���

Page 12Page 65



(
�	��%�����!�

�

•� )��
�� ?���	;� � )��
�� 
�	
�� ����	�� ����	�	��� ����	� ����� ���
�� 
�	
��� 2�� ���,���� �����

����	
��	��
������1���
���
���-
�	��
��������	��
���������������!��	�������	�
��	����

��	������ ��	���� 
��� ��
�	� �	��� 
�
����	�� ����� ���� ��� �	���� �	�� ��� ��	� (����	� 
��� ?���	�

?���������	������4�����A��,����	��

•� �7�� ?����!� -��	�#�� (
������	�� (
�� -
�	�� -��	�#�� ���
�	� *��	�	;� � -��	��

���	��	��� 
�	� ���
��
������
�	��� ��,	��� ��� �	3���	��� ��	�� �	�	
�	�� ����� 
������� � �����


��0	��!��	�����>�	���(����	!������
��"��	����	�"	��������	����	������	���	���	��
�	�����

�	3���	�������

•� �7��?����!�(
�3-
�	��>(*��
������ �����
��"	;� �G	�����:��	�3(�����(����	!������
��0	���

����� 	��
��	� ��	��
�
�	�	������ 
�������� ���	��	�������
�	�	��� ��	� ����	��� �	"	������

���,!����	
��
����
��������	������������

�

�������	������
�$��4�	�������	
����������0��	
��
��

�

��	���������������
������	��	��
����������������	�
�������������������������
����������
������


��"��	�� ��� 	
��� 
�	
�� ��	� ����	��� ������
� ��	�� 
� ����3����,����	�� �����
�� ��� ��
�� ���� ���
��


��������	�!��������	
���	���	��	"	������	��	�	"
������
����	��	�"��	���

�

-�	�� ��	� ���	�� �
�� ��
��	�� ����� ��	� 
�	"����� �	���������!� ��� 
"���� �
������ �
0���

�����
����!��������
�
�����
����������	��������������	���
����������:�	������	���������
���	�����


����
��	!�����
�������	���		��
������	�����	��"	���	��������
�
�����+���"	����
��	��������
�

�
���		���		�	��
��


��
��
�	��
������
�����

�

��	�6��	�7����	��
"	�
������	����
��
��	����������������
��������	���������	����������&D��!�


��� 
�� ����� ���	��	� �
����� 
�	����� 	/
�������
�� �����������	
�� ����4�����-
�	��� �� �
"	� �		��

�	�	��	�������	�-	����?���������	������

�����

�	� �����	��
����
�����,��������
���
��������	�

����������� ����� �
��	��� +�� ��	� �������� ������
� �
�� ��
���
������ ���� ��	� ����	�� 
����
�	�� ���


�����������������-
�	����������
�
�	���	�

�	��
��


��
��
�	����	�"
��������	������	����

�

����������
����	
����	��	��"�
0
�
����<�	������������	�=�	������>�

�

+�� �	
���	�� 
�� ��	� *��
�	���� 1/	����"	� 2�
��� �		����� ��� ��	� �@
��
� �
���� ����� ��	� ����	���

�
	�
����
�� ��
��	��	�� �	�
��������
�����	������� 
��� ���
�����������	��	��� .�����������	�
����

)	"�	��� ��� �	�
����� ��� ����� ����	� �
�	����	�!� ��	� ��
�	�	��
����� ��� 
� ����	�� ��� ����	�

�	�������������
��"	���������	������	��������	�������	�.���	�7
	�
������?������		��

�

)	����	��:��	�����2����
����	�
�����	��
�
�	����	
��������D��!�
	
,�������:	�	��	����������	�

����	����	��	/
	��	��	��
�
�����"	���
��	������������D������ �	"	��������
����� ��
���	���	���	�

	��
�
������+��	�
��"	�����	����
��	�
����	��	���������������D���
	�������
����	�����	�������
��

�	"	���

��	�	��
"	��		���������	����
��	������	��		,�������D���
����������
���� �2����
���:�	�������

�	�	!����	"	�!����	��
�������
������
����	
��
���������	���������
��	
������	
������	
�	����&��5��

Page 13Page 66



(
�	��������!�

�

 ��*�&� ,-' .����,-' ����0�

)	
���	��?���	 �!&&� �!@&� &���5

:	�	������ ��� ��� ����5

:	�	������)
�	 �$�@�5 �B���5 3��B �

�

2	���� ��� 
� ��

�� ��
��������	�� ��	� ����	����� ���	����� �����
��	�� ��� ��	� ����	�	��� ����	� 
�	
��

�����������D������

�

�

�

)	����	��27�:��%�����
��	�����	����
����	������'��
"	�
������������
��������������������	��
���

�	
��
�������D����	�����!������
�����	�����

������
���������		,���	�	������	
��������
�
�����"	�

����	�� ��
��	� ��� �		,� ��� 
��� 
� �	�������� ��� ���5� �	���� 	/
	��	��	�� �	
�� ��� �	
��� ��	�

�	�	�������
�	��	�
���������
���������	��������D��������
��	�����������0��������
	��	��
�	�
������

 ��*�&� ,-' .����,-' ����0�

)	
���	��?���	 �!$$� �!BB� 3����5

:	�	������ ��� �@& 3@�B�5

:	�	������)
�	 $���5 $�&�5 3��� �

�

2	�������
���

����
��������	����	�����	����������
������	����
����	������������	�����	�	�������	�


�	
�������������D������

�

Page 14Page 67



(
�	��&�����!�

�

�

����������
����	
����	��	����	�
�����0��

�

��	�	��
���		��
��
����
������	
�	�����	�
�����������
���������"	����	��
����	
����

*��
�������� ��� ��	� ��� ��	� ����	#�� �
��� 
�������	�� 
��� 4-(� 
�	� ����������� ��	���� ��� �	"	��
�




��
��
�	��	�
���	�����	�����	������	
	
�����	��	������
�����������
����������	�	��������������


����������

)	����	�� *��
�������� ��� ����������� ����� ��	� �	
���
�� ��	��� �	���� ����	�� ������� ��	� ����	��

�	�������������	������������	��	��������	�����	���)	����	��*��
�����������4�����-
�	���������	�����

��������
�B��5�����	
�	��	
������	
����

�������D��!���	�	��
���		��
���
����	���������������
	��	��
�	�
�����������	��	�	�������
�	��

 ��*�&� ,-' .����,-' ����0�

)	
���	��?���	 �!B@� �!&�� B���5

:	�	������ �!��B �!@&� &�$�5

:	�	������)
�	 &B���5 �����5 3��� �

2	���� ��� 
� ��

�� ��
�� ������	�� ��	� ����	����� ���
�������� ���	��	�� ��� ��	� ����	�	��� ����	� 
�	
��

�����������D������

Page 15Page 68



(
�	��!�����!�

�

�

���"�
�	���	
����������
��

�

�	��	��� ��� ��	� 

�	�� ����� �
"	� �	�	�"	�� 
� �	��	�� �������� ����� �	�
���� ��� ��	� ����	
�	� ��� ��	�

	��
������	��� ��� @�� �����	��� ����� �� +
���� ������ ��	�	� 
����� �	�	� ��	�����	�!� 
��� �����	���




����	���)	������	���������� ��	� �	
���
���
���
��	�� ���	����	� ��
�� ��	�	�
����� �	
�	�	���

�	
�� 
�������
���� ��� 	�
��	� ��	
�	�� �
������ ��� ������ ��� �	������� ����	� �������� 
�	"	��
��"	�

�	
���	�� 
��� �	������� �
��� ��� ���������	��� ��	� 
���
�� ���	����� �
�� �	�
��	�� 
��"	� ��	�

	��
������	����������������	��	
�!��	������
�������
������������
"	��	�����	
�	����	�����	��

������	��������������!��	��
"	��		��
��	�����	��"	�������
�������
�����������������	��	
���������
����

��������	�(
�	�����������
����	�	�
������	�
��������	�	��
������	�����������D�@��+���
�������	�

�	��	�� ��
��	�� ��� ��	� ����������	�� ��� ����� �	�
��� �
�� 
���� �		�� ������	�� ��� ��	� �		����#��


�	��
��

�

Page 16Page 69



ANNUAL REPORT

2013/14

Page 17

AGENDA ITEM 7b

Page 70



Contents
Introduction ............................................................................................................................ 02

Section One: The Police and Crime Plan ............................................................................... 03

Reduce crime and Anti-social behaviour ......................................................................... 07

Deliver a quality service that meets the needs of our communities ............................... 08

Rural Crime ....................................................................................................................... 08

Section Two:  Delivering the role of the Police and Crime Commissioner ......................... 12

Funding and finance ......................................................................................................... 13

Police budget .................................................................................................................... 13

The Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner .......................................................... 13

Annex A – Distribution of the Commissioner’s Fund 2013/14 ......................................... 14

01.ANNUAL REPORT
Page 18Page 71



Introduction
I was elected in November 2012 as the first ever Police and Crime
Commissioner for North Wales. The role, which has replaced the
North Wales Police Authority, places upon me the duty to deliver an
efficient and effective police force which demonstrates value for
money and, above all, cuts crime.

This is my second annual report issued under section 12 of the
Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 (the Act). This is
the first report covering a full year of activity and will focus on
matters undertaken during 2013/14.

Since publishing my last annual report I believe I have made
significant progress in setting the strategic direction for north Wales
Police on behalf of the public. I have worked to enhance engagement
with the public and in delivering value for money for the public.

I have been pleased to learn the results of my first public survey, which are included within this report.
Over 87.5% of people responded that they felt safe in north Wales, and only 6% of people responded that
they don’t see a police officer as part of their normal weekly routine. 

Crime in north Wales has continued to fall, with a reduction of 2.6% which builds on last years reduction
of 11.6%. I was disappointed to learn through the results of the survey I commissioned with the force that
people don’t fully see the reduction in crime, however a continued reduction in crime is welcome and I
will continue to raise awareness of this achievement. 

In this past year I have also appointed north Wales first Deputy Police and Crime Commissioner. Julian
Sandham was appointed through a transparent appointment process which involved elected
representatives from four of the local authorities. I would like to thank him for the work that he has done
to date, and I would also like to thank the rest of my team. 

I would like to take this opportunity to thank the chief constable and his team for their continued efforts
to keep north Wales safe, and I look forward to building on this progress in the coming year. 

Winston Roddick CB QC
North Wales Police and Crime Commissioner

02.

OFFICE OF THE POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER NORTH WALES

Police and Crime Commissioner
Winston Roddick CB QC.

Page 19Page 72



03.ANNUAL REPORT

Section One: The Police and Crime Plan
As the Police and Crime Commissioner, I have the statutory responsibility for the strategic direction of
policing in north Wales and the chief constable remains responsible for operational matters.

That strategic direction is set out in the Police and Crime Plan, the first version was published in March
2013 and the revised Plan was finalised in March 2014 following consultation with the public and the
Panel. The focus of this report will be reporting on progress against the first Police and Crime Plan. 

The 2013/14 Police and Crime Plan had four key objectives which provide a framework for developing
and improving the police force in a way that will cut crime and ensure security in the home and safety in
public places.

The Police and Crime Objectives within the 2013/14 Plan were as follows:

1. To reduce crime and anti-social behaviour

2. To protect people and reduce harm

3. To deliver a quality service that meets the needs of our communities

4. To promote a well led, organised and skilled workforce

I also established three strategic outcomes within the first police and crime plan, these were:

Security in the Home; Safety in Public Places; Visible and Accessible Policing

The Strategic Outcomes
Within the Police and Crime Plan I stated the outcomes I wish to deliver for north Wales, and I also
committed to commissioning an independent survey to assess progress against delivering those
outcomes. The first survey has been undertaken and the full results can be viewed on my website.  
As this is the first survey to be undertaken, no comparison is available at present, and I intend to carry
out a further survey in the next financial year to benchmark against the first survey. 

Feelings of safety

Respondents were asked about how safe they felt in their own homes. 96.3% of respondents said they
felt very safe or fairly safe, while 3.6% stated that they felt unsafe 

Only 3.6% of respondents stated that they felt a bit 
or very unsafe in their own home, the main 
reasons for this are;-

• Poor previous experience 30%

• Poor area / unsafe area 19%

• Personal reasons (disability etc) 15%

• Fear of being burgled/broken into  15%

• Due to mixture of cultures/people 13%

• Due to young generation 10%

• Poor Police service 10%

Page 20Page 73



Respondents were asked about how safe they felt in their local areas during the day and during the
night.  97.2% of respondents stated that they felt very safe or fairly safe during the day, while 2.5%
stated that they felt unsafe. 0.9% lower than those who stated they felt unsafe in their own homes.  

71.1% of respondents stated that they felt very safe or fairly safe in their area during the night, while
24.2% stated that they felt unsafe. 

Respondents were also asked about their general feeling of safety in north Wales. 87.5% stated that
they either felt very safe or fairly safe, with 10.8% responding that they felt unsafe.

04.

OFFICE OF THE POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER NORTH WALES

Only 2.5% of respondents stated that they felt a bit
or very unsafe in their area during the day, the main
reasons for this are;-

• Due to mixture of cultures/people   29%

• Poor area / unsafe area 22%

• Poor previous experience               21%

• Due to young generation                20%

• Substance abuse                           13%

Nearly a quarter (24%) of respondents stated that
they felt a bit or very unsafe in their local area on the
street at night, the main reasons for this are;-

• Due to groups hanging around area  42%

• Generally feel unsafe                           25%

• Fear of mugging/physical attack        17%

• Lack of street lighting                            15%

• Fear of the dark/night                  15%

• Fear of going out alone                              14%

• General crime/disorder in the local area 13%

Page 21Page 74



05.ANNUAL REPORT

Respondents were asked about their perception of crime in north Wales. The majority of respondents
perceived crime to have ‘stayed about the same’, with 16.4% stating that they didn’t know. 

Police visibility and accessibility 

Respondents to the survey were also asked about their views on police visibility. They were asked how
often they felt that they saw police officers as part of their normal week. Over half of respondents
remember seeing police officers in the course of a  normal week, either sometimes or often. Only 6% of
respondents stated that they never see police officers as part of their normal week.

Respondents were also asked about their views on the visibility of PCSOs. Over half of respondents
remember seeing PCSO’s in the course of a normal week, either sometimes or often. While 14.2%
stated that they never see a PCSO as part of their normal week.

Page 22Page 75



06.

OFFICE OF THE POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER NORTH WALES

Respondents were also asked about the accessibility of the police through various methods (including
the non-emergency line and other developments such as through social media).  Overall the police
services are seen as very/fairly accessible.

Reducing victim based crime  

The performance for the 2013/14 showed that there were decreases in most crime types, with 874
(reduction of 2.6%) fewer victims. Although the reduction is lower than that in the previous financial year
I am still pleased with the overall performance of the force and the continued reduction in crime. This
year’s reduction builds on last year’s (2012/13 there were 4,381 fewer victims of victim-based crime a
reduction of 11.6%) 

The chief constable and force have worked tirelessly to reduce crime during 2013/14, through delivering
the crime and ASB reduction plan. I hope that the chief constable builds on this further during the next
year. 

• Victim-based crime decreased by 2.6%, with 874 fewer crimes

• Violence with injury decreased by 6.0%,with 254 fewer crimes

• Violence without injury increased by 4.6%, with 189 more crimes

• Rape Offences increased by 12.3%, with 37 more crimes

• Sexual Offences increased by 0.4%, 2 more crimes

• Burglary Dwelling increased by 6.0%, 93 more crimes

• Burglary other than dwelling decreased by 3.8%, 113 fewer crimes

• Robbery decreased by 12.8%, 19 fewer crimes 

• Vehicle crime decreased by 8.6%, 223 fewer crimes

• Shoplifting increased by 9.5%, 342 more crimes

• Other acquisitive crime decreased by 6.3%, 371 fewer crimes

• Criminal Damage and Arson decreased by 7.5%, 558 fewer crimes

• Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB) decreased by 4.7%, 1,276 fewer incidents

Page 23Page 76



07.ANNUAL REPORT

Reduce crime and Anti-social behaviour  

The chief constable has continued to implement the force’s crime and anti-social behaviour reduction
programme. The reduction of 2.6% builds on a 11.6% reduction in 2012/13. 2013/14 saw an increase in
the rate of domestic burglary in north Wales. In response to this trend the chief constable has provided a
detective superintendent dedicated to coordinate the work of the group established in force to reduce
burglary. I am satisfied that he is giving this trend appropriate resources.

The force is also enhancing the development of evidence-based policing to ensure that activities are
focused and initiatives that reduce crime effectively are recognised and rolled out further. Activities
during 2013/14 included the review of operation Tricep. Operation Tricep was set up back in November
2012; using analysis, the police force identified areas in Rhyl west that were busier and also at what
times of the day. As a result targeted policing responses were developed including by deploying police
officers and community support officers on high visibility patrols at the locations. The aim was to deter
crime such as anti-social behaviour while also providing reassurance for the public. Crime hotspots in
Rhyl West have decreased from seven to four with the number of calls to police reduced by more than
18% in six months. The learning from this pilot has been incorporated into the force crime reduction and
anti-social behaviour plan for 2014/15.

Work with partners in jointly addressing crime and anti-social behaviour matters has progressed during
2013/14. The north Wales Safer Communities Board have developed a draft North Wales Community
Safety Plan, which will give further strategic direction to support partnership working in this area.

Protect people and reduce harm  

The Amethyst Team, a dedicated rape and serious sexual offences investigation team, is now fully
embedded within the force structure. This development has in no doubt aided in enhancing the service
that victims of these crimes receive.

The work to establish a multi-agency safeguarding hub (MASH) has created strong foundations for the
future. The original intention was to establish the MASH hub in Wrexham, but we are delighted that this
has been extended to include Flintshire. I have visited the new hub and was impressed by the work
being developed there and see it has strong potential for being the future for best practice in working
together to reduce harm.

The force has established a sound method of assessing compliance against the Strategic Policing
Requirement (SPR). 

I have continued to provide financial support for a programme to provide support for offenders who have
substance misuse problems which contribute to their offending behaviour. The work covers the ‘test on
arrest programme’ and arrest referral procedure for those with substance misuse problems.

Page 24Page 77



08.

OFFICE OF THE POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER NORTH WALES

Deliver a quality service that meets the needs of our communities  

Listening to the views of the people of north Wales enables me to
represent those views in policing matters. I have continued to engage
with communities across north Wales, and used feedback to develop
appropriate services such as the rural crime team.  

As part of the survey to measure perceptions and feelings of safety, 
I also included a question about the awareness of my role. I have no local
baseline to compare the results with, however in consideration of the
limited time Police Commissioners have been in place this is a relatively
positive start and provides a clear focus for my continued engagement
and communication work with the public. 

Rural Crime   

The rural crime team was launched in 2012/13, following extensive discussions with stakeholders. 
The team includes police officers, police community support officers and special constables. The team
has worked to build stronger relations with the rural communities to assist in the reduction of crime. 

The new team has taken a fresh approach to the issue of rural crime and has worked on initiatives to
educate and prevent these unique types of crime by liaising closely with our farming unions and being a
visible presence at farmers’ markets and rural shows. They have also gathered detailed daily statistics
on the types of rural crimes and locations enabling them to analyse patterns and times of crimes and
work smarter, with proactive operations and prevention activities. 

Provide a well led, organised, skilled workforce   

The chief constable has introduced the 51 new police officer posts and appointments have been 

made to them: 

• Eastern area  -  23 officers (9 North Flintshire, 2 South Flintshire, 2 Wrexham rural, 9 
Wrexham Town, 1 Youth Offending Team).

• Central area  -  6 officers (2 officers West Conwy Coastal District, 2 Conwy and Denbigh rural 
District, 2 Denbighshire Coastal and Abergele District).

• Western area  -  8 officers (2 Anglesey, 2 Gwynedd North, 4 Gwynedd South).

• Amethyst Team  -  6 Detective Constables.

• Rural Crime Liaison Officers  -  3 officers.

• Uniform and plain clothes domestic abuse  -  3 officers.

• Intelligence-led proactive work to prevent and detect crime  -  2 uniform officers. 

The chief constable invited me to participate in the appointment of a new assistant chief constable;
Richard Debicki will join the chief officer team in June. Richard will be a valuable asset for delivering
policing in north Wales.

The integrity of the police service is not only something that is important to me but rests at the heart of
the British policing model. To this end I meet quarterly with the professional standards department and
the lead chief officer, the deputy chief constable, to review action taken by the force.

Total

(n=3026)

%

Aware 44.5

Unaware 55.5

Page 25Page 78



09.ANNUAL REPORT

Each year the chief constable commissions a cultural survey to explore the workforce well being and
attitudes. As a result of the survey action plans to address any concerns or trends that may need
addressing are commissioned. I have been impressed by this process and would encourage other
organisation to undertake a similar annual survey. 

Page 26Page 79



SEPTEMBER 2013
I was delighted to attend
a presentation by a
Wrexham PCSO about
the recently introduced
‘Rural Mapping
technology’ that assists
officers in rural areas.
This work was a
demonstration of
innovation in working
with communities and
has also been highlighted
in the House of
Commons. I commenced
consultation work on the
revised police and crime
plan, and attended the
National Police Memorial
Day remembrance event
in Cardiff. 

10.

OFFICE OF THE POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER NORTH WALES

CRIME COMMISSIONER ONE YEAR OF ENGAGING

2013

APRIL 2013
I attended several
events during this
month including
being the guest
speaker at the 
Un Llais Event for
community town
councils, meeting
with the Welsh
Police and Crime
Commissioners,
meeting with
Anglesey and
Flintshire county
councils. 

MAY 2013
I visited the
DangerPoint project;
this project aims to
provide an education
facility for young
people to aid in the
understanding of
safety. Since
opening in 2005 the
project has educated
over 50,000 visitors. 
I was also invited to
be a guest speaker
at the Multi-Agency
Public Protection
Arrangements
(MAPPA) annual
conference. 

JUNE 2013
I attended an
introductory event
with the  North Wales
Muslim Council and
Islamic Society. I also
met with the Welsh
minister for local
government and
deputy minister for
social services, the
north Wales group of
labour MPs, and
provided evidence as
part of the Silk
commission.    

JULY 2013
I held my first public
Surgery in Colwyn Bay,
giving members of the
public the opportunity
to meet with me and
discuss any issues or
questions that they
may have. I was also
invited to be guest
speaker at the
National High Sheriff
Conference, and joined
Aled Roberts AM to
visit Women’s Aid. 

AUGUST 2013
The summer months
gave me the opportunity
to attend a number of
the annual shows
including the Denbigh
and Flint Show, Anglesey
Agricultural Show and
the National Eisteddfod.
The rural crime team
were in attendance at
the agricultural shows.

Page 27Page 80



DECEMBER 2013
At the beginning of
December the coastal
town of Rhyl suffered
severe flooding
causing a number of
the town’s residents
to leave their homes
and take shelter at
the local high school.
On the evening of the
floods I attended the
high school to show
support to the
victims. 

NOVEMBER 2013
I attended a meeting
with the farmers union
to receive initial
feedback on the work
of the rural crime
team, and was pleased
to learn that the team
has already begun to
make an impact. I was
also invited to address
the meeting of the
police federation
representatives. 

OCTOBER 2013
The Home
Secretary
addressed the
national Police and
Commissioners
meeting this month,
while locally I
visited the Youth
Justice service to
see first-hand the
work they are
undertaking to
reduce offending
and reoffending.   

11.ANNUAL REPORT

2014

FEBRUARY 2013
Rhyl College invited
me to attend and have
a tour around the
different facilities
available at the college
and the opportunities
given to their students.
I attended a meeting
for the third sector to
consult on police and
crime objectives as
part of the on-going
work to revise the
police and crime plan.

JANUARY 2013
I attended a long
service award
evening to recognize
the valued
contribution that
staff and officers
have made to
making north Wales
safe, I have attended
many of these
evenings as it is
important that I take
the time to thank
people for the work
they have done. 

MARCH 2013
I was invited to visit
the Warehouse
Project to witness
their work in the local
community and in
preventing young
people from entering
the Criminal Justice
System. I also
addressed student in
Ysgol John Bright
School about my role.
I also hosted a
conference looking at
the victim’s journey in
north Wales.

Page 28Page 81



12.

OFFICE OF THE POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER NORTH WALES

Section Two: Delivering the role of the 
Police and Crime Commissioner 
My core functions are:

• to secure the maintenance of an efficient and effective police force for north Wales  

• to hold the chief constable to account for the exercise of his functions  

• to bring together community safety and criminal justice partners  

• to co-operate with the other Police and Crime Commissioners and to formulate and 
implement strategies across police force areas  

I have endeavoured to perform the first of these by the strategy laid down in my police and crime plan
2013/14 and, in particular, by its four police and crime objectives namely: to reduce crime and 
anti-social behaviour, protect people and reduce harm, deliver a quality service that meets the needs of
our communities and promote a well led, organised and skilled police force. Although an assessment of
whether I have yet fulfilled this function would be premature at this stage, there are indications that I
am succeeding in doing so. There are a number of ways of measuring effectiveness, I accept, but the
substantial reduction crime is probably the best indicator of all.

I participated in the National Audit Office Review of Police Accountability which highlighted the
increased public contact made with me through correspondence in comparison to the Police Authority,
and I have also participated in a review of my engagement arrangements with the Wales Audit Office,
which identified good practice and gave positive feedback for the further development of my activities 
to enage.

The principal means by which I hold the chief constable to account is through the Strategic Executive
Board which I chair and of which the chief constable and his senior officers are members. This meets
regularly and I take reports on several aspects of the chief constable’s functions including in particular
crime statistics for the period immediately preceding the meeting, the performance summary which
contains local performance information, results of surveys of the officers and staff, and public
satisfaction surveys. My engagement with the chief constable and his senior officers is not limited to 
the Strategic Executive Board meetings, and I believe we have developed a positive working model.

This overseeing function is reinforced by my regular meetings with Her Majesty’s Inspectors of
Constabulary and with the Head of the Independent Police Complaints Commission and by their
respective reports on the performance of North Wales Police.

I have further developed my partnership working in the past year. I continue to represent Wales on the
National Criminal Justice Board in addition to being part of the local and Wales Criminal Justice Boards.
My Deputy has become a member of the North Wales Area Planning Board and I continue to work with
the North Wales Leadership and Safer Communities Board to identify opportunities to work together
and share relevant information. 

Co-operating with the other Police and Crime Commissioners and to formulate and implement
strategies across police force areas is an important function and contributes towards delivering the
Strategic Policing Requirement. This function I have endeavoured to fulfil by regular meetings with my
fellow Welsh commissioners and their chief constables to discuss common interests and cross border
matters in particular. I meet regularly with the commissioners of the north west of England to discuss
cross-border matters and other common interests. The collaboration work between North Wales Police
and the police forces of the north west of England is of particular importance to the policing of north
Wales, the geographical proximity means that we have shared priorities for tackling serious and
organised crime as well as providing operational cooperation for the police service. 

Page 29Page 82



13.ANNUAL REPORT

Funding and finance
Police budget   

I am responsible for setting the finance which will be provided to the chief constable for the delivery of
policing in north Wales. A net budget of £141m has been allocated for 2013/14.

Whilst the Central Government Police Grant from the Home Office accounts for 56% of Police Funding,
44% is provided by local taxpayers. The draft final accounts for 2013/14 will be provided for audit in June
2014 and published on my website. The audited accounts will be available by the end of September.

This has been a challenging year financially, as the austerity programme, which has been in place since
2010/11, is set to continue until at least 2017/18.  Despite reducing resources, the chief constable has
continued to provide an efficient and effective policing service to north Wales, and during 2013/14 made
significant progress to ensure that the required savings for 2014/15 can be delivered.  Plans to deliver
further savings in future years are being developed at the current time.

Delivery of the Estates Strategy  

I have overseen significant progress in the delivery of the North
Wales Police Estate Strategy 2013-2016. Key highlights during the
year include the official opening of Llangefni police station, which
will not only enable the police to deliver 21st century policing, it
will also provide a new and fresh work place as well as a suitable,
professional and appropriate location for those members of the
community who may need to attend a police station.

I have also approved the purchase of land at Llay to prepare for the
rebuild of the policing facilities in Wrexham. The Llay development
will house custody facilities and specialist officers and staff. 
A town centre police station will also be developed in Wrexham. 

In terms of the corporate estate I am currently reviewing the joint
communication centre in St Asaph. I do not intend to pre-empt the
outcome of this review at this stage, but its core aims are to ensure that we are achieving value for
money for the future sustainability of the service which will enable the delivery of the best service. 

Commissioner’s Fund 2013/14  

The Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 enables me to award grants to partners, public
organisations or voluntary groups that can support the objectives and aims identified in the police 
and crime plan. 

The Home Office confirmed that the Commissioner’s Fund (which is made up of grant funding streams
previously ring fenced, including the Community Safety Fund, the Drug Intervention Programme (DIP)
Fund, the DIP Drug Testing Grant, and the Youth Crime and Substance Misuse Prevention Funding) for
north Wales in 2013/14 was £1,379,000. The funding distribution has been included in Annex A of this
document. For 2014/15 I have allocated £1,166,000 to the Commissioner’s Community Safety Fund.

The Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner  

The annual budget for 2013/14 has been set at the same level as that of the Police Authority during its
final term £731,174.00. This equates to 0.5% of the overall budget for policing in north Wales. 

Figure 1: Winston Roddick and Mark Polin. 
As part of the celebrations to mark the official
opening of Llangefni Police Station a plaque in
memory of Anglesey born Dr Thomas Parry
Jones OBE, who invented the electronic
breathalyser, was unveiled by his widow, 
Mrs Parry Jones. 

Page 30Page 83



14.

OFFICE OF THE POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER NORTH WALES

Annex A – Distribution of the Commissioner’s 
Fund 2013/14
From April 2013 the Commissioner became responsible for the Community Safety Fund. Local
Community Safety Partnerships have determined the distribution of funding within their locality for the
funds that have been allocated to each partnership area. The fund has been allocated as follows: 

Recipient

Anglesey & Gwynedd

Community Safety

Partnership

Total: £62, 970.31

Purpose

Anti-Social Behaviour Coordinator (Gwynedd).

An in-year underspend against this element was identified by the

Partnership and the Commissioner agreed that the partnership

recommendations that funding should be allocated to the Bangor

Street Pastor scheme (£5,990.49) and to fund Hermes project aimed at

reducing acquisitive crime in north Gwynedd (£4,000) with the

remaining £11,009.51 being provided to fund the ASB coordinator post.

Gwynedd Care and Repair (installation of target hardening equipment

for High Risk Domestic Violence and deployment of Telecare  in

Domestic Violence cases (high risk MARAC)

Redeployable CCTV Street Hawk  and payment of Domestic Violence

Telecare rent (Gwynedd)

Installation and rent of Telecare for Domestic Violence cases 

(high risk MARAC) (Anglesey):  

ASB Reduction Officer (Anglesey): 

Independent Domestic Abuse Advisor (IDVA) (Anglesey): 

Amount

£21,000

£10,000

£4,797.31

£1,055.44

£11,117.56

£15,000

Conwy &

Denbighshire

Community Safety

Partnership

Total: £75,655.82

Joint Conwy and Denbighshire Anti-Social Behaviour Officer

Local Priorities’ Projects:

Offensive Graffiti Removal

Alleygate Maintenance 

CCTV

No cold calling signage 

Safer Homes Project

Neighbourhood Watch

Race Equality Outreach Worker 

£24,000 

£6,000

£9,000

£10,000

£4,000

£10,000

£4,655.82

£8,000

Flintshire

Community Safety

Partnership

Total: £44,126.50

Independent Domestic Violence Advisor (IDVA) 

Flintshire Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB) Coordinator 

Neighbourhood Watch Chief Officer Post 

£8,875.00

£16,170.25

£19,081.25

Page 31Page 84



Flintshire Youth

Justice Service

Total: £15,029

Contribution towards cost of a Youth Justice Prevention Worker 

(joint funded by the YJS)

£15,029

Gwynedd & Anglesey

Youth Justice Service

Total: £16,464

Contribution towards the salary of the Prevention Social Worker Post

(joint funded from the YJB grant): 

Contribution towards the salary of the Substance Misuse Nurse 

(joint funded from the YJB grant): 

15.ANNUAL REPORT

Recipient Purpose Amount

Wrexham

Community Safety

Partnership

Total: £49,127.56

Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence Coordination and Independent

Domestic Violence Advocates: 

Communications and Reassurance Campaigns: 

Watch Schemes Development and Communications 

CCTV Surveillance Project

Target Hardening 

£15,000

£8,000

£12,585.56

£9,000

£4,542

£10,000

£6,464

Conwy &

Denbighshire Youth

Justice Service

Total: £20,384

Contribution towards the salary of the Substance Misuse Officer 

(joint funded by the YJS) 

£20,384

Wrexham Youth

Justice Service

Total: £19,695

Contribution towards year  nine prevention programme £19,695

North Wales Drugs

Intervention

Programme (DIP)

Total: £892,662.59

Drug Intervention & Arrest Referral Services

Post Custody Prescribing 

Regional Management Team 

Estates

IT System License

Total programme cost: £959,060.00 (£66,397.41 from 

other funding sources)

£650,000

£148,160

£106,000

£52,500

£2,400

North Wales Police

Total: £182,825

Contribution towards ‘Drug Testing programme’ cover part of the

staffing costs for those who administer drug testing in custody.

£182,825

Page 32Page 85



OFFICE OF THE POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER NORTH WALES

Page 33Page 86



Glan y Don, Colwyn Bay LL29 8AW 

Ffacs / Fax: 01492 805489

Glan y Don, Bae Colwyn LL29 8AW 

Ffôn / Tel: 01492 805486

Page 34Page 87



�

�

�

�

����������� ��������	
����	
�
�������
�
����
	�

�	���� �����
������


�	������
���� �
���
����������
�
���
�
�����
��
������ ��!
��	��
���������""���#�
$����% ������ �&������������
	�
�

�����
��� �#� ��	
�
�������
�
����
	�'�(�
�
�
����)
��*������
���"�+	
��
��
+ ���
��
���
�,�����+	
���
���
�����
� ���,��#������

+#� �
-
	�"
����������
� ����%����
���.���������
*�

*�
�

�
��� ����������������������
�
�*�� (�����
�����
���������	
����	
�
�������
�
����
	�����#������
	
-
��/0����

�����
�
1�������
�
����,�����
�
,,
��
-
��
	
-
� ��,������
� ��,���
�������
��	
����	
�
�������
�
�����
��
��
������#��
�2���
�
���� ������-
���
�����
�
���-
��
�����,���
���������	
����	
�
�����
���
���%�
	����	���
"��-
�
����"
�����������"��
����
-

%���"�+	
���
����,���
�������
���
��
�������
�
	 ���
	
-
��+	
� 
��,	
3
+	
����%�������.���������
���-�
	�+	
�
���"����
��������
�+
����,���
�"�+	
�����

�

�*�� 4�����
������
-

%���
��
�
�
������.
��+ ���
�����%
����
�����������
�
�
������
��,��
��,����
�����
��
���
����
��
���������
������
-
	�"����
"�����
-
������
� ����%�������.���������
*�

�
��� ���
����������	���
�
�*�� 5
�+
�����
��
6�
��
���������
�
����%���
���������
�"��-
�
��������
� �

������
�
�����,���
��������
����
��������
�"�
��
�

���,���
���	
�
�����
��
�
��	����������
��
	
-
�
��,�����
�+
�
,
���,��		����������������	
�*�

�
�*�� ��
������
�
�
���%�
��
���������������
���.
��� ������
� ����
�����%
		�

�

�������.
����������,���
�	
�
�
���
�����
���-�
	�+	
������"
���"����
�
��������	������
�
��	
�
�
���
��
	,������
�����%�������
� ���"
���"
�� 
��*�

�

������

Page 35

AGENDA ITEM 8d

Page 88



�*7�� �����
� ��+�����
���
-
�����"�����
-
�
������
�
�
��
��
���	������
����2��
��	
�
�������
�
�
�����
�%��.��,���
�����������	����,,
�����""��������
���		
��
*�

�
��*� ������
-
������
� �������
�"��
��
�	����
���
��
���
�"��,
	
��,���
��������
��


��
��� 
��� �
�����  
��8� ��%
-
�� 
�� %
		� +
� ��
�
��	� ����� ��
� ���� �����
� �
%��.� "�������
� 	
�.�� �	��
	 � %
��� ��
� ���2�� �%�� "	���� ���� ��
� ����
��
���������� ��%� �,����
������
��������� ����

�*�

�
�*9� (�����
���5
�+
���
���""�
�
��
�����%����
���������-
����
���.
�����

�
	
-
����

����	
�������
�"���
+
	
�

��+ �����
�
�
������
"����
����
��
��
������"�+	
��
��+ ���
��
���
�,�����+	
�������
� �$���	
�
�
������
�
����
	�'�(�
��
����)
��*��

�
�*:� &

����
��,�	��,���
��+�-
��
"�������
�,�		�%
���"���
+	
���
���,��������
� �

��
�����
��
���%�
������	��	
�.������
����2�����
-
�

�'�
�

•� ;�%� 
�� ��
� ������.
��� ����
��
��
��� �
�
�
���� ���� %���� ��
� �
��
,����
�
��
��
���<�

•� ;�%�
����
������
	
-
�
�����
��+=
��
-
��
���
��"�	
�
�������
�
�"	��<�

•� ;�%�
����
�����+�
	�
���
,,
��
-
�"����
���
"�<�

•� ;�%� 
�� ��
� ���� 
�"��-
��� ������
���
��>�����	���
��� %
��� ��
�
"�+	
�<�

•� ;�%� 
�� ��
� ���� 
�"��-
��� ���,
�
��
� 
�� ��
� ��	
�
� ������� ������
��	
�<�

�
��� ��
������	����������������
�
7*��� (����5
�+
�������
�
���������
���
�����
�����,���
�"�+	
��
���
"����+ �

��
��
���
�,�����+	
�������
� ���,��#��(�
���	
�
�������
�
����
	�'�(�
�
�
����)
�������/����������
�
1�"�
��
"	
�*�

�
7*������(������
���������	
����	
�
�������
�
����
	�����
�
�����
�����
��
��

�����
� ���"
���
���������"���*:��
�����
������
-
	�"���"�����
-
������
� �
���%�������.���������
*�

�
��� �	
 !������������	�����
�
��*��� ?�����
��������
��
���
��,���+	
�������
� ���,��#���������
���	 ���%�

���
���.
���"�����
-
������
� �%��.�+
����
��,���
��
���"�
����
�����
"��
��,��������� �%��.������%����������
��
����
�,
���� 
����,��"
���
��*�

�

�

�

Page 36Page 89



�*�� (�����
�����
����
	�
���""�
�
��
�����%����
����	
�
�������
�
����
	��
��-
����
���.
������
	
-
����

����	
�������
�"���
+
	
�

�������
�
����,�
��

��,
���� 
����(�
��
���
�,�����+	
�������
� ������
��
��
������
"�+	
��
�������"�
�
��
-
��
�
����������
���$��"#$%&�'()�
*$+&�
�'(&#,���-&��$*,.��&'**�(�
������
�������+
��"
�
��+ �,�		�%
�����
�
	
�.�+
	�%'��

�
���"'>>%%%*�,"�*���*�.>����
��>�,"�*���*�.>	���	>�
�
�>��%�	����>��	
�
@!
"���
@�,��@%
+*"�,�

�*7�����(�
�,�		�%
���.
 �
3��"	
�"������"�����-
�+

��
3�����
��,������
�
�
"���'�

��'$(��$()$(/,��

/(�
�����
������,�
	��
��,���	
�
�������
�
����
	���%
��
��
	,��
��
-
� �
��
�������
�6��	
� ��,���
��
	��
����
"�+
�%

����
���	
�
�������
�
����
	��
��
���	
�
�������
�
�����
��
��
��������
�A,,
�
��,���
���	
�
�����
��
�
�����
��
��
�1�

�
�'(&#,�,-"0#)�%"(,$)&*�-"1�.-&2�%'(�%'**2�"0.�.-&$*�*"#&�1$.-�+"*&�
3*"'%.$4&�1"*56�1-&*&�3*"3"*.$"('.&�'()�1-&*&�,0%-�1"*5�*&#'.&,�
)$*&%.#2�."�.-&$*�,.'.0."*2�*"#&��
�
������
-
�%��.�$�
�-
��
���
�����,�.
 ������
�
��"�
��
�

��%
�����-

%����
��""���
�����
����2��%��.�$�%
		�+
���
�.
 �%� �,�����
����
	����
�
��������
�
���
,,
��
-
�
��*�(�
��%��.�%
		��

�����+
�"	���
�����
,�		 �
����
,	
�����
����2���%��%��.������
�
�
�
���"	
���
����������
����
������
��
�,�����
���������
���
���%�
�
���
����
	2��
��
�-
��
�������������
�
�����-�	�
*�
�
(�
��
"������
���������
��	
�������
��78-'.�!"")�#""5,�#$5&9������+
��
�,�.
 �"�
��������,�		�%�8�
�
�(�.-&�:',$,�";�"0*�*&,&'*%-6�/"")��'(&#,'�

�

•� ;�-
�����������
����
����������
-
	 �%
�����

������,������
�
����
�����������		 ���-
����
�.
����,����

�
���
��"	��
�%
�����
�
�����+����
�,�����
��B����
�������=�
���%��.
���%�
�����
��
+
 ������
��
�����,���
���	
�
����������	*�

•� C�
�
�,�����
���,����������
��,������
��
��
		
�
��	 ��+�
��
��������
.��%	
��
��������
������
������+
��������

�������
�
����������� �
���

�*�

•� ;�-
����	
���
�
���,���

����	
������
�"���
+
	
�

���%�
��������	��
��

������,����
���""���������%��.�"�������
��*�

Page 37Page 90



•� ?�
�%
		��
�����
��$�+������
��������������
�%�����
�����
����
 �
��-
�"��"���
����
	 ����
�����
�
��
-
���	��.
		������
3"
��
�
��,�
���
	��
�+
��������
-
�
���%��.�,��%���*�

•� ?�
�-
�
+	
�$�����		 �+ ���-
������
�
���
��%
+�"�
�
��
������
��-
���"	����
��"	��
�������
���������
�"�+	
�2��-

%����������+�
���
����
�-

%�����+
��������
������
� �"���
��*�

•� ���.�%
		�%
������
��������		 �������������������
� �����
��

��
+����	���%
���������
��,����
��"����
���%�
�
��""��"�
��
*�

•� ��
�
��
	
-������""��"�
��
������%�
�
��
�����
��"
��
������� �����
"�����
-
�%��.�������
-
	 ���""������
����������������		
��
���

��
�����"�
��������"�
��
�

�������
 ��
-
	�"�"�	
� *�

�

��(�
�=�+��,�
����
������
	�2�
,,
��
-
�
����
���%
������
	����������*�
��
	
�%
���
�.��������
�
���
������"	
��,�"����
��	�"�	
� ������
+��
���������
��
�;��
�A,,
�
�������.
����
�,�����������
��
%�������
�
����%��.�
����
���+
���,���
����
��������
���������
 �������������	��+
����
����%��.�

-
� %�
�
�%
�������
��
,
�����0�-
���
���
��
�-
��
��*��
�����
�
�������
��
����	�������
�����
���	�
�� �
3
��������.
����
	��
,,
��
-
1*�

� �
�-&*&�,&&+�."�:&�.-*&&�3*$(%$3'#�+&%-'($,+,�";�%'**2$(/�"0.�
73*"'%.$4&9�,%*0.$(2�1"*5��
�

•� (�
���
�����
	��

�
���*�D�����

�
����,���
����
	�����
�������
��
��

�
����������
�
����
�+���
���"�
�
"���"	������������#�%
		�+
�
��
�
��������
��	
�"�
��
� �
����
����2����	
�
�������
�
��	����
�		�%
���,���
�B�
"����
�����
��*�(�
��
����	�%B������
�����,�

����
����������
����
	��������� ��������
�"�����
-
�%��.��+�����
�
��
���
���""�������
�����������
����
	2�������
� ��� �+
�6�
�
�
+����B+�����
�������
*�

•� (��.�����,
�
���%��.
��*�(�
��%
		�+
�,��
	
����������
��,,
�
�������
�����
		����%���%��.�%
���	���	���-
���
��������
� �����
��

�*�
���		��
�
B	
�
�
��%��.
�������"����
�
���+	
��
�����
�-
��
���
�
"���
��	���"�	
� �
���
������������.
��
����
����
���*�(�
������
+
���,����
������
,,
��
-
��
�����,�%��.
����+���
���
�����
B

��
��
-
*�?�������
�����
	����
�"	���
�������"
���
�
����
��%� �����
��-
��	�
�� ��
���"�(E������"�*�

•� �
��
����"������		����+
���,������
�����+����"�����	��.�����"
�
,
��

���
�*�?�,
%����
	����-
��
���"������
�������"�����	��.������
�
��	
�
�������
�
��	���������
�+���
�������
 ���
��
-
	�"
�*�
(�
�
��""�����
�����"�����
-
������
� ���
����������		 �
3�	��
-
*�

�
�
�
�
�

Page 38Page 91



�,$(/�3*"'%.$4&�,%*0.$(2�1"*5�."�+'5&��'(&#,�+"*&�&;;&%.$4&�

•� ������
-
������
� �������
�"��
��
�	��,�+�	��
�
�����
����
	2��
���������,�
������
��������� ����

�����������	��+
�����

������%
���
��
��"�
��� ��+=
��
-
�
���
��*�4��%
		�+
�
�"��������������
����
	�
��
�������
������ 
���������
��%��.����
��
����/
������ 1�������

��
��
���� 
����%� �,����
������
��������� ����

��

•� D,,
��
-
�%��.�"�������
��������	��
�	
�
����%
�����
�����%
		�
��.
�"�����
-
�%��.�
��

����������
������
�����
������%
		�

�����
�
����+
	
� ������""���������
�
�
�����.
���

•� ?�,����������
�����
����,���
���	
�
�������
�
��	���%
		�
����
������
"�����
-
�%��.�,

����
�
��	 �
������
����
	���������� ����

���+���
�����+
����
���.
��
���������%� ������
��,����
���������
���
���
%�
�
���
����
	��������������-�	�
�

•� ���.�"�������
�������	��
�-�	-
�����+�����""���������"�
��
�
�
���
%��.���
,
�
��+ ���
���	
�
�������
�
��	�������+ �+��.�������
��������%�
�����
����
	��
������-
����
��*�;�-
�����%� ����
�����"��
��	 ��
�
��
�
���
����
	��"�
��
�

��%
		��
	"���������
�
	
�
�
���
�����
��

�
�*�������4��
���,�"���������
�"������
��������
������
�
��
�
���������
�
��

���%�������.���������
��"
���"��+��
�������
�,����"�
��
�

���
������
��
��
������	���,�������*��

�
�*9��� !
�
�����%
		�+
����
���.
��+ ���""����A,,
�
���%
��
�����% ������ �

&������������
	8���%
-
����
����
	�%
		��

�����+
��
��,�	��,�
���
�������
��
��	�
�� �+

��������
�
�
��+ ������
� �����
��

������������
� �
��,
� ������
���
"��
�����
������-�
����"	
���
��*��4����
�
�
������
���=�
���
%��.
����
����+
���+
��
����
��,��
�����
�*�

�
�*:� (�
� ���� ����	�� +
� �����	�
�� ��� ��
� %��.� "�������
�� ��� �
�
��
�
� 
,�

��
�
���
�"���
��	�����
����%�
�
��
�%��	��	
.
����
�����
�,������
�����
��
�
-
	�"
����
��"�	
�

�*��4�����
�
����
,,
��
-
�%��.�"�������
��������	��
�
	
�
����� %
��� ��
� ���� %
		� ��.
� "�����
-
� %��.� 
��

�� ��� �����
� ����
�
�����
�� ����%
		� 
�����
� ��
����
	2���+
	
� � ��� ��""���� ��
����� 
���
��
�
�
�
�����.
��*�

�
�*F�� ?��%
� ����
��
� ��
� �
�����  
��� �,� ��
� ����� ��
�
� 
�� �� �

�� ,��� ��
�

���
	� ��� +
� �����
�
�� �+���� ��
� � "
� ���� �����
� �,� 
��� ���%���� ���.�
��������
� ���� ��� ��
�� 
���� 
�� 
�� ����
��
�� ����� ��"
��� �
��	
���
�� 
��
"������"���*:�+
�����
�
�
�������"
������+
��""��"�
��
	 ��
�
��+	
�������
,����
� ��
����� 
�� ���
�� ,��� 
,,
��
-
� �����
� � ��� +
� ����
��
�� ��� ��
�

��	

����""�����
� *������

�
�
�

Page 39Page 92



�
<�� 
����
�	�����
�
9*�� � � � �����	���
��� ���� +

�� ����

�� ���� %
��� ��
� ���
�� ���� G
�
B���
�� �,� ��
�

�����%�����
���""���
-
��,���"�����
-
������
� �,��%����%��.�"�������
��
�������
�
����%����
����	
�
�������
�
����
	����-
��"
���
��
����

��,
����
 
�������%����/0���������
�
1�"���
��
�����	��+
�����
�
�
��,����
��

�
9*������(�
�����������
�A,,
�
��,���
���	
�
�������
�
�����
��
��
����-
�+

��

�����	�
�*�
�
*�
=�� ������
�����
�
	������
�
:*�� ���% � ����� � &������� �����
	� %
		� "��-
�
� ��
� ��""���� �
�
���� � ���

�
-
	�"���"�����
-
�%��.�"�������
�,�����
�����������
�
�������%
		�+
�
��-
�
��+ ���
�;��
�A,,
�
������*�

�
�
>�� ��� �
�
F*�� ��
	��
�����
-
	�"�
,,
��
-
�/0���������
�
1������
� ����	��	
������

���
���
�� ���������
��-
��		�
,,
��
-
�
����,���
���������
����+
	
� ����
��+���	 ������
�
�
���
���	
�
�������
�
�����
��
��
�2������
��
��
���
�
�
�
��������,����
�
��
��
����
������"
�����������"��
�������
�*����

�
F*�� & �������-
�����"�����
-
�%��.�"�������
����
��������	��+
���
�
�
�
��,���

���� 
�-
��
���
��� 
���
�� �,� "�
��
� � ��� +���� ��
� 	���	� ��
�� ���� ��
� ���*��
D,,
��
-
������
� �%
		�"��-
�
��"
��
������������"��
�� �������	 � ��� ��
�
�����+������"����
��������
�+
����,���
�"�+	
�*�

��
�

?�� ���
�
	�����
�
H*�� (�
�5
���
�����
����E����%�������.���������
��,���
����
	���
�

"�+	
��
�������
���������	
����	
�
�������
�
����
	2��%
+�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 40Page 93



Page 94

This page is intentionally left blank



�

������
�

�
�����������	���
��
������
����������	�

�

�
���������	�
���
�����
�������
�������

���������	�������
�
�

��
��������������
�

��� ���
������ ��������	� ����  ����� ��� �����	� �� 
��
�����
����������������� !�
�

!�� ���
������ !������
�� �����
���������� ��� �����	� �� 
��
�����
�������������"���#�!�
�

��� "�������#��$�����%%	�������������#$�����!�
�
� �

�

Pecyn Dogfennau Cyhoeddus

Page 95



�

�

�������������	��
�����
�����������������

���������������

����������		�
���
��������������������������������		���		����������		��

�����		�������

�
�����������	��
���
�����
�����������������
	�����
�������
�	�������
�����	
���
�������������

�������������������
��������
�����
����
� ��!����	��

	
��
�	��
	����� �	�����
�������
���

!��� ��������"� ��
	�
��� � 
� ��� �������"� ��� ��	���
��� � 
� ��� 
���
�� 
� ����� � �� ���	����� 
�� ���

���	��
������
���	�������
����
� ���
���

���!������	���������
���������
���	���
�����
�

�#$%&� 	� ������� �
���
	��� '���� � �� (����
�	����� (����
����	�� ����� $�� ������&� 
� ��	��� � 
� �

����� � ��� ��
�����

��� � �� �
���� 
� � ���� � �� ��������� ��
� 
� ���� (	�
�
�
���� '���� � ��

)��	�����*	������ (��� � $�� (	�
�
�
���&� ��� 
��
� �� ���������
	
� 
��
� ���� �	�
�
�
���� �
� ��

����������

����'����"��
� 
	���������
����$�&���������"�����
������� �����
���!������	������

�����	��������
���
��
���
	�������
����� �������

��
������������� �$����
�
��� ���
	�	�&���

+���	��
�������
��
������
�	�������	
�����
��"�������
�
�������	���
��� ����������
��
�����
�� 
�

����� ������	������+
��
��
���������
�	�
�����

�"���
��	�������
����
���������������	���

��	���
��� � ��� ��� �
��� �� ��	���
� �
�  
� ���	��� ��� ������� ��
�� 
� �� ����
�
��� ��	� �
� ���

���	��
�����
���

��������������������
���������������� ���

����������
��	
��
���
	����
�
	���� ���
���
���	������ ���������	��
������'���� ��
�����
����

����

	
������ ������	�����$�������

	
&���

,�������� �	�� �
��
� 
� �
� �	
��� ���	��
��� ��
� 
��� ��
��� ��
� 
��� ��
�� ��
������ ������
	� �
�

���	��
�����������	����
����
��
"����
�
	�
�� �������-
����
�� �������

-������

	
��������	���
�

���
���
�� 
������ ������	���� "�

�����������
�	�������
����� �����
�
	�������	��
�����������	��

��
��������
����
��������.�������
�����
�
	������
��
�������	��
���
�����
�����
�����

/��������� ��
���
�������	��
�������
	�	������
����
���
�� 
"��
�����
������ �� �����
���
�
���
����


���
�� 
�����������
����� �����
������ ���������	��
����������� �	� ��
�������

������������

����
��
����
���
�� 
��.��������
����������
������	�	����
�����
����	��������������
������ ����

�����	��
����������� � �������������������
�����	�� �������	�� $01.&�������� �
��
� ����
�
	� �����

��������
����
��������
� ���������	�
	
��
����	�� �	�	
	��1�����
����
���
	�����	�
������ �

��� �����	��
��"� ��
� �	�� ������	�� 01.� ����� �� 2�
�� *�
������ �
� ��	
� �������� � ��	����� ��

����	������ ������ 
��
"� ��
� ��

���� �����
� "� ����� � �� �
���
� � $	�������� �����
�� 
�	�&� �� ������

����
�
	� ��� ��� �������� � ���� � ���
��� � �� �����
�� � � ������ � ������� �� � �� ����
�
�
�� ���
�� �
�

����
	�	������������
������ ���������	��
������'���� ��3�������� ������"�� ���
��
������� �

��������
���� ���
��� ��
��������
���������
�����	
�������
��������
������ ����� ���
��� ����

��
���
�	������

��������
������ �� �����
�����	����������
�

� �����

Tud 1

EITEM RHAGLEN 7a

Page 96



) ����
���	��!�

�

�

� "���
���������������������#���#�������

�������������� ������������
���� �������	��
����������
���
��
�� ������
�������������	�����

�
� �������

	�"� ������ ��	����� � ���
� ��
�
��
�� ��� ��
	������"� ������ ��	����� �� ����������� �
� 4��

����� �� ������ +�����
��� *���������
����	��� �
� ����
�� ������� ��� ����� �� � ��
� ���� ������� �

�����	��
����1 ��������������
���
	�����	�	������
�
 ��� ��
���� ������	��
������ 
��
� ���
�

��
������
�������
	
�����������
�� �������
��������������

�������
�����

�������
���
� �
�	�"�����
�����������
�����
����
���������������������	��01.��
����
��
���
�	��



��������	����� ���
�
��
��������
	����������	�
	�������
�'���� �*	������(��� ��	������
	���

����
���
�	���	������
��������	����� ���
�
��
��������
	����������
��	���
����%5��

������ �
���� �
� ��

���� ����
�
��� � ���	�
� ���
� ���� 	�
� � ���
��� � 
� ����� � � ���
��	�� �����


��
�
��� ��������	�����
���
���� ���	����� 
��
�	����
����
	������
� ���	�����
	���
��������

�

�

�

�

/�
�����6����	����� ���
�
��
�������
	�����������	�
	�������� ���
��$���
�	

���6�'���� �*	������(��� &�

�

�

�

�

Tud 2 Page 97



) ����
�$�	��!�

�

�

�

/�
�����6����	����	��������	�
	�������� ���
��$���
�	

���6�'���� �*	������(��� &�

�

�

�� � ��� � �����/�
�����6�+�����
�������������
����	�����	�
	�������� ���
��$���
�	

���6�'���� �*	������(��� &�

�

Tud 3 Page 98



) ����
���	��!�

�

������ ����� � �������� �
� ���
��
	� ��� �� �	��

	
� �	�
	�
� ��	����� ��
�������	�� 
������ ��

������
�����
���
�������
��
���
���0�������*��������+
����	����

	�"��	�
	�������
��

��� �

��	����� �
� 4�� ��	����� � 7���
� � ������ � 
� � 7���� �
� ������ ��� � +� ���

� 	���� ���  

�� ��� �

�����	�
��8	�����
����
��
��	��������
���
� ���
��

�����
���
�
� 
�	������ ������	�
���

���,���

��
���� 	� 1��
��� ���

"� 	� ��
� �� ����
� �	�
	�
� 
�����"����� �#� �����	�
� 	� ��
��

��� � ���
� ��	
�

�
���
�
����������������	�����
��

��������������������
����������������
���0�������*��������

������ ��
���� � �
��������� �� ����������� ��
� ��� ����� � �
� ��
�	�� �������� ������� � 	� �#��5"�

������������
����
��
��
� ����
������������������ ��� ���
����$�#��5&��8����
����
������� �

�

������	��
������������������������
�������	���������
����9��
��!���
"������
��
��
���
��
��
���

���	
� � �	�
	�
� ������� �
� ��������� !� ���
��� ����� � ��������  
��
��� �� ����� ����� ����

��
�������������������

�������������� ���
�������	���
����������
����
�������������������
����������
���
��
�8�������

������ +
�4�� �� ��
� �� � ��� ������*	������(��� "� ����
� 	� ��� �����	�
� 	� ��	����� "� �	���� �%� �
�

��
�	�����
������:��
���
�	����

���"����6�

•� (�

����	��5����
�)��
��'���3
���

•� (�

����	���5����
�)�	����� �8����

•� (�

����	�#5����
�.������
����� �	�*������
�

•� (�

����	��5����
����
��	�0
	�� �

•� (�

����	���5����
�)�	����� �(��� �
� �

2������ �;�� �����
�
	� 3�������� �� ������
���� ������� ��
�� 
� ����� � �� ���	����� ��
���� 	����

������ ��;�������
�
	���
	���
��
�����
	�
���
	�	��!�����
������
	�������	����� �������
��
�	���

������ ��

���� �
�� 
��������� �
�	��
	� ��	����� � 	��� ����� ���� ������ �
� ��

���� �
�	��
	�

��
�����	��	���
��

���
����	�
��� ���
�������	�������	�����������������������

�������
�

�
�	��
	���	����� �	��������
�����	���� �	���������
��	���
���
�	������	����	������������
�

�
	��������
��	
�����	��
�������� ��8���
���� ��
��
�!����
���);��3���������������"���������

���
���
��������	��	������	�
�
�
 ������
����� ����
	�
�����������
	�������"�������
�������
���

� �� 
� �������� ���	���� ����� ������� � ��� �
����
���� ����
����� � ��
����� 
� � ����
����� �

���	�������
����

8�����
��	

��	���
��������
�	���	���� ��
���
�������������
����	����
�4��
�����
�����
	��
���

���	�	�� ����� ���	��
��� � ��

���� �� ���
��������� � ����� � ��� ���� ���
� � ��

��� ���
�

������
�����������

������
�� ���� 	� ���	������ ��� �������� � �������
����� �� ���

�������
� ���
� 	� �
	�� � �
�

����
� ��
�������� ����� 
�	�� �
� ��
�	�� 

���� �� �������
����� �	� �������
� �
� �

� ����
� � ��������

��������

�

�

�

�

�

Tud 4 Page 99



) ����
�%�	��!�

�

�

3�����

�
����������	�
	
�����������	����
��

$����&�

*	������(��� � �����

���
�

����(���
��� ��:��

�	��	�<� ���%�

*	������0
��1��	�� �%���

0 ��	�<� �%���

0�����=���
�� ��>>�

=��������
�� ��>��

=
����
��� ��%#�
�

)�����6��
����	��������
����� �	��������
��
�4��'���� 	����*)�$���
�	

���6��������� ���	��������0+(��������8����������&�

������ '���� � ���
� �
������ � �
� ��
�� 
� ���
�� � ��	����� ��� ������
��� ����������
����	���

�	���
� ���
	������	
����
������� �����	�������������
��� �	� �
������������*	������(��� �

�
������������
	
������������
��
���������!�����	����� ���
���/��
�������������
��������� ����

������ ������	�� �
�� ��
� 	��� .*0�� � �
��
� �� ��
�� 
� ��� ���� 	�
��� ��
�� �����	�
	
� 
� ������� �

����
�
����������	�������������
�� ���	���� �������������������'���� ��

� "���
������������������������&����� �#�'���������#�����

8���
� ��

���� ��
� �
� ��� ���	��
��� ��
� �	�� ���	�� � 	��� ���	���� ���� ��
��� ���
� ��� �	�
� ���

�����	������������

+���
���� ��	����
��������
������ ������	�������
�������
�
	�
���
����
���
�� 
���6������	����

������� ��������	�� ��� ����� � 
� ��
��� � ���	�
	
� ����?� ��

�� 	� ������ � �
����� �� ��	������
�� ����

������� �-���
�� ��������?����	��������
���������	���	
��
	���������

3����
�	�����"�������������������������	��
���
��� ����	�
	
�������
�����@���������#�� 
 ���

�������
���� 
�	���
� ��	
� ��	�	���������������	�������������������	�������

����	�
��
�
��� �

����������
�� ����
����� �
����������
����������	�������	
�A���������������
��	�
	���������

��������
����	���
���3��������
"������������	������������
�������	�������
�	������

Tud 5 Page 100



) ����
�!�	��!�

�

�

/�
������6�3��������������������	������
	�	��������������	�
	
������$���
�	

���6�'���� �*	������(��� "�����
�����&�

+������ 
� ��������� ����������
���������������������������� ��
����� ���
������� �������� ��
�� �

�����"�������������
�������
���� ��	���
��������
���
���

��
�������
����
�	������������	������� ��
��������
������� ���������+
����4
"������������
��
��
�

	��� ������5�	������� ����
�
��
��

���� ��
�����$��-
���

�����������������������&�
������
���
�

��������������

����������� ���
	���
���*����
� �	�� 

����	� ������ �����
�������� �������
�

���
������� �������������"��	�����

���
	������	���	

��	�����
������
��
���	
���

���
�

�	�

����	������������������ �!��������
������,����
����
�	�"�����
��������	�����
�������
��	���
���

��
��
� 	� ������ � 
��� �����
����� � �������� ������ �
� ��	
��� �	�� � 
���
�"� 
� �
� � � ������� ��
�


���
�� ����� � � ������� ������ ��� '���� � ������� ��
� ��
��

��� 
��
�� ��	���� � �
� �� ��
	���
�

���������
��� ������
��,����
����
���"�������'���� ����
���	
��
����
���
� "����
���������
�����

���	��� �� ������� ����� �
� ��
������� ���

"� �� ����


	��� ��� ������  ���� 	� ������ � B���
� � �

������C�������
������ ���������� ����������	����

�����
������������������
������+���������

�����

	��	������� ����
�� ������������ ���5�	-���	���3����� ��
�������

Tud 6 Page 101



) ����
�(�	��!�

�

�

���������	�
������

�����������������
���
���������������������
����������������	���

��������

�������������� !�"#�

/��� (	�
�
�
���"� ���� ��
� 
� ��
��	����� ����� ��� ���
� �	��� ��� ��� '���� �� ���� ������
�

����
���
	�� 
� �
� ����� ��
� ��� '���� "� �	�� ��������"� ��
��

��� � �
� ��	���	
� �	������

�
	��������������� ����� 
�	�� �
� ��
�	�� �� ��
��

��� �	� ��
� �
	�������� �� �	������
������� ���

�	���	��	
�	����
������-����	�
����
��������

	���/���������
�������"����������������	���������
�

��	���
�������	�� ������	���������%@��"� ����������
�	���
���
��� �
� ������ ���	������ � ������

��
����� ���
	�� ��� ��	����� *������ �	�� �
	�������� 
������ �
� �	�� �
���
�����	�� ���� �����
	
�


������ ���
� ��
��
	� 	�	
	"� ����
� ��������� �� ����� ������� ��	���	
� �	���������
������� �
�

��
�	�� ��

���� ���
� �	������ �� ������� �
� ������� ��� �� ��
��

��� � 
� ����� �� ��� ��

��
�

�
�������
���
�
	�����������
�����������
����������
�	���
�� 
����
����� �����
����
������
������

���������
��
������ �	���
���B������������
��������� C��

�

�������$	�%�

��
�������
�����������������	���

��������

�������������� !�"#�

Tud 7 Page 102



) ����
�)�	��!�

�

8�������
������ �
���������� �!����� 
��� �*	������(��� ����
����	����
�4��
�����
����
������

��� �� ���	������ �� �	��
�� 
� �
���������� 	� ���	������ ��� ��� 
���
��������� � �
������� 
���

�������
�3���
��� -�����	��
����
������ ���
��

� "���
�����������������$��*��������������	����������������

������
����
���
�� 
���� ���� �������������������������
��
	������������	��
����������� ����6�



���� �� �	��� ���
� ����� � � ������ 
� � � � ��
�� �
� ��
��
�	�� $D0E&� ���
� �����


� � �����
�� ��� ��

��	���"�������������
���	���� ��

8	���� 

���� �� D0E� �
�  ���� 
��� �
� �� �������
� ����
	�	�� $���� 	�
� ������ � !� �>:&�� ����

�����

�����	��%�	� 
��������
�
����������
�

������D0E���
�������
��
��	�
�� 
��
��	��� ��	�����

'���� � ���
� �����	��
	�
� ���
� 
��� ����
��
	�� 	
�� ����� 
� ���
� �	��
� 
��� 2�
�� *�
������ ��� �	���

��

��������������
����	����
�4��
�����
����
�����
��

�

��

�

�������&	�'�������
��������

����
��
��

���������
���
�������������(��������
��������
������������������������

�

������������	���

��������

�������������� !�"#�

(��	���
�� �� ��
� �� � �����
��	�� 
� �
���	���� � ��� ��
�� ��
�������	�� ��
� �� =�

���
�����

*��
��
�������
�����������
�	������	����� ���������

����
��	������
���	���� ��������
���	�
� �

������	�����
	��	���� ���
���
���

�

�����������+
,� +
,�����#����-�.����
��������� �� �> �%��5�
�������� �#�� ��% ���5�
�/�� �::%� �%�� 9%�>5�
������� � �#%�� �>%� 9:��5�

Tud 8 Page 103



) ����
�0�	��!�

�

�

/�
����#6��
���	���� �$���
�	

���6�'���� �*	������(��� &�

�

� "���
��������������������������&��#������#���������#�����

������
��
�����
���� 
��	������
��!�����
�������	
����
��
��	���
� 
�
��
��
���������
����'���� �

��� 
��� ��� �����	��
��� ���
� ������
��� ��� ��� �
� ��	���� 
� ����� �
� ��� �� $�
� �
��� 

�� ��� ��

�������	�&"�

���������
�
	�
��
�����
�� 
� 
�������� �� ��� ��
	������������
���� ���/	�����

��"�

����
����
�� ���

�������
����	��
��� ����
	�	�� 
�����
������	��������������
��
���� 	�
� 
�

����� ���� ���������	��
������
�������
���!�������
���
��+�����
��
����� ��� ��
	����������
�

���	�� 	�	
�
�� 
� � �� ���� ��� �������� !� ���
����
	����� ��
�
�� ����� .����� 3���

���
�����

8��
�����	�"� .����� (�� 
��� � �
	������"� .����� (�
�� 

	� 3����� ���� .����� (��
��
����

)�	����	��� � +�� ���� ���
� ������	� (�� 
���� 7(	������� �
� ��
������� ����� ����� ���
�	��

��
��	��	��*	������(��� ��

����������
���� ���������"��������"����

+
�� 
�������	�� �
������� �� 2�
��� ���������� �� �����
�
� ����
���
	�� ��� ��
� �	��� ���	���
�

�������� � ��	����� ��� ��
�� �	�� ��	�� �� ��	�
���� � ���� �����
� �� �������� ��������

����6@@�����	�
��� <� � �
� ������ � ����	������ �������	�� ��� ��	����� � ��� ������
���

����������
����	���
�4�������	�����4���	����

�

�

�

�

�

�

Tud 9 Page 104



) ����
����	��!�

�

�������������������������������������

+
��������
��	
�����
���	
����
	��������
�����
���	�����
������� �����������
��	���
�� ���
� ��

����������	���
�����������
�����

, ������#���������#���'��

8��
� 	� ��� �4�� ��� ������ � ����	������ �� ��	���� 
��� ��� 
��� 	� ��������� � !� ���
��	
��� 1���

������	���
���������2�
��"���������
��
������ ����
���
�� 
���������� �������
�������

�������

	���
��������� �
��	�
���������
�����	�����4�����
��	
�������
���� 
��� �*	������(��� ������

��� ��� ���� �������	���� ������
��	
����������
�	� �������
�
� ����
�	�����
������6�

/��� ���
� 	� ������ � �
� ��
9������� �
� ��� 	��"� ��
���
	��� '���� � *	������ (��� � ��
��
	��

��	����������
��������������� ��������(	���
��������

�������	-�����	����
����
�����
�����

������
�������� 
�����������
	��������� ������
����������� ���� 
���������� �
� 

	
�����	��!�

�����	�
	
"������"���
��	��	����"���
�
������ �����
���������	�� �	������������3
�����
����
�

�����	�
	
��������� ���
����
�����
�����������
��
�����
���
���
�
	�������
��
�	����

���
���

���
�
�������� �
�'���� �*	������(��� � ��� ������
��� ���'���� � � 
��� �	�
�
� ���
�
����������

*���
�� ������ �� �� 

� � �� ��

���� ��� �� �
��
	�� ��� ����
� ��� ����� 6� ����6@@����
	���9

�������	�
��� <�

F
� 	���  �������
�
� � ���� ���� 	���� ��� 
������
	�
��� �
� �� �
�����
��� B���
��
���� ���
�

�
��
	�C��8	�������
�����
��"�������
������
�+���
�
��	���������'���� �����*�� 
���$23()&"�

���
�
� �
�� � ��� ���
�� ���	�� 
��� ������� � ��� �� ������� ���
��
���� ��	����	�� �� ���
��

��� �

��	���� ������������� ���	�������
���
��
	��	�����
���

�������������4���8	����
��������
�

�����

	�� �
� �����	

� �	����	��� F����� 0
���"� �� 	���� �
� ���
��	�� �����

��� ��� ��� 
��� ��

����
������	���
��
���� ��������
�� �����������	���� ���

��
����
��/�	����(�
�	��)������(��� 
���(	
���
��
�����������
���
������
�����������
�
� ?�

����
�� ������ ��� 
����	��� 
� +��	�� F������������	�� �
�=������� 
� �

����� �� �
�����
	
� ��� ���


���
������
������� ������
�
� ����

1���������	���
���������2�
��"��
�	�������!��������!����
����
	���������� 
��"�����
��
�
�����

���	�� � 	��� ���	���"� ����� ���
� ������

� ������ 	� ��
��������� � �������	�� �
� �� �����
�� ��

8	���������

��
���

���6���

3����
����(	�
�
�
����
���
	�����������9��

��
�����������

2�
	�
�2�
��*�
������(�
	�����	��
������

1��������
�����
���2	���B3
������6�(()G��������� ����	 ������H����	�����
H

��

�����C�

1������� �
������� ��	
�� B���� 2	�
��� )���� E�� ) �


�� )
��� ,�� 8 ���� (�
��� E
� �	���� =����C�

��B/�		���
�������
��0�����I���


��( �H���	��2	�
���(	��
��
	
��C�

�

�

�

�

���&������ ���������
�����������������

Tud 10 Page 105



) ����
����	��!�

�

������ ��
��� ���
� �	��
� ��� ����� � � ������ � ��� ��
��� �� �
������ *	�
�
�
����� +� ���� ���
�

������	�
�����
�����
�����
��
	��
���������
���
������
	���/����
����
����	�
���
��������� "�����

������	�� �
������� �� ��
��� ��� ���������"� �� ���� ���
� ��� 
���
	�����	� 
� ������

� 

���� 	� ���

�����	������ � ���� �	�� �� ���

���	�� ��
� ��

���� ����
�
	� ������	����� �� ������	
� �

�

�������
	
� 
� ����
��	�
��� � ��
� ��

���� ����
��	�
��� ((3'� 7,H���
���� �
�� �	
�
��
��� 9�

�
�	�� �� ��� ���	��� �

�

��� �
�� ������ ���������� ��� ��	��� � �

� ������������ ��������� � ���

��������� ���������
���
��� �

����	���
�����
��� � ��� ��� ���
���
���

���� � ��

��� ���
�
�

�	�
� ��� ����� 7���9������?� ��	
-�� ��
�� �
����
��� ���
� ����� �
�����
��� ����� 
� ��
�
	� (�
	���
�

*��	���� ��� 3��	��� )�	����� � (��

��� (��� � *���
� ��
� *��	���� 
� ��
	�������� $#� ��
&� ��

�
�����
���0
����/��

���
�(������ �����%���
��������	������*��


�	��I���	�������I�	����. �
�����

I���	��������������
������

	��� ���������
���������������
�������	�
��������� ��

���	����

�	�
�
�
 ����
��������
���!�����	����
���
	������������������
��������������� �
� �$�E2&������

���
� ���
� �� �� ������ � ��� ��� '���� � 	� ������
�� ��
����
��� � ���	��
��� 3'1�� ���

�����


�������	����
�������
�������	���
����	��
���!�

����	����
�
�
�������
��
��������� ���
�

��

���� �� �����	�� ����
�� �� ���������� ���!����������
� ������	�� !� �����
������� .�����8��	�
�

3���������2*(���	����	�0
�	
�0������������
	
�.�����(�
�� 

	�3�����������
�������!�.���
�

0����	��(������
���
	�0������� ���	����	��*�����
"���
���	�����.�����2�
��	
��(��� �

*���
��
������
�"� ������	����(��������	��3����
�
	������1��
��� ���������	���
�=�����������>�

1��
����������(�
��	�����' ���J	
������� �
�����.�����(�� 
��� ��
	����������

�

�

���������������������
1��

1���������	���
���������2�
���'���� ���)��	����"���������
������
��� ����	��
�����	��� ���
�

3'1����8�������
���

�����	��
�
�	��
�����������
������	��
�����

�6�

�

+������&��'���������� �#�'��������������� �������#����� ��#�����

+���
�����
�����"��	�
�
�
	������+���
��

����(��������3'1��
���	��� ���������������� �
����
��

�� ������


�������	����
���(��	���	���3'1�����	��
�����
�������	���� ���	�� 
� ���

��� �����
��

��
����
��� ���
����������


�������	����
���
�������

	���������
��

	�� 
����� 
����
���	�
�

��
�
�	��
�����������
����������


�������	����
���
���	����	�����A����-
���	������8�������
�

���	���
������������
������	��
�����	��� ����
�

��������#������������#���������#��2�������������#��� �

�

���� 3'1�� �
� ���
�� � ��

��� ��	���
��� 	��� ��	���� �������� ��� 	� ����� 	���� �
�� ������ � ��

I�	�����
��	�
	�
�����������	���� ��+����	���
�����
"������
���������

����
��(�����	�����3����

����"� �����  
� ������ 
� 3'1�� �
� ��

��� ��
	��� 	� ���
����� ����� ��� ��	����� �� +
� 1��
���

���	���	��� 3'1�� ���	��
��� 

���
�� ��� �
� �����
��� � 	��� ��� � ����� � �� ��	������� ���� ��

��

$��
���

����*	������(��� "�*��
�"���
��


	
�/�������0
��*���&������

�

�

8	����
��
� �������	��'���� �*	������(��� ����
� ����� ��4��	�>�5�	� ��
� �
�	��
	� ��	����� ���

3���
�	��#�	����	�
	
��������
���	�����
��	�
	�
���	����"��	����������
������� ��	�
	�
�
����
���

Tud 11 Page 106



) ����
����	��!�

�

������� �������� ������� ��
	� 	�� � ��
�  
����� '���� � �
� �� ���
� ���� 	��� ���	��
���

��	��� ��������������
��	�
�
��
	�
"�	�����	����� � ���
�
	�
��������
��� ��	�
	�
-
����
�"�
���

	���� ���  
� 	�	
�
�� �
� ���	�
	
� �
�� ��	������ (��� ��� 8���� ���
� ���	���
� ��� ������� 
���

���	��
��� 

���
�� ����� �
�����
�� ���	��
��� ��	��� � ����
� ��� ������ *	������ (��� � ��� �
��

�����

��

�

�

3����������������
1��

+
� ��
������� ���� 3'1�� ���
� ��	��� � '���� � *	������ (��� � ���� ���
� 	� 3�	���
���

*���������	�
����'���� ��8��
�����������
��
	
�����
�����
�����
��3'1����������������

�

,����'����������"��������

�

(��	��� �� ���������	�� �����
�
	� �
� ������ � ��

��� 
� ���� 2�
�� *�
������ �
�  
	�� !� (�	�� +��������

8��	������ 3�
�

	�� ��� ������ �� *����
����� '���� �� (�
���
�� �� ������	����� �
� ���	��� �� ���

������ ��� �� � ��� ����� ��9��

� +
� �� ������	�� �
������� �����4��� ��� ���	�� � � � ����	��
���

���
���	����
����������
��� �������	��������2�����	���
�����������:���6�

•� �#���
"����*	����

��"�������
"��%�)�������������

•� �:�(�����	�"������
"��>�*	����

��"�������
����:�)�����������:�

����'���#���

4������������'���#����5�����������2�$������#�������

�

�������������������� �� ���

3��	������
	�	������������
�������
��	
�� ���

3��	�����������

	������������
�������
��	
�� ���

(��

	
�������
�
����������3���
�0��	
� �

2�	����
�
	��

��

�

�����
	
������
	�A����������
��"��
��
��� ��
�

�����
��"���
�
�
���	�������K���������� "�

�	���
�������
������
����� ��������������
	
�

�����
��	�����
���

#�

�

*	���
������������

	�� ��>�

�

�

����������2�������������������#����������#����������	��
�����

+
����3���
��	
����������	
������
���
�����	��������� 
������
�
���
�	����������2�
�����

�

�

�

�

�����������������������������	��6����������#�����

+
�����@����	�������
�������
�

 ��������� ���
��
���	
������	��
�������� 6�

Tud 12 Page 107



) ����
��$�	��!�

�

�

•� (�
�� 

�	��A�
��	�
���������
�����	������	��
	����
�������������
��

��� �
��	���
��
��

���
��������9�L��#"�%>�

•� (�
������������!�'���� �0
��*����A�����	���
�
�������
�����
��� ������
� ���

	����������9�

L���":#��

�

'����"��
�1��
�������"�������
��������

�
	
���
��
	��
���	
������	��
�������� 6�

�

•� /
��	�������	���6� ����� �
��	����
��
������� �	�������
��	���
� ������
�

 ��	� ��
� ���
�� �

���	�
	
�	����
�����������
�������������
����	�����	���
������� �����
	��������
��
���

���	�
	
������	
��� ������ �����
����� � 
��������� ���

	
��
9��
��
� � ����
� ���
�������?�

����
�� �
� ����
���
	� 
� 
	�
� �
���

	
� ����	���
�
�� �� ������� � �� ������ 
� ���
�	��

�
����
���
� �	������������(�
����������������
������'���� �*��

� �����
���*����
�����

1���
���*	�	
��

•� )� � 	����)���� ��0
����/��

�6��)�� �
��������������
	��� ��
������ ���
����
	�!�

����

������	�� ����� 	� �� � 	���� ����� ��� � ����� ��
��	�� �� �� � 	���� ��
� ��� �������� �
�

� �
"� ����
� �	�
��� ���
�� ��� ����� ��� ������� ����� ����
��
	��� � (�
�� ��� ��
� ���
�

����
��
�����!�(��
�	��0
����/��

�"�*����
�����2�����(��� ���.����� E������2�
����	��

.���
�(����������

•� +����
�
��� �� ����������6��3���
����
�
��
������� ��#�5�	���	����� ���������
������

� ��
�	��
	���.��������
�������
�����	����
�!�'���� �0
��*�����
��	��� ��������
����
� �

�4�����F
���)�	����� �F���9����
	���� 
������
�
	-
�������
��
	�� 
���	����� ���
���9

���� �	�����
���9��
��

	���

•� 2�	�
����*���
�����6���������
��
	�!�*����
�����1���
���*	�	
"�.�����E������2�
����	��

.���
� (��������� ��� �����
����� ��
�� 	� ������ �� ����	�� � ���	��� �� �� ����
���"� 
	�� ��

2�	�
����*���
��������� ���
�� ����	�
	
�	���	�	�
��� �����
	���
����	������(��� ���

(��	��� ��	�
���� ������ �
� ������
	� 
� ��	
��� ���	��
��� ����� � �
� �� ������ ����
	�	�"� 	
��

�	�����
��������
�

 ����3��4�����	���"����������
��
�������
	�����
���

�

8������������
����
�	�

����	���

�
	
����
�� ������

���
�*	�
�
�
����'���� ���)��	���� �

���
��"����6�

•� I��
�� ���*���6��=��
�
�����

���
�*	�
�
�
����'���� ���)��	���� �*��
�"����������
��

��
��
�����
������
�����

������� �������
�
����� 

	� 
�����
�
	������	���������
� 
���

�����
��������
���

•� 0�	��������
	��������
�
�	�6� � .������
� �
� ���� 	�
� ����� 	���� ���
� ���
���
	��E('1� 
�

��	�
	� ����
	�����"����
�� �	���

� � �� ��	�	������ "� �
� ������	

��� � .���� �����
�
��� �

�����9��

��
�����?����������� 	�����
���� ��	����������� ��
������������
�
�� �	�?���

������
����������
���
���������������������
	������������������	�
	
����������������
����
�

�
�������
�����

���
�*	�
�
�
����'���� ���)��	���� ����(��� ����

•� )�	����� � (��
� *����6� � � ���� �����	���� �����
�� �
� �
	����� ��	����� � �����
	�� 
�

�����	���� ����	��� ����� ��
��
	� !� ������
������ ��� ������ (��� � �� I�	���� ��� �
� ��

��� 
��������
	"������
��
����� �
	�
���� ���
��� ������

 ������
	
��	�� ��3���


��

���
����
���
�*	�
�
�
����'���� ���)��	���� �*	������0
��1��	���

•� E,��(��� "�(�
�� 
�2����

����.�����

 ���������(��� �*���
6� ����������������
�

��	���� �
� ���� �����	�� 	� �
���	���� � ��� 4�� � � ������� � 	��� ��������� � .���� �� ��	�
����

Tud 13 Page 108



) ����
����	��!�

�

��
"� ���
�
� ����

� ��
� '���� � *��
�"� �
� ������ � ����
��� � 
� 	���
�� �� ��������

�
���	���� ��

•� E,��(��� "�(�
�� 
�)��
	�*20�(��� �*���
6� �=��
�
�����

���
�'���� ������92	���"�

���������	�
������
��
�������������
���	���	�
���	������������
	�
��������
����
����
��"���

������
�������

����������
������ 
����

�

��������������������������� ������������	���������

+� ��	��
���� ��
�

 � ����� � ��� �� ����
���
�� 
� ��

 � ����
�� �� ���
�� ��
��	
�� 
� �	�� �������������

��	��
���������

	���
����
���
	��	�������������	��������
��� 
������������� ��	�� ����	�"���
�

����
���
	���� �� �������
��� ��	���
������
��	��
�������� ��

�

2�
����	������	���� �
� 
��
��	��� ����	�	���� ����
	�	�"�������
�	��	
� ���	
������� �������	��

���	���7����
	���
�������
	�
��������	�����	�����	
�
	�� �,����������������
���

������ �"�

�

� �
��	�
�����

 �������
�7����
	����	��)��
�����	����� �������	��
����
�������
���	������
	�	��

�����
��

�

������0�������*����������
����	���
����������	��
������
�

 �
�������
�������
�������
	�	�

���%@��������
"���������
�	������

�����
����������
� 

	
�������������
��
��
�	��� �
�	������

(��� �� � 8�������
� ���
���	�� ��
�*	�
�
�
����(��� � 
� �
��������� �� ���
���	�� ��
�������	�� ��

����� �
� �	

��	��� ������ ��
�� � *�
� �	�� 
��� ��	��
���� ��
�

 � 	����
��� � 	� ��
� �� ����
���� ��

�� ��
	�
�� ��� ������ ��
��	
�� �
�� 
�	������ (��� "� ������� �
� �
������ ��� � 2�
��� ��� ���
	�� �

��
	�	���
������	�	���

�

���'����#����#�������� �����������#����7�����#���������'����������#����8�

�

/���������	�������
��
�������	����.�����*��
�����	��0������	������:������������"�������
� �

���
�����	�� �����

	�� 	� ���� ��� �������
����� � 	� ��
� �� ���
� 	� �
	�� �� +
� �
��
� 3�	���
��� �

)�����
�� 	��� ��� � �����	�
� 	� ��	���� "����� ���
�����
��� 

���� 	� �����


� ���
�� � ��	���� -
�

����� �
�������
��	

��	���
�.�����	��*��
�����
��� -��'���� ��

�

������ 	��� �������
����� � 	� �������
� �� �	�
	����� �	�
� ������� � ����@��"� ��
� ��������� �
�

�
�������
�8�������������+
����������
��
���	�
�
���
�����@���������	���
�
���
������� �������


��� ���
� ����
	�	������
��
�� �������
�����	�� ���������� �����@��� �
� ����� "� �� ������� ������


	����������

	���

�
� �������� 
�����
��
�
��� � ���������������
	��������@������
�� �
�
��� �� � /	�����

��"�

�	�����������
����� �	��������
��
�
��������������	
������
���"���
�����

������

����	�%��5�	� 
�

�������
�
-���������

9��:�%� ,�� *��#�,�� ������

8��	�����(�
�� �"%%� �":%� %���5

������
	
� ��� ��� ����5

������
	
�8��� �#�:�5 �>���5 9��> �
�

������������
�	���
���
�	��

�������������
����� �	��������
��
��������
	�������	������
��	
���
�

����@������

Tud 14 Page 109



) ����
��%�	��!�

�

�

�

�

�����������
����� �'����	��	�*������
���������
����������
�������	����������	�������
��������
��


���
��

��� � ����@��"� � ����� 

���� 	�����
	�� � ����


�� 	� 
���� �
� ��
������� �
� ����

� ���


��
����������	�
�
���
�����
	��������	���
�
���	����5��
��������
���	�
�	� 
��������
�
-���������

�����������������������
������ �
��	���
�������
������������
�����@�����������
����	���
��	
��

��������
����
��
��

9��:�%� ,�� *��#�,�� ������

8��	�����(�
�� �"##� �">>� 9����5

������
	
� ��� �:% 9:�>�5

������
	
�8��� #���5 #�%�5 9��� �

�

������ ������ 
�	�� �
���
�	��

�������������
����� ����� �	��	� �������
� �
� �� �����
	�� �����	����

��
��	
���
������@������

�

�������6��&���;����'����#��,�#�������

�

. ���

�������
����
�	��
	�� ��
���
�������	����	�����������
���
���������

Tud 15 Page 110



) ����
��!�	��!�

�

�������
�	��
	�� �
�����
	�
���������
��
���'���� ��������'���� �*	������(��� �
��	

��	���

� ���
��� �������
�������� �������
	
���
	�	�������������
	�
������	
��������
������
���

����

������	�
	
�	�����
���
��	������
���	���� ��������
���	�
� �������

������� ���
�������	�	���	�����
�	��
	�� ����	�
	�
���
� �����
����	���
�	���������������
�

�	���
�� 
��� 
	��� �
� ���	�� �
�	���� �� ������ �
� ����� �� � ���� ���
� 	� �
	�� � �� �	�
	�
�� �
��

��	������(��� ��
���
�	����

����	��>��5�	� 
��������
�
-�������������
�	��������

+
�����@��"���������	���
�
��������
�	����5��
��������������������

9��:�%� ,�� *��#�,�� ������

8��	�����(�
�� �">:� �"%�� >���5

������
	
� �"��> �":%� %�#�5

������
	
�8��� %>���5 �����5 9��� �

������ ������ 
�	�� �
� ��
�	�� 

���� ��� ���	�
	
� 	� ����
� 	� �
	�� � �
� �� �����
	�� �����	����

��
��	
���
�����@������

�

�

.��������6����������
������

�

.�������	�� ���2�
������
������
����������
���
�	����
��
	
�����
�����

�����	�:���
���

����	�

�����
������	�
	
������ �������1��
���������(��	����������
�� �
	�
������
	����������	�
	
��


���
���(��	��� ����
��
	��
� ���	�� �� �������
��
� ��

��� ������
��
���� ��	���� �����
���
� �
�

��
����
	�
� �����
������ �	� 
��
� ������
� ��


�� ���� 	� 	��
�
� � 
� ��
	����
�
	� ��� ��
�� �

��	���� � ����� ��� �� � ����� �� ���
�� � 

���� 
� ��� 
��� �������� ��
�� 

���	�������
� ��	�� �
�

 ���� 
���� 

���	���� ��
�� 

��
�� ������� �������
"� ��
� ���
�	�� �

� �	�� 

�� �
�  

�� ���
�

��
��� �������
����
���
�

 ���
�	
�����������
����� ������� ��������
��������
���������	����

�������
������ ������ �
� ������ 
��� 2�
��� 
	�
� �	�� �� �����
� ��
� �
� ����� � 
� �	�� �
� ���
� 	���



���	������
�� 

��
���������������@�:��������	�
�	��������������������
������
����	�
�
�
�����
�

������������
����������
�
���

����������
�����������	���

�

Tud 16 Page 111



ADRODDIAD 

BLYNYDDOL

2013/14

Tud 17

EITEM RHAGLEN 7b

Page 112



Cynnwys
Cyflwyniad .............................................................................................................................. 02

Adran Un: Y Cynllun Heddlu a Throsedd .............................................................................. 03

Lleihau Trosedd ac Ymddygiad Gwrthgymdeithasol ........................................................ 07

Darparu gwasanaeth o safon sy'n bodloni anghenion ein cymunedau ........................... 08

Troseddau Cefn Gwlad....................................................................................................... 08

Adran Dau: Cyflawni rôl y Comisiynydd Heddlu a Throsedd ............................................... 12

Arian a Chyllid .................................................................................................................. 13

Cyllideb yr Heddlu ............................................................................................................ 13

Swyddfa'r Comisiynydd Heddlu a Throsedd ..................................................................... 13

Atodiad A – Dosbarthiad Cronfa’r Comisiynydd 2013/14 ................................................. 14

01.ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL
Tud 18 Page 113



Cyflwyniad
Cefais f’ethol yn Gomisiynydd Heddlu a Throsedd cyntaf Gogledd
Cymru ym mis Tachwedd 2012. Mae rôl y Comisiynydd, sydd wedi
disodli Awdurdod Heddlu Gogledd Cymru, yn rhoi dyletswydd arnaf
i ddarparu gwasanaeth heddlu effeithiol ac effeithlon sy'n dangos
gwerth am arian, ac, yn bennaf oll, yn gostwng trosedd.

Dyma’r ail adroddiad blynyddol i mi ei gynhyrchu yn unol â gofynion
Adran 12 Deddf Diwygio’r Heddlu a Chyfrifoldeb Cymdeithasol  (Y
Ddeddf). Dyma’r adroddiad cyntaf i edrych ar flwyddyn lawn o
weithgaredd a bydd yn canolbwyntio ar faterion a ymgymerwyd â
nhw yn ystod 2013/14.

Ers cyhoeddi fy adroddiad blynyddol diwethaf credaf fy mod wedi
gwneud cynnydd sylweddol o ran gosod cyfeiriad strategol ar gyfer
Heddlu Gogledd Cymru ar ran y cyhoedd. Rydw i wedi gweithio i
ddatblygu ymgysylltiad â’r cyhoedd ac i ddarparu gwerth am arian
ar gyfer y cyhoedd. 

Roeddwn yn falch â chanlyniadau fy arolwg cyhoeddus cyntaf, canlyniadau sydd wedi’u cynnwys yn yr
adroddiad hwn. Ymatebodd dros 87.5% o’r rhai a holwyd eu bod yn teimlo’n ddiogel yng ngogledd Cymru
a dim ond 6% nododd nad ydynt yn gweld Swyddog Heddlu yn wythnosol wrth fyw eu bywydau pob dydd. 

Mae lefelau trosedd yn parhau i ostwng yng ngogledd Cymru, gyda gostyngiad o 2.6% sy’n adeiladu ar y
gostyngiad o 11.6% a welwyd y llynedd. Roeddwn yn siomedig â’r canlyniad arolwg, y comisiynais ar y cyd
â’r Heddlu, nad yw pobl yn gweld yn llawn y gostyngiad hwn mewn trosedd. Fodd bynnag, mae gostyngiad
pellach mewn lefelau trosedd i’w groesawu a byddaf yn parhau i godi ymwybyddiaeth am y cyrhaeddiad
hwn.  

Yn ystod y flwyddyn ddiwethaf, penodais Ddirprwy Gomisiynydd Heddlu a Throsedd cyntaf Gogledd Cymru.
Penodwyd Julian Sandham o ganlyniad i broses benodi dryloyw a oedd yn cynnwys cynrychiolwyr etholedig
o bedwar o’r awdurdodau lleol. Hoffwn ddiolch iddo am y gwaith caled y mae wedi’i wneud hyd yma a
hoffwn ddiolch i weddill fy nhîm yn ogystal. 

Hoffwn hefyd fanteisio ar y cyfle hwn i ddiolch i’r Prif Gwnstabl a’i dîm am eu hymdrechion parhaus i 
gadw gogledd Cymru yn ddiogel ac edrychaf ymlaen at adeiladu ar y cynnydd hwn yn ystod y flwyddyn 
sydd i ddod.

Winston Roddick CB QC
Comisiynydd Heddlu a Throsedd Gogledd Cymru

02.

SWYDDFA COMISIYNYDD HEDDLU A THROSEDD GOGLEDD CYMRU

Comisiynydd Heddlu a Throsedd
Winston Roddick CB QC.

Tud 19 Page 114



03.ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL

Adran Un: Y Cynllun Heddlu a Throsedd
Fel y Comisiynydd Heddlu a Throsedd, arna’ i y mae’r cyfrifoldeb statudol am gyfeiriad strategol
plismona yng ngogledd Cymru a’r Prif Gwnstabl sy’n gyfrifol  am faterion gweithredol.

Mae’r cyfeiriad strategol hwnnw wedi’i amlinellu yn y Cynllun Heddlu a Throsedd, cyhoeddwyd y fersiwn
gyntaf ym mis Mawrth 2013 a chafwyd fersiwn derfynol o’r Cynllun diwygiedig ym mis Mawrth 2014 yn
dilyn ymgynghoriad â’r cyhoedd a’r Panel. Bydd yr adroddiad hwn yn canolbwyntio ar y cynnydd yn erbyn
y cynllun Heddlu a Throsedd cyntaf.  

Roedd gan Gynllun Heddlu a Throsedd 2013/14 bedwar amcan allweddol sy’n darparu fframwaith ar 
ar gyfer datblygu a gwella'r Heddlu mewn ffordd fydd yn lleihau trosedd ac yn sicrhau bod pobl yn
ddiogel yn eu cartrefi ac yn saff mewn mannau cyhoeddus. 

Yr Amcanion Heddlu a Throsedd yng Nghynllun 2013/14 oedd:

1. Lleihau trosedd ac ymddygiad gwrthgymdeithasol

2. Amddiffyn pobl a lleihau niwed.

3. Darparu Gwasanaeth o Ansawdd sy’n bodloni anghenion ein cymunedau.

4. Sicrhau gweithlu trefnus, medrus a arweinir yn dda

Sefydlais hefyd dri chanlyniad strategol o fewn y Cynllun Heddlu a Throsedd cyntaf, sef: Diogelwch yn y
Cartref; Bod yn saff mewn mannau cyhoeddus; Plismona Gweladwy a Hygyrch.

Y Canlyniadau Strategol 
Nodais o fewn y Cynllun Heddlu a Throsedd y canlyniadau yr hoffwn eu darparu ar gyfer gogledd Cymru
ac ymrwymais hefyd i gomisiynu arolwg annibynnol er mwyn asesu’r cynnydd a wnaed o ran cyflawni’r
canlyniadau hynny. Mae’r arolwg cyntaf wedi’i gynnal ac mae’r canlyniadau llawn i’w gweld ar fy
ngwefan. Gan mai dyma’r arolwg cyntaf, does dim i’w gymharu ag ef ar hyn o bryd, rwy’n bwriadu cynnal
arolwg pellach yn ystod y flwyddyn ariannol nesaf er mwyn gallu meincnodi yn erbyn yr arolwg cyntaf. 

Teimlo’n ddiogel 

Gofynnwyd i ymatebwyr pa mor ddiogel yr oeddent yn ei deimlo yn eu cartrefi eu hunain. Nododd
96.3% o ymatebwyr eu bod yn teimlo’n ddiogel neu’n eithaf diogel, tra nododd 3.6% eu bod yn teimlo’n
anniogel. 

Dim ond 3.6% o’r ymatebwyr a ddywedodd eu bod yn
teimlo ychydig yn anniogel neu’n anniogel iawn yn
eu cartref, a’r prif resymau dros hyn ydi:-

• Profiad drwg yn flaenorol 30%

• Ardal wael / ardal anniogel 19%

• Rhesymau personol (anabledd ayyb) 15%

• Ofn byrgleriaeth/rhywun dorri i mewn 15%

• Cymysgedd o ddiwylliannau/pobl 13%

• Y genhedlaeth ifanc 10%

• Gwasanaeth Heddlu gwael 10%

Tud 20 Page 115



Gofynnwyd i ymatebwyr pa mor ddiogel yr oeddent yn ei deimlo yn eu hardaloedd lleol yn ystod y dydd

ac yn ystod y nos. Nododd 97.2% o ymatebwyr eu bod yn teimlo’n ddiogel iawn neu’n eithaf diogel yn
ystod y dydd, tra nododd 2.5% eu bod yn teimlo’n anniogel. Roedd hyn 0.9% yn is na’r nifer a nododd eu
bod yn teimlo’n anniogel yn eu cartrefi eu hunain.    

Nododd 71.1% o ymatebwyr eu bod yn teimlo’n ddiogel iawn neu’n eithaf diogel yn eu hardal yn ystod y

nos, tra nododd 24.2% eu bod yn teimlo’n anniogel. 

Holwyd ymatebwyr hefyd am eu teimlad cyffredinol o ddiogelwch yng ngogledd Cymru. Nododd 87.5%
eu bod un ai’n teimlo’n ddiogel iawn neu’n eithaf diogel, gyda 10.8% yn nodi eu bod yn teimlo’n anniogel.  

04.

SWYDDFA COMISIYNYDD HEDDLU A THROSEDD GOGLEDD CYMRU

Dim ond 2.5% o’r ymatebwyr a ddywedodd eu bod yn
teimlo ychydig yn anniogel neu’n anniogel iawn yn eu
hardal yn ystod y dydd, a’r prif resymau dros hyn ydi:-

• Cymysgedd o ddiwylliannau/pobl   29%

• Ardal wael / ardal anniogel             22%

• Profiad drwg yn flaenorol                21%

• Y genhedlaeth ifanc                        20%

• Camddefnyddio sylweddau            13%

Fe ddywedodd bron i chwarter (24%) o’r ymatebwyr
eu bod yn teimlo ychydig yn anniogel neu’n anniogel
iawn ar y stryd yn eu hardal leol yn ystod y nos, a’r
prif resymau dros hyn ydi:- 

• Grwpiau yn loetran o gwmpas yr ardal 42%

• Teimlo’n anniogel yn gyffredinol                  25%

• Ofn cael eich mygio/ymosodiad corfforol 17%

• Diffyg goleuadau stryd                                15%

• Ofn y tywyllwch/nos 15%

• Ofn mynd allan ar eich pen eich hun           14%

• Trosedd/anrhefn cyffredinol yn yr ardal   13%

Tud 21 Page 116



05.ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL

Holwyd yr ymatebwyr am eu barn am lefelau trosedd yng ngogledd Cymru. Roedd y mwyafrif o
ymatebwyr yn meddwl bod lefelau trosedd wedi ‘aros tua’r un fath’, gyda 16.4% yn nodi nad oeddent yn
gwybod.  

Gwelededd a hygyrchedd yr Heddlu  

Holwyd ymatebwyr i’r arolwg am eu safbwyntiau am hygyrchedd yr heddlu. Gofynnwyd iddynt ba mor
aml yr oeddent yn teimlo eu bod yn gweld swyddog heddlu fel rhan o’u hwythnos arferol. Roedd dros
hanner yr ymatebwyr yn cofio gweld swyddogion heddlu yn ystod wythnos arferol, un ai weithiau neu yn
aml. Dim ond 6% o ymatebwyr nododd nad oeddent byth yn gweld swyddog heddlu fel rhan o’u
hwythnos arferol.  

Holwyd ymatebwyr hefyd am eu safbwyntiau am welededd SCCH. Roedd dros hanner yr ymatebwyr yn
cofio gweld SCCH yn ystod wythnos arferol, un ai weithiau neu’n aml. Nododd 14.2% nad oeddent byth
yn gweld SCCH fel rhan o’u hwythnos arferol.  

Tud 22 Page 117



06.

SWYDDFA COMISIYNYDD HEDDLU A THROSEDD GOGLEDD CYMRU

Holwyd ymatebwyr hefyd am hygyrchedd yr heddlu drwy ddulliau amrywiol (gan gynnwys y llinell
ddifrys a datblygiadau eraill megis cyfryngau cymdeithasol). Yn gyffredinol, gwelir gwasanaethau’r
heddlu fel rhai hygyrch iawn / eithaf hygyrch.     

Lleihau troseddau seiliedig ar y dioddefwr   

Gwelwyd gostyngiad yn y rhan fwyaf o fathau o droseddau o fewn lefelau perfformiad 2013/14, gyda 874
(gostyngiad o 2.6%) yn llai o ddioddefwyr. Er bod y gostyngiad yn llai nag yn y flwyddyn ariannol
ddiwethaf rydw i dal yn falch â pherfformiad cyffredinol yr Heddlu a’r gostyngiad parhaus mewn lefelau
trosedd. Mae gostyngiadau eleni yn adeiladu ar ffigyrau’r llynedd (2012/13 bod 4,381 yn llai o
ddioddefwyr troseddau seiliedig ar y dioddefwr gostyngiad o 11.6%).  

Mae’r Prif Gwnstabl a’r Heddlu wedi gweithio’n ddiflino er mwyn lleihau trosedd yn ystod 2013/14 drwy
weithredu y cynllyn lleihau trosedd ac ymddygiad gwrthgymdeithasol. Rwy’n gobeithio y bydd y Prif
Gwnstabl yn adeiladu ar hyn ymhellach yn ystod y flwyddyn nesaf.  

• Cafwyd gostyngiad o 2.6% mewn troseddau seiliedig ar y dioddefwr,874 yn llai o droseddau

• Cafwyd gostyngiad o 6.0% mewn troseddau trais gydag anaf, 254 yn llai o droseddau 

• Cafwyd cynnydd o 4.6% mewn troseddau heb anaf, 189 yn fwy o droseddau 

• Cafwyd cynnydd o 12.3% mewn troseddau trais rhywiol, 37 yn fwy o droseddau

• Cafwyd cynnydd o 0.4% mewn troseddau rhywiol, 2 yn fwy o droseddau 

• Cafwyd cynnydd o 6.0% mewn troseddau byrgleriaeth o annedd, 93 yn fwy o droseddau

• Cafwyd gostyngiad o 3.8% mewn troseddau byrgleriaeth heb fod o annedd, 113 yn llai o droseddau 

• Cafwyd gostyngiad o 12.8% mewn troseddau ysbeiliad, 19 yn llai o droseddau. 

• Cafwyd gostyngiad o 8.6% mewn troseddau cerbyd, 223 yn llai o droseddau.

• Cafwyd cynnydd o 9.5% mewn troseddau dwyn o siopau, 342 yn fwy o droseddau.

• Cafwyd gostyngiad o 6.3% mewn troseddau caffael arall, 371 yn llai o droseddau

• Cafwyd gostyngiad o 7.5% mewn troseddau difrod troseddol a llosgi bwriadol, 558 yn llai o droseddau

• Cafwyd gostyngiad o 4.7% mewn achosion o Ymddygiad Gwrthgymdeithasol, 1,276 yn llai 
o ddigwyddiadau. 

Tud 23 Page 118



07.ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL

Lleihau trosedd ac ymddygiad gwrthgymdeithasol   

Mae’r Prif Gwnstabl wedi parhau i weithredu rhaglen lleihau trosedd ac ymddygiad gwrthgymdeithasol
yr heddlu. Mae’r gostyngiad o 2.6% yn adeiladu ar y gostyngiad o 11.6% yn 2012/13. Gwelwyd cynnydd yn
yr achosion o fyrgleriaeth domestig yng ngogledd Cymru yn 2013/14. Mewn ymateb i hyn mae’r Prif
Gwnstabl wedi rhoi Ditectif Uwcharolygydd yn gyfrifol am gydlynu gwaith y grŵp a sefydlwyd o fewn yr
heddlu er mwyn lleihau lefelau byrgleriaeth. Rwy’n fodlon ei fod yn rhoi’r sylw a’r adnoddau priodol 
i hyn.  

Mae’r Heddlu hefyd yn ehangu datblygiad plismona yn seiliedig ar dystiolaeth er mwyn sicrhau bod
gweithgareddau yn canolbwyntio ar faterion penodol a bod mentrau sy’n lleihau trosedd mewn modd
effeithiol yn cael eu cydnabod a’u defnyddio yn ehangach. Roedd gweithgareddau yn ystod 2013/14 yn
cynnwys adolygu ymgyrch Tricep. Sefydlwyd ymgyrch Tricep ym mis Tachwedd 2012; gan ddefnyddio
dulliau dadansoddi; fe wnaeth yr Heddlu adnabod rhannau o Orllewin Y Rhyl lle roeddem fwyaf prysur
ac ar ba adegau o’r dydd. O ganlyniad, cafodd ymatebion plismona wedi’u targedu eu datblygu drwy
anfon swyddogion heddlu a swyddogion cefnogi cymuned yr heddlu ar batrolau gwelededd amlwg yn y
lleoliadau hynny. Y nod oedd atal trosedd ac ymddygiad gwrthgymdeithasol a thawelu meddyliau
aelodau o’r cyhoedd. Mae nifer y mannau problemus o ran trosedd yng ngorllewin y Rhyl wedi lleihau o
saith i bedwar gyda nifer y galwadau i’r heddlu wedi gostwng 18% mewn chwe mis. Mae’r hyn sy’n cael
ei ddysgu o’r cynllun peilot hwn wedi cael ei ymgorffori yn y nghynllun lleihau trosedd ac ymddygiad
gwrthgymdeithasol yr heddlu 2014/15.  

Mae gwaith gyda phartneriaid er mwyn mynd i’r afael â materion trosedd ac ymddygiad
gwrthgymdeithasol wedi datblygu yn ystod 2013/14. Mae Bwrdd Cymunedau Diogelach Gogledd Cymru
wedi gorffen Cynllun drafft Diogelwch Cymunedol Gogledd Cymru, a fydd yn rhoi cyfeiriad strategol
pellach i gefnogi gwaith partneriaeth yn yr ardal hon.   

Amddiffyn pobl a lleihau niwed   

Mae Tîm Amethyst, tîm ymchwilio i droseddau rhyw ac achosion o drais rhywiol, bellach wedi sefydlu ei
hun o fewn strwythur yr Heddlu. Mae’r datblygiad hwn, heb os, wedi cynorthwyo o ran ehangu’r
gwasanaeth y bydd dioddefwyr y mathau hyn o droseddau’n ei dderbyn.  

Mae’r gwaith i sefydli canolfan ddiogelu Amlasiantaeth (MASH) wedi creu sylfaen gryf ar gyfer y dyfodol.
Y bwriad yn wreiddiol oedd sefydlu’r ganolfan MASH yn Wrecsam, ond rydym yn falch iawn bod hyn
bellach wedi’i ehangu i gynnwys Sir y Fflint hefyd. Rydw i wedi ymweld â’r ganolfan newydd ac roedd y
gwaith sy’n cael ei ddatblygu yno wedi creu argraff arnaf ac rwy’n gweld y bydd ganddo botensial mawr
fel y dyfodol er mwyn cydweithio i leihau niwed. 

Mae’r Heddlu wedi sefydlu dull diogel o asesu cydymffurfiad yn erbyn y Gofyniad Plismona Strategol
(SPR). 

Rydw i wedi parhau i ddarparu cefnogaeth ariannol i raglen cymorth ar gyfer troseddwyr sydd wedi cael
problemau camddefnyddio sylweddau sy’n cyfrannu at eu hymddygiad troseddol. Mae’r gwaith yn
cynnwys rhaglen ‘profi wrth arestio’ a gweithdrefn atgyfeirio ar ôl arestio ar gyfer y rhai hynny sydd â
phroblemau camddefnyddio sylweddau.  

Tud 24 Page 119



08.

SWYDDFA COMISIYNYDD HEDDLU A THROSEDD GOGLEDD CYMRU

Darparu gwasanaeth o ansawdd sy’n bodloni anghenion ein cymunedau   

Mae gwrando ar safbwyntiau pobl gogledd Cymru yn fy ngalluogi i
gynrychioli’r safbwyntiau hynny o fewn materion plismona. Rydw i wedi
parhau i ymgysylltu â chymunedau ledled gogledd Cymru ac wedi
defnyddio’r adborth i ddatblygu gwasanaethau priodol megis y tîm
troseddau cefn gwlad.  

Fel rhan o’r arolwg i fesur syniadau a theimladau pobl am ddiogelwch, fe
wnes i hefyd gynnwys cwestiwn am ymwybyddiaeth o fy rôl. Does gen i
ddim i gymharu’r canlyniadau ag ef ar hyn o bryd, fodd bynnag o ystyried 
yr amser cyfyngedig mae Comisiynwyr yr Heddlu wedi bod yn eu swyddi,
mae hwn yn ddechrau cymharol gadarnhaol ac mae’n rhoi ffocws clir ar
gyfer fy ngwaith o ymgysylltu a chyfathrebu â’r cyhoedd.

Trosedd Cefn Gwlad    

Lansiwyd y tîm troseddau cefn gwlad yn 2012/13, yn dilyn trafodaethau helaeth gyda rhanddeiliaid.
Mae’r tîm yn cynnwys swyddogion heddlu, swyddogion cefnogi cymuned yr heddlu a swyddogion
gwirfoddol. Mae’r tîm wedi gweithio’n galed i adeiladu perthnasau cryfach â’r cymunedau gwledig er
mwyn cynorthwyo’r gwaith o leihau trosedd.    

Mae’r tîm newydd wedi cymryd agwedd newydd tuag at y pwnc o drosedd cefn gwlad ac wedi 
gweithio ar fentrau i addysgu ac atal y mathau unigryw hyn o droseddau drwy ymgysylltu’n agos â’n 
hundebau ffermio a thrwy fod yn bresenoldeb gweladwy mewn arwerthiannau anifeiliaid a sioeau 
lleol. Maent hefyd wedi casglu ystadegau dyddiol manwl ar y mathau o droseddau cefn gwlad a lle 
maent yn digwydd sy’n eu galluogi i ddadansoddi patrymau ac amseroedd troseddau a gweithio’n 
fwy craff, gyda gweithrediadau rhagweithiol a gweithgareddau atal.  

Darparu gweithlu trefnus, medrus a arweinir yn dda   

Mae’r Prif Gwnstabl wedi cyflwyno 51 o swyddi newydd ar gyfer swyddogion heddlu ac mae pobl wedi eu

penodi yn y swyddi hynny: 

• Ardal Ddwyreiniol  -  23 Swyddog (9 Gogledd Sir y Fflint, 2 De Sir y Fflint, 2 Wrecsam Wledig, 
9 Tref Wrecsam, 1 Tîm Troseddau Ieuenctid).

• Ardal Ganolog  -  6 Swyddog (2 swyddog Ardal Gorllewin Conwy Arfordirol, 2 Ardal Conwy 
a Dinbych Wledig, 2 Ardal Sir Ddinbych Arfordirol ac Abergele).

• Ardal Orllewinol -  8 Swyddog (2 Ynys Môn, 2 De Gwynedd, 4 De Gwynedd).

• Tîm Amethyst -  6 Ditectif Gwnstabl.

• Swyddogion Cyswllt Cefn Gwlad -  3 Swyddog.

• Camdriniaeth ddomestig, swyddogion mewn lifrai a dillad plaen -  3 Swyddog.

• Gwaith rhagweithiol yn seiliedig ar wybodaeth er mwyn atal a datgelu trosedd -  
2 Swyddog mewn lifrai.

Cefais wahoddiad gan y Prif Gwnstabl i gymryd rhan yn y broses o benodi Prif Gwnstabl Cynorthwyol
newydd, bydd Richard Debicki yn ymuno â’r tîm Prif Swyddogion ym mis Mehefin. Bydd Richard yn
gaffaeliad i’r tîm wrth fynd ati i ddarparu gwasanaeth plismona ar gyfer gogledd Cymru. 

Cyfanswm

(n=3026)

%

Ymwybodol 44.5

Anymwybodol 55.5

Tud 25 Page 120



09.ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL

Nid yn unig yw unplygrwydd y gwasanaeth heddlu yn rhywbeth sy’n bwysig i mi ond mae hefyd yn
rhywbeth sydd wrth wraidd y model plismona Prydeinig. I’r diben hwn, rwy’n cyfarfod bob chwarter â’r
adran safonau proffesiynol a’r Prif Swyddog sy’n arwain ar hynny, y Dirprwy Brif Gwnstabl, er mwyn
adolygu’r camau a gymerwyd gan yr Heddlu.  

Bob blwyddyn , bydd y Prif Gwnstabl yn comisiynu arolwg diwylliannol er mwyn ymchwilio i les ac
agweddau’r gweithlu. O ganlyniad i’r arolwg bydd cynlluniau gweithredu, er mwyn ateb unrhyw bryderon
neu batrymau, yn cael eu comisiynu. Mae’r broses hon wedi creu argraff arnaf a buaswn yn annog
sefydliadau eraill i ymgymryd â phroses debyg o gynnal arolwg blynyddol. 

Tud 26 Page 121



MEDI 2013
Roeddwn yn falch iawn o
gael mynychu cyflwyniad
gan SCCH yn Wrecsam am
y ‘dechnoleg Mapio
Gwledig’ newydd a
gyflwynwyd yn ddiweddar
er mwyn cynorthwyo
swyddogion mewn
ardaloedd gwledig. Roedd
y gwaith hwn yn
dystiolaeth o waith
arloesol o ran cydweithio â
chymunedau a thynnwyd
sylw at y gwaith hwn yn y
Tŷ Cyffredin hefyd.
Cychwynnais ar y gwaith o
ymgynghori ar y cynllun
heddlu a throsedd
diwygiedig a mynychais
Ddiwrnod Cofio
Cenedlaethol yr Heddlu
yng Nghaerdydd.   

10.

SWYDDFA COMISIYNYDD HEDDLU A THROSEDD GOGLEDD CYMRU

Y COMISIYNYDD BLWYDDYN O YMGYSYLLTU  

2013

EBRILL 2013
Mynychais nifer o
ddigwyddiadau yn
ystod y mis hwn gan
gynnwys
gwahoddiad i fod yn
siaradwr gwadd yn
Nigwyddiad Un Llais
ar gyfer cynghorau
tref cymunedol,
cyfarfod â
Chomisiynwyr
Heddlu a Throsedd
Cymru, cyfarfod â
chynghorau sir Ynys
Môn a Sir y Fflint. 

MAI 2013
Ymwelais â’r prosiect
PentrePeryglon, nod y
prosiect hwn yw
darparu adnodd
addysgol ar gyfer pobl
ifanc er mwyn
cynorthwyo
dealltwriaeth o
ddiogelwch. Ers ei
agoriad yn 2005, mae’r
prosiect wedi addysgu
dros 50,000 o
ymwelwyr. Cefais
wahoddiad hefyd i fod
yn siaradwr gwadd yng
nghynhadledd flynyddol
MAPPA (Multi-Agency
Public Protection
Arrangements).

MEHEFIN 2013
Mynychais ddigwyddiad
cyflwyniadol gyda
Chyngor Mwslimiaid a
Chymdeithas Islamaidd
Gogledd Cymru. Fe wnes
i hefyd gyfarfod â
Gweinidog Llywodraeth
Leol Cymru a’r Dirprwy
Weinidog dros
wasanaethau
cymdeithasol, grŵp
gogledd Cymru o
Aelodau Seneddol Llafur
a rhoddais dystiolaeth fel
rhan o’r comisiwn Silk.    

GORFFENNAF 2013
Cynhaliais fy
nghymhorthfa
gyhoeddus cyntaf ym
Mae Colwyn, gan roi
cyfle i’r cyhoedd
gyfarfod â mi er mwyn
trafod unrhyw faterion
neu ofyn unrhyw
gwestiynau. Cefais
wahoddiad hefyd i fod
yn siaradwr gwadd yng
Nghynhadledd
Genedlaethol yr Uchel
Siryf ac ymunais ag
Aled Roberts AC ar
ymweliad o Cymorth i
Ferched.   

AWST 2013
Rhoddodd misoedd yr
haf gyfle i mi fynychu
nifer o sioeau blynyddol
gan gynnwys Sioe
Dinbych a Fflint, Sioe
Amaethyddol Môn a’r
Eisteddfod Genedlaethol.
Roedd y tîm troseddau
cefn gwlad hefyd yn
bresennol yn y sioeau
amaethyddol.  

Tud 27 Page 122



RHAGFYR 2013
Ar ddechrau Rhagfyr,
dioddefodd tref
arfordirol Y Rhyl
lifogydd difrifol a
achosodd i nifer o
drigolion orfod
gadael eu cartrefi a
cheisio lloches yn yr
ysgol uwchradd leol.
Ar noson y llifogydd,
mynychais yr ysgol
uwchradd er mwyn
dangos fy
nghefnogaeth i’r
dioddefwyr.  

TACHWEDD 2013
Mynychais gyfarfod
gydag Undeb yr
Amaethwyr er mwyn
derbyn adborth
cychwynnol ar waith y
tîm troseddau cefn
gwlad ac roeddwn yn
falch o glywed bod y tîm
eisoes wedi dechrau
cael effaith. Cefais
wahoddiad hefyd i
annerch cyfarfod o
gynrychiolwyr o
ffederasiwn yr heddlu. 

HYDREF 2013
Cafwyd anerchiad gan
yr Ysgrifennydd
Cartref yng
nghyfarfod
cenedlaethol y
Comisiynwyr Heddlu
a Throsedd y mis
hwn. Yn lleol,
ymwelais â’r
gwasanaeth
Cyfiawnder Ieuenctid
er mwyn gweld y
gwaith maent yn ei
wneud er mwyn
lleihau troseddu a’r
niferoedd sy’n
aildroseddu. 

11.ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL

2014

CHWEFROR 2013
Cefais wahoddiad gan
Goleg y Rhyl i fynychu’r
coleg ac i weld yr
adnoddau sydd ar gael
i’r coleg a’r cyfleoedd
maent yn eu darparu
i’w myfyrwyr.
Mynychais gyfarfod ar
gyfer y trydydd sector
er mwyn ymgynghori
ar yr amcanion heddlu
a throsedd a hynny fel
rhan o’r gwaith
parhaus i adolygu’r
cynllun heddlu a
throsedd. 

IONAWR  2013
Mynychais noson
wobrwyo
gwasanaeth
hirdymor er mwyn
cydnabod y cyfraniad
gwerthfawr y mae
staff a swyddogion
wedi’i wneud er
mwyn sicrhau
gogledd Cymru
diogelach. Rydw i
wedi mynychu nifer
o’r nosweithiau hyn
ac mae’n bwysig fy
mod yn cymryd yr
amser i ddiolch i
bobl am yr hyn
maent wedi’i wneud.  

MAWRTH 2013
Cefais wahoddiad i
ymweld â’r
‘Warehouse Project’
er mwyn gweld y
gwaith maent yn ei
wneud yn y gymuned
leol ac er mwyn atal
pobl ifanc rhag mynd i
mewn i’r system
gyfiawnder troseddol.
Fe wnes i hefyd
annerch myfyrwyr yn
Ysgol John Bright am
fy rôl. Fe wnes i hefyd
gynnal cynhadledd yn
edrych ar daith y
dioddefwr yng
ngogledd Cymru.  

Tud 28 Page 123



12.

SWYDDFA COMISIYNYDD HEDDLU A THROSEDD GOGLEDD CYMRU

Adran Dau: Cyflawni rôl y Comisiynydd Heddlu a Throsedd 
Fy swyddogaethau craidd yw:

• sicrhau  heddlu effeithiol ac effeithlon  ar gyfer gogledd Cymru  

• dal y Prif Gwnstabl yn atebol am y modd y mae'n arfer ei swyddogaethau  

• dwyn partneriaid diogelwch cymunedol a chyfiawnder troseddol ynghyd   

• cydweithio â’r comisiynwyr heddlu a throsedd eraill a llunio a gweithredu strategaethau 
ar draws ardaloedd yr heddluoedd 

Rwyf wedi ymdrechu i berfformio’r cyntaf o’r swyddogaethau hyn drwy weithredu’r strategaeth a nodais yn
fy nghynllun heddlu a throsedd 2013/14 ac, yn benodol, drwy gyflawni’r pedwar amcan heddlu a throsedd,
sef lleihau trosedd ac ymddygiad gwrthgymdeithasol, diogelu pobl a lleihau niwed, darparu gwasanaeth o
ansawdd sy'n bodloni anghenion ein cymunedau a hyrwyddo gweithlu trefnus, medrus a arweinir yn dda.
Er ei bod yn rhy gynnar ar hyn o bryd  i ddweud a wyf wedi llwyddo i gyflawni’r swyddogaeth hon ai peidio,
mae arwyddion fy mod yn llwyddo. Rwy’n derbyn bod sawl ffordd o fesur effeithiolrwydd, ond mae’n debyg
mai’r gostyngiad sylweddol mewn trosedd yw’r dangosydd gorau.

Fe gymerais ran yn Adolygiad y Swyddfa Archwilio Genedlaethol o Atebolrwydd yr Heddlu a dynnodd sylw
at y cynnydd yn nifer y bobl oedd yn cysylltu â mi drwy ohebiaeth o’i gymharu â gydag Awdurdod yr Heddlu.
Rydw i hefyd wedi cymryd rhan mewn adolygiad o fy nhrefniadau ymgysylltu â Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru, a
nododd arferion da ac a roddodd adborth cadarnhaol ar ddatblygiad pellach fy ngweithgareddau i
ymgysylltu.  

Y prif gyfrwng yr wyf yn ei ddefnyddio i ddal y prif gwnstabl yn atebol yw’r Bwrdd Gweithredol Strategol yr
wyf yn ei gadeirio ac y mae’r prif gwnstabl a’i uwch swyddogion yn aelodau ohono. Mae’r Bwrdd yn
cyfarfod yn rheolaidd ac yn y cyfarfodydd byddaf yn derbyn adroddiadau ar sawl agwedd ar
swyddogaethau’r prif gwnstabl gan gynnwys yn benodol ystadegau trosedd ar gyfer y cyfnod yn union cyn y
cyfarfod, y crynodeb o berfformiad sy’n cynnwys gwybodaeth leol am  berfformiad, canlyniadau arolygon
swyddogion a staff ac arolygon o fodlonrwydd y cyhoedd. Nid yw f’ymgysylltiad â’r Prif Gwnstabl a’i uwch
aelodau o staff yn gyfyngedig i gyfarfodydd yn y Bwrdd Strategol Gweithredol – mae  ymgysylltiad parhaus
ar ddarpariaeth yn erbyn yr amcanion cytunedig a chyhoeddir gwybodaeth ar gyfnodau rheolaidd. Mae’r
deunydd a gyhoeddir yn cynnwys f’arsylwadau a'm sylwadau i, a gweithredoedd cytunedig  yn deillio o'r
crynodebau o berfformiad. 

Yn atgyfnerthu’r swyddogaeth oruchwyliol hon mae fy nghyfarfodydd rheolaidd ag Arolygwyr Heddluoedd
ei Mawrhydi a phennaeth Comisiwn Cwynion Annibynnol yr Heddlu a'u hadroddiadau ar berfformiad
Heddlu Gogledd Cymru.

Rydw i wedi datblygu fy ngwaith partneriaeth ymhellach yn ystod y flwyddyn ddiwethaf. Rwy’n parhau i
gynrychioli Cymru ar y Bwrdd Cyfiawnder Troseddol Cenedlaethol yn ogystal â bod yn rhan o’r Byrddau
Cyfiawnder Troseddol lleol ac ar lefel Cymru gyfan. Mae fy Nirprwy bellach yn aelod o Fwrdd Cynllunio
Ardal Gogledd Cymru ac rwy’n parhau i weithio â Bwrdd Arweinyddiaeth a Chymunedau Diogelach
Gogledd Cymru er mwyn ceisio adnabod cyfleoedd i gydweithio a rhannu gwybodaeth berthnasol. 

Mae cydweithio â’r comisiynwyr heddlu a throsedd eraill a llunio a gweithredu strategaethau ar draws
ardaloedd yr heddluoedd  yn swyddogaeth bwysig arall ac mae’n cyfrannu tuag at ddarparu'r Gofyniad
Plismona Strategol. Rwyf wedi ymdrechu i gyflawni’r swyddogaeth bwysig hon drwy gyfarfodydd rheolaidd
gyda chomisiynwyr eraill Cymru a’u prif gwnstabliaid er mwyn trafod buddiannau cyffredin a materion
trawsffiniol yn benodol. Yr wyf yn cyfarfod yn rheolaidd â chomisiynwyr gogledd orllewin Lloegr i drafod
materion trawsffiniol a materion cyffredin eraill. Mae’r gwaith cydweithio rhwng Heddlu Gogledd Cymru a
heddluoedd gogledd orllewin Lloegr yn arbennig o bwysig i blismona yng ngogledd Cymru, oherwydd mae
ein daearyddiaeth yn golygu ein bod yn rhannu blaenoriaethau ar gyfer mynd i'r afael â throseddau difrifol
a threfnedig, yn ogystal â darparu cydweithredu gweithredol ar gyfer gwasanaeth yr heddlu. 

Tud 29 Page 124



13.ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL

Arian a Chyllid 
Cyllideb yr Heddlu   

Rwy’n gyfrifol am bennu’r arian fydd ar gael i’r prif gwnstabl i’w alluogi i ddarparu plismona yng
ngogledd Cymru. Clustnodwyd cyllideb net o £141 miliwn ar gyfer 2013/14

Daw 56% o gyllid yr heddlu o’r grant plismona a geir gan y Swyddfa Gartref a darperir 44% gan
drethdalwyr lleol. Bydd y cyfrifon drafft terfynol yn cael eu cyflwyno i’w harchwilio ym mis Mehefin 2014
ac yn cael eu cyhoeddi ar fy ngwefan. Bydd y cyfrifon wedi eu harchwilio ar gael erbyn diwedd mis Medi. 

Mae hon wedi bod yn flwyddyn heriol yn ariannol, a bydd y rhaglen adolygiadau, sydd wedi bod yn ei le
ers 2010/11 yn debygol o barhau tan o leiaf 2017/18. Er gwaethaf llai o adnoddau, mae’r prif gwnstabl
wedi parhau i ddarparu gogledd Cymru â gwasanaeth heddlu effeithiol ac yn ystod 2013/14 gwnaeth
gynnydd sylweddol er mwyn sicrhau y gellir darparu’r arbedion angenrheidiol ar gyfer 2014/15. Mae
cynlluniau er mwyn sicrhau arbedion pellach yn y blynyddoedd sydd i ddod ar y gweill ar hyn o bryd.  

Darparu Strategaeth yr Ystâd   

Rydw i wedi goruchwylio’r cynnydd sylweddol sydd wedi’i wneud o
ran darparu Strategaeth Ystâd 2013-2016 Heddlu Gogledd Cymru.
Mae’r uchafbwyntiau yn ystod y flwyddyn yn cynnwys agoriad
swyddogol gorsaf heddlu Llangefni, a fydd nid yn unig yn galluogi’r
heddlu i ddarparu plismona addas ar gyfer y 21ain Ganrif, bydd
hefyd yn fan gwaith newydd a ffres ac yn lleoliad priodol ar gyfer yr
aelodau hynny o’r gymuned a allai fod angen ymweld â gorsaf
heddlu.

Rydw i hefyd wedi cymeradwyo prynu tir yn Llai er mwyn paratoi ar
gyfer ail adeiladu’r cyfleusterau plismona yn Wrecsam. Bydd
datblygiad Llai yn cynnwys dalfa, swyddogion arbenigol a staff.
Bydd gorsaf yng nghanol tref Wrecsam hefyd yn cael ei datblygu.  

O ran yr ystâd gorfforaethol rydw i ar hyn o bryd yn adolygu’r
ganolfan gyfathrebiadau ar y cyd yn Llanelwy. Nid wyf yn bwriadu
rhagdybio canlyniad yr adolygiad hwn ond ei brif nod fydd sicrhau ein bod yn sicrhau gwerth am arian ar
gyfer cynaliadwyedd y gwasanaeth ar gyfer y dyfodol a fydd yn sicrhau darpariaeth y gwasanaeth gorau. 

Cronfa’r Comisiynydd 2013/14  

Mae Deddf Diwygio'r Heddlu a Chyfrifoldeb Cymdeithasol 2011 yn fy ngalluogi i ddyfarnu grantiau i
bartneriaid, sefydliadau cyhoeddus neu grwpiau gwirfoddol sy’n gallu cefnogi amcanion a nodau a nodir
yn y cynllun heddlu a throsedd.    

Mae’r Swyddfa Gartref wedi cadarnhau y bydd Cronfa’r Comisiynydd (sy’n cynnwys arian grant a oedd
wedi’i neilltuo yn y gorffennol, gan gynnwys y Gronfa Diogelwch Cymunedol, Cronfa’r Rhaglen
Ymyrraeth Cyffuriau (DIP), y Grant Profi Cyffuriau DIP a Chyllid Atal Troseddau Ieuenctid a
Chamddefnyddio Cyffuriau) ar gyfer gogledd Cymru yn 2013/14 yn £1,379,000. Mae dosbarthiad yr arian
wedi’i gynnwys yn atodiad A y ddogfen hon. Ar gyfer 2014/15, rydw i wedi dyrannu £1,166,000 i Gronfa
Diogelwch Cymunedol y Comisiynydd. 

Swyddfa’r Comisiynydd Heddlu a Throsedd  

Mae’r gyllideb flynyddol am 2013/2014, wedi ei osod ar yr un lefel ac Awdurdod yr Heddlu yn ystod ei
dymor olaf £731,174.00. Mae hyn yn cyfartalu i 0.5% or gyllideb gyflawn i blismona yng ngogledd Cymru. 

Ffigwr 1: Winston Roddick a Mark Polin. Fel
rhan o ddathliadau agoriad swyddogol Gorsaf
Heddlu Llangefni fe ddadorchuddiwyd plac er
cof am Dr Thomas Parry Jones OBE o Ynys Môn
a ddyfeisiodd yr anadliedydd electronig cyntaf.
Dadorchuddiwyd y plac gan ei weddw, 
Mrs Parry Jones.  

Tud 30 Page 125



14.

SWYDDFA COMISIYNYDD HEDDLU A THROSEDD GOGLEDD CYMRU

Atodiad A – Dosbarthiad Cronfa’r Comisiynydd 2013/14
Ers mis Ebrill 2013 mae’r Comisiynydd yn gyfrifol am y gronfa Diogelwch Cymunedol. Mae
Partneriaethau Diogelwch Cymunedol wedi penderfynu ar ddosbarthiad yr arian yn eu hardal ar gyfer
cyllid sydd wedi’i ddyrannu i bob ardal partneriaeth. Mae’r gronfa wedi’i dyrannu fel â ganlyn: 

Derbynnydd

Partneriaeth

Diogelwch Ynys Môn

a Gwynedd 

Cyfanswm:

£62, 970.31

Diben

Cydlynydd Ymddygiad Gwrthgymdeithasol (Gwynedd): 

Cafodd tan wariant o fewn y flwyddyn ei adnabod yn erbyn yr elfen hon

gan y Bartneriaeth a cytunodd y Comisiynydd i argymhellion y

bartneriaeth y dylid dyrannu’r cyllid i Gynllun Bugeiliaid Stryd Bangor

(£5,990.49) ac y dylid ariannu prosiect HERMES sydd wedi’i anelu at

leihau troseddau caffael yng ngogledd Gwynedd (£4,000) gyda gweddill

y £11,009.51 yn cael ei ddarparu i ariannu’r swydd cydlynydd YG. 

Gofal a Thrwsio Gwynedd (gosod offer gwella diogelwch ar gyfer pobl

sydd â risg uchel o ddioddef Trais Domestig ac anfon Teleofal mewn

achosion o Drais Domestig (risg uchel MARAC)

TCC Street Hawk y gellir ei adleoli a thaliad rhent Teleofal Trais

Domestig (Gwynedd)

Cost gosod a rhent, Teleofal mewn achosion Trais Domestig (risg 

uchel MARAC) (Ynys Môn):  

Swyddog Lleihau YG (Ynys Môn): 

Ymgynghorydd Trais Domestig Annibynnol (IDVA) (Ynys Môn): 

Swm

£21,000

£10,000

£4,797.31

£1,055.44

£11,117.56

£15,000

Partneriaeth

Diogelwch

Cymunedol Conwy a

Sir Ddinbych

Cyfanswm:

£75,655.82

Swyddog Ymddygiad Gwrthgymdeithasol ar y cyd Conwy a Sir Ddinbych

Prosiectau Blaenoriaethau Lleol:

Glanhau graffiti sarhaus

Cynnal a chadw giât llwybr 

TCC

Arwyddion dim galwyr digroeso

Prosiect Cartrefi Diogelach

Gwarchod y Gymdogaeth

Gweithiwr Allgymorth Cydraddoldeb Hil

£24,000 

£6,000

£9,000

£10,000

£4,000

£10,000

£4,655.82

£8,000

Partneriaeth

Diogelwch

Cymunedol Sir y

Fflint

Cyfanswm:

£44,126.50

Ymgynghorydd Trais Domestig Annibynnol (IDVA) 

Cydlynydd Atal Ymddygiad Gwrthgymdeithasol (YG)  Sir y Fflint

Swydd Prif Swyddog Gwarchod y Gymdogaeth

£8,875.00

£16,170.25

£19,081.25

Tud 31 Page 126



Gwasanaeth

Cyfiawnder Ieuenctid

Sir y Fflint

Total: £15,029

Cyfraniad tuag at gost Gweithiwr Atal, Cyfiawnder Troseddol (ariennir

ar y cyd gan y SCT)

£15,029

Gwasanaeth

Cyfiawnder Gwynedd

ac Ynys Môn

Cyfanswm:  £16,464

Cyfraniad tuag at gyflog y swydd Gweithiwr Cymdeithasol Atal (ariennir

ar y cyd o’r grant BCT)

Cyfraniad tuag at gyflog y swydd Nyrs Camddefnyddio Sylweddau

(ariennir ar y cyd o’r grant BCT)

15.ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL

Derbynnydd Diben Swm

Partneriaeth

Diogelwch

Cymunedol Wrecsam

Cyfanswm:

£49,127.56

Cydlynu Atal Trais Domestig a Thrais Rhywiol ac Eiriolwyr Trais

Domestig Annibynnol 

Ymgyrchoedd Tawelu Meddwl a Chyfathrebiadau

Datblygu a Chyfathrebiadau Cynlluniau Gwarchod

Prosiect Gwyliadwriaeth TCC

Gwella Diogelwch

£15,000

£8,000

£12,585.56

£9,000

£4,542

£10,000

£6,464

Gwasanaeth

Cyfiawnder Ieuenctid

Conwy a Sir

Ddinbych

Cyfanswm: £20,384

Cyfraniad tuag at gyflog y Swyddog Camddefnyddio Sylweddau (ariennir

ar y cyd gan y SCT)

£20,384

Gwasanaeth

Cyfiawnder Ieuenctid

Wrecsam

Cyfanswm: £19,695

Cyfraniad tuag at raglen atal naw mlynedd. £19,695

Rhaglen Ymyrraeth

Cyffuriau Gogledd

Cymru (DIP)

Cyfanswm:

£892,662.59

Gwasanaethau Ymyrraeth Cyffuriau ac Atgyfeirio ar ôl Arestio

Presgripsiynu ar ôl Carchar 

Tîm Rheoli Rhanbarthol

Ystâd

Trwydded System TG

Cyfanswm cost y rhaglen: £959,060.00 (£66,397.41 o ffynonellau

ariannu eraill)

£650,000

£148,160

£106,000

£52,500

£2,400

Heddlu Gogledd

Cymru

Cyfanswm: £182,825

Cyfraniad tuag at ‘Raglen Profi am Gyffuriau’ i dalu am ran o gostau

staffio’r rhai hynny sy’n rhoi profion cyffuriau yn y ddalfa.

£182,825

Tud 32 Page 127



SWYDDFA COMISIYNYDD HEDDLU A THROSEDD GOGLEDD CYMRU

Tud 33 Page 128



Glan y Don, Colwyn Bay LL29 8AW 

Ffacs / Fax: 01492 805489

Glan y Don, Bae Colwyn LL29 8AW 

Ffôn / Tel: 01492 805486

Tud 34 Page 129



�

�

�

�

��������������� �����������	���
��
������
������
����	�

�
�	�������

�
���������������

�

�	��������
�������

�
����������������������� !��!��
��
"#��
���!������$��
������
���
�����
���!�%�&�����
��'������!����
 ��
���
����
�

�

����� �%� ������������	���
��
����(�)�
������������!��*����
���������
��
��������������
����������	�
���
���	�����

+%� #�!+���	�$�����������!���,��
#��
�
�������	*�

�
�

�
��� �����
�	������������
�
�*�� -����
�!���
������������	���
��
������
����������	�����������
�

!��������	�./�����#�.���������������	������!��
��
������
���������������	���

��
������
����������	�"��
%�����,�������������!�
�
�����!��!��
��
�
�����������	��
����������	����!������������0��	���
�������	���
������
!����
�������
����������1	���
��
��
����$�����������!���,��#��
�
��
�����
����������
���������0��	�
�����+��������������������+��!�����������
���
��	�
,�����
���*���

�

�*�� 2���������
���	,��0������������	���������������
������0��!������1�
������������������
���!��	��������������+
�������������	���
��
�����
�
����������	�"��
%������!+���	�$�����������!���,��#��
�
���������	����
�������!��
�*�

�
��� ��	���
����
����
����
�
�*�� �
���������/��
��	���!�������	!������������
�������������������	������	�
�

��������
���������	�+
��+����
����!��	������	����������	���
��
�����
��������������	����0��	����+	���0��+�����������
����������	*�

�

������

Tud 35

EITEM RHAGLEN 8d

Page 130



�*�� 3�!����!���������������������������	���������!�������	��+�����������,��
��
���!������������
���	��������������������������������������������,����
�
��!������������	�����	����	����	����	�
����!	��	������	,����������*�

�
�*4�� )�!����������	�������!��
�����������!��
���������������!
��
��5������
���!��

�����	�������!������
����������������������������
�!�������*�
�
�*�� �������������	��������!��
����0
!���������������	�0�
���������
���!�������

�6��������������7�
����+�����������
�
��+
�������������!�������	6����
����
������!	,����
��1�������	���	6����
�����	�����������6����
����������
� ��
�������
������!����������!������	��!�!	�
��������*�

�
�*8� -����
�!���
�/��
��	������!�����
����	!���������
����������������������

������������	��
��	��,	�������
���+�	��������!���������
��������
�
������������������
����������������
����������	����
���	��&��������
�����	���
��
����(�)�������������!��*��

�
�*9� ���� �
�� ��� ����+
�
�� 
,�� ���
������ 	��
��� ���6�� �������� 0
��+��

������
�� ��� ������ �����	� ��� ����� �	� �������	�� �� ������ ������!	� 1�
����!��������	,����
(�

�

•�  	!� ���6�� ��
� ��� ����	�� 0������������	� �
������	� �� +�!�� ��� ���
�������	���������
�
�:�

•�  	!� ���6�� ��
� ��� ��������,�� ������
�� ��� ��� �����	�� �����	� ��
!��
����:�

•�  	!����6����
�������	�0��!������!��	������!��
�:�

•�  	!����,����
���������������!���+	;�������
���1,�����
���:�

•�  	!� ���6�� ��
� ��� ������� ������ ��� ��� �����	� ��� ������ �
������
����	:�

�
��� ���	��
�������
��
�
�
4*��� '
��/��
��	6����!�������������
�����������������
�����������
�������

���������
����������	����
���	���������������	���
��
����(�)����������
���!��������������
��
��</�������=*�

�
4*�������#����������������	���
��
������
����������	���!��������0�����	������	�

���������������������������*9������������!+���	�������������!���6��
���
�
����������������	��������!��
�*�

�
��� ��	����
����
������
�
��*��� )��5�������
����������	����
���	������	���������������6����
��>������

����	������!�������	��������!��
�����
����������0����	�	�������

Tud 36 Page 131



�����������������!���!�!	�
��������������������!
���	�+�����������!���
����!����	*�

�

�*�� 2����������
�!���
,�������������!�����
����	!�������������������	���

��
�����������������������
�������������	��
��	��,	�������
���+�	����
���������	�+�����������!�������6�����
����������	����
���	��������
�
������	�������
������
�������������������������&���� !"�� ##!$���
�%&'( ##��	��!)*##*���*�+�,�����������
������
�������������������
��
������
�(��

�
��!!0(;;���*��0�*
��*	?;�
�����;��0�*
��*	?;�
���;�����;�
���
���;�
����@$�0
�
!@��� @��+*0���

�*4�� ���,��0���������	����������!�
���������
��������
��������	�!���	�
,��
���
�����(�

�&",����,*##"�#�$��

�<�������������!���	���!����!�������������	���
��
��������������	������
��
+������������������+��!��������������������������	���
��
��������
�
���������������	���
��
������� ��������
������������������	���

��
����=�

�
�*!�"�-�� !"�*(+*&" #�($+�*�.�!!��+�.*,!�)�"� $�&/!�.*#��.)�"+%�0)*�
&%�.) "+%"'!1�!! �0� ���.*0 ($&���!! �0� �.)�"+%�'2&�,�+%�*��
*0)� $#�*��$�"'�.*&3%'!�42$�&/!�(+�+$#'!��
�
'��������!���������!��
��A������������	�
������
����!��	��!��!��
��
�������
��������
�����������
�������!������
�&����	����
�����������
���6��
�����������
����������!��
������*�'�����������,������!��������������
�����	��
,��
���	�������������	�����!������
�����	�����������������	�
��+���	������������	�+
������
���������������������������������������!����
��������������	,������!�������*�
�
���,�����
���������������������������	�������!�������
�+���!��	�
�������
��
�����5�%�+��''#�!''6(�!"6 7��������������7�
�
�&�(�"!� "��.)�"+%�*03%)"!1�0� ���� !"�#���

�

•� 3���������
���������!	,���������
��1,	���
�
,�������������!�������
���������������������!��
���!	���+�������!������,����
��������	�
���+
���!��������!��
������������,���������!	����!���������	,��
��
!
�
�������
��*�

Tud 37 Page 132



•� �������������
����+
���!��
���!
��
�����
�����	����������	����
��
16����+
���!���6��������!�����!���
��
������������	�����	�
����!������	��!��!��
����!�!	�
�*�

•� )������	����������������
,	��5���,	�������
���+�	����,�������!���1��	���
0��
�
�����������	�����!�*�

•� )������	�������
���	����&�
�������������������������������
�0��
���
���	�������������!���������	����������������
�������	����
��+��������	���
�����
��	,�������������	�������!�������������*�

•� )����������&���������������������0�����
���+�0��
�
�������������
+
��1�������	���	�������!�����������+���������
������������
��16��
������
��
������������	������+�
���������	*�

•� )������!��
,���������������������������������!������!��	�#�
�������
���	���
����0������
��	������	����!������!��	�#�
�������
���	���
��
�����������������������!��
�+��!�������������������+
,��
+��
�
�*�

•� B���+
������,��+��!����
������+��
�
������������������
���	����
�����!C	���������	������!���������!��
����������!��������
��,����
��
���������
��	�������+���!��	��,	�+����
����!��	���!�������!�
���!+���	�0
����*�

�

��<���,������!��
�������	������!��
������������������
������1�����������
��
*�2������+
���������	�+
��	����	����	�
�����������	�0
������������
��
��������� ����������!�����	�����	������6������!���
����!��������	��������
�������!��
������������
����������������
����������!�����������!����!��
�
�����
+�������+��������!���������
������B��
����!�*�$�����
,�������
+
�����
������,�����
���	����+
�
������
��������	�����������������!��
�=*�

� �
�� �, !�- �8�"�+�"&�-&",�(*(+ 0�'�)� $#�.)�"+%�3&�,,$�9&%�.) "+%"'!9��
�

•� ������
�����������
����!��*�'����0
+�������
��
,��������"���
��!���
,��������
������!���������������+��0�����0!�������	��
���������
+����%����������!�����+����
����!��	���
������D������	�������	���

��
���������
����������!C	����������!���
���!�������*���������
�����
�����
�!&�����
�������	�������������������	������!������
�������!��
���
������,���	���!����!�������
���	���������������	6��
�������
�������!����+����
����������!	�*�

•� ����!��
�!�������
�����*�'����������������������������
��
����
������
�������,������!��
������0������
��	������	�����
����!����
�*�
�������0��	�����!��+����1�!�������	����������������	�������	���
��������
�����!���
��0
�����0��
�
�����������	������������
�*������
�����
�������
����+��
�
����������!��
��
����!��
��
������,���
���	�
�������
����
���	*�����!	���������������+�����	�����!����	������
�
����������	����
��������������	����0��	�
�������
�����*�

•�  �����	������������
���&���0��	�������
����������������!���
��
0��
�
�*����������������������������	����0��	�������
��������������

Tud 38 Page 133



�������	�������	���
��
������,���������+���!�������!�������	�
��!+���	*�D�����,���	����	�����
������	��������!��
���������+���
�����
���������*�

�
� ,�*##"'�.)�"+%�3&�,,$�&%�.) "+%"'!�"�)� $#���� !"�*��,)*� ,, "+%"'!�

•� �������������	��������!��
��+
!���������������	��	�����������
�
���������������!������	��!�!	�
�����������������������������	��
����,��0��������������������
���*�'�������+����������������
���������!���������������!�������������	�.���������!.���,����������
���������
�
������!����������!������	��!�!	�
��������*�

•� '������������������!�������!��
�����������!����	���
��1,����
����
����	������!���������!��
���������������
��������0��	����
���	����
������������+��������������������	,��������
��,����
���!�����
����	��
0������������	*�

•� '�������
�+���!�������������������	�������	���
��
��������
������	�+
������!���������!��
�����+���
,��	��
������
�����������
�����!������	��!�!	�
������������
���������������	���������!���
���
��������
��������
�+���!�
�������������������������������������
��������	6������!�������*�

•� #�������������	�����!���������������������������������
����!�	�
����!���������������������������	�������	���
��
��������������!��
����������������,�������������������������
*�'����+
��1���
������
+��������	���������
����!��	���������������
���������0	�����
���
���
���	�����������*�

�
�*��� ���,���
��+�������
������
����0��������	����$����������!���,��#��
�
��

�!��!��
�����������������������������0������+����
����!�����
��������������	��
��
��������������*��

�
�*8��� '��������������������������	������ ����
��
�����
�!������D�����
��

'������!���� ��
���
���7�
����+�����������,���������
���������+
�
��
�
��!���
����������
������������	������	�����'�����
��	������	���
����!������!��	�#�
����������	���
����������
��
����+���	*��)�����
���
��
��������������������������!��
�����������
������������������
�
���
���	*�

�
�*9� #������������
���1,����
�����������������!�����������0��������	���
���

�������� 0��
�
�� ���� �
����� ����� ���
�!�� ���� �� ��
� ��!�� ���!+���	� ���
+
���E�	*� ��������+���� ��������������!�������!��
�����������!����	���
��1,��
��
��������	������!���������!��
�����������6����
��������0��	����
���	�
���������������+������������������	,��������������
��,����
���!�����
����	��
0������������	*�

�
�

Tud 39 Page 134



�*F�� 3�!��������������������������������
�������������,���������
������!��!��
��
��� ��!������!	�����$����������!�� �,��#��
�
����� �,��0��������������������
+
�� �� 0�����	� �� ��������� ��� ����������� �*9� ��� ����� �	� ���!������ ����
0�����	� �� ����� �	� ����������	,�� +��
�
�� ��� ��������6�� ���
�
�� �������� ��
�����	������!��
��������	�����������������������!��*������

�
:�� 	��	�������
�
8*��� )������
�����1���������������-�&��������������
����,������
�����������

����!���6�����
�
�������	��������!��
�������!�������	!�������������������	���

��
����� ������� ����� ����!����	� ��� ��!
�� �	� +�������� ���!��� �� 0���
+�
����	�./�����#�.�����������	����!����������������

�
8*�������)������
�����16����
��� ��������
������������������	���
��
����*�
�
�
;�� ����	����������������������
�
9*�� '���� ����
�� '������!����  ��
�� �
���� ��� ���0��	6�� ����
���!��

�����������
�������!+���	������������!���������!��
�������������
���+������
�
�!�	��������������	�!��	���������!��� ����������!���*�

�
<�� ��
��
�
F*�� ���������!�	�1���!+���	������	�./�����#�.������!��
����������!������������

��������������!��
����������������
������
��,�����	��������	6������������
+������������	��
������	���+������	6���
���������������	���
��
�����
�������
������
������!����
��*����

�
F*�� 
���� +����
� 1� ������ �������� ���!�� �������!��
��� ������,�� ��
� ����� ���

��������	����+����
���������
�����!���
��
������
����!���,����������
���6����
*��
'���������	������!��
�����������	��
���!��������!����
�������������	�����,��
��
��
�����������+��!���������,�����
���*�

��
�

=�� �	��
����
�
G*�� �����
��
��
�������������$�����������!���,��#��
�
�������������������	�

���
�������������������������	���
�
������
����������	*�
�
�
�
�

Tud 40 Page 135



Page 136

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 AGENDA
	PCP Agenda Welsh

	2 Agenda Supplement - English and Welsh
	PCP welsh - supplement


